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dRBloom I UNITED STATES OF AMERICAr

/ ' 's

' 'ib i-
.

2 NUCLEAR REGULATOR'? CO?GIISSIC 7 !
-

!
\ s '

--------------------

:
''' 4 In the matter of: :

:
5 TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY and : Doch.ct Ncs..

CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMDIATDIG CD. :
6 : 50-346A

:w (Davis-Besse Nuclaar Pcuer : 50-550A {
7 Stations, Units 1, 2 and 3) : 50-501A j

: I'8 ed :
:

9 CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATDIG : 50-440h !
I

CO. et _al. : S C-4 fu.a .,-

10 : i

(Perry Nuclear Pcwer Plants, Unit:5 :
11 1 and 2) :

: 't
I12 --------------------

First Flec- W.,- int 1-Ioa, g
c

|p> 13
7915 Eastarn I. van:e, j'-

(-
14 Silver Spring- Ma: fl=2.

Wedna:3 day, J=2 30, 1976.
15

The hearing in the above-ent.itled cattar uns
16

7.econvened, pursuant to adjournment, at 12:00 p.m. i l

:
17

BEFORE: |

18
DOUGLAS RIGLER, Esq., Chairman. L

i

19 [
JOHN FRYSIAK, Member.

i...

20 j
IVAN SMITH, Member. (Not precant.)

{
21

|
.

APPEARANCES: .

22 |
(As heretofore notad.) '

I
\.

1
!

24
|

.

j- - - ,

;

25 : I

. . < s

i.

!!,

, . -

.

I t
i.-

,. t
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:

l

1 PROCEEDINGSb abl
-----------

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER:- On the record.
/^

3 MR. CHARNO: One prefactory matter from the
*

'' 4 Department. We have an application for a subpoena. The

5 data specified en the subpoena is the 2nd of July. Since, ,

6 having it typed we understand that Mayor Perk will not be
:.

7 available at any time during this week, so we uculd not

'

8 expect him to be available on the 2nd..

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you have an indication as to |

10 when he might be available?
|

11 MR. CHARNO: We have not been able to contact him.

12 He's apparently at the ccnference for Playors, cnd ne're

13 working with his Administrative Assistant.
!

14 MR. REYMOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I just received
(

.

1

15 this application this morning, and I would requoct that the l

16 Chairman direct the Department to indicate in its applica-

17 tion or in its subpoena as to what areas it intands to have

18 Mr. Park testify to in order that some kind of meaningful

tg response can be made to the application or to the subpcenc
'

,

*

20 in the event anybody should deem it'necessary to do so.

21 MR. CHARNO: The Department is calling Mayor Perk.
.

22 with respect to the tastimony that Mr. Gaul will be putting
..'# into the record. It will be to rebut Mr. Gaul's testimeny

.

23

24 if it is necessary to have him after we've had Mr. Gaul.

25 CHAI N RIGLER: The s@poena is for de pu_,,csa
;

'

. ,

e

'

, , . ._ _ . .,
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,

ob2 1 of anticipatory rebuttal?

A) !(
2 MR. CHARNO: Yes, sir. In view of the schedula

C 3 we thought best to file it now rather than wait until we-

" 4 knew we were going to need him.
!

5 MR. REYNOLDS: I don't believe Mayor Perk tras at
.,

6 the me3 ting Mr. Gaul is going to testify to but, qui'w- '

.

6.
'

7 apart from that, it would seem to me since Mayor Park is -

8 the one that's going to receive ths cubpcena and a motion

9 to quash is going to be made, he would certainly be a party-

10 available or able to do that, that the Department should
.

It have in the paper served en Mayor Perk some description so

12 that he could be alerted to what it is that he's being .

13 called to testify to.

.. 14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, Mr. Hjelmfelt, Who ;

15 represents the City, is sitting right here. Under those -

16 circumstances I don't see any great necessity.

g7 Surely if Mayor Park wants to find out what's ;

18 going on at the hearing and why he is being called he cc.uld I

19 consult with Mr. Hjelmfelt on the matter.

20 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, I have a pre-

21 liminary matter to raise with the Board and it deals with |,

5
22 the amendment to the response of the Department of Justice '

23 to Applicants' interrogatories which the Socrd may recall'

24 was distributed the last time we were in session.

, 25 If the Board wants to get their copies to rec I
I

! .!!v '

I~i c..w,
, - - , Y
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: Cb3 1 just precisely what it is I'm referring to I'11 certainly
(.'

- 2 wait.

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Why don't you tell un aad r. hen'

<-
4 if we need to go get them we'll do so.

5 MR. STEVEN BERGER: The fi.st amended chcrgo
,

6 states, and I'm quoting ncw:
.

7 "Beginning in at leant 1965, Ohio Edison o

l

8 refused to wheel power from Duckeye ?cuer, Inc. 1

9 to Buckeye's member electric distributics cocpera- |

10 tives. This refusal, together with Chio Ediaen's

11 failure until June 1968 to enter into a contract l
,

,

i
112 with Ohio Power Ccmpany which would allow the dic-

.e-
,

-
.

,

. ; c ..
.

A 13 tribution cooperatives to secura power frem
'

-

t) u. .. ,

|
'

14 Buckeye resulted in the elimination of Euc'sya
(. ! . <- | |

15 as a source of bulk power supply for its mer.ber !
'

,

I
16 distribution cooperatives for a period of.at least

,

17 six months." -

18 Further on in the filing of the Departmant the i !
l

to Department states as its basis for goed cause for making I

~

20 the amendicent at this tiIne the documents which Applicants i

21 did not turn over to the Department until February 24th, [,

i
i

h1 1976.
.

I~

23 After we concluded the last session I sagaged !

i

24 in discussions with Mr. Charno in an effort to first ;

O)- 25 determine the basis for die charga, that is, the goed causod
L l-

.

*I
.g .

1 'l I

kS.@ { Y.
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,

l
ab4 1 and the document the Department was relying upen, and_ also

i
^ ' - 2 to see if it was possible that the Depnent might withdraw

I 3 the charge on a voluntary basis.

''- 4 These discussions centinued until yesterday when

1-

,
5 the Department informed me they had no inteni: ion to withdra'e

6 it.

~

!7 The basis for the Departmant's amendment of the e

1
.

I'8 charges to include this new, if you will, 3uckeye cherge ,
I

.

I

g is a memorandum dated September 7th,1965, from PJD to I

l

10 EFD, which is R. J. eisbach to Diss=ayer memcrandum. '

!

11 MR. CHARNG: For the record, that's DJ E.:hibit '

,

!

12 532.
1

-u )

13 MR.. STEVEN BERGER: Correct.~ l

|
14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The "D" is for --? - .; -

'

( '
ISt. STEVEN BERGER: Which "D"?15

16 N RMAN RI E R- "MD."

37 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Dreisbach..
;

1A CHAIRMAN RIGLER: They must be Chio Edison. -pacple. i

18 .
, ,

19 l

j-

20 '

l

21
..

22

.. g

24
,

' ,

.

*

- u ,,
'

- p -(..,%.,,
, % > % ri?. *

*^

_

_. _ , ,
.

_. t
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g bl MR. STEVEN BERGER: The Depar'a nt statec in theirl

d 2 filing that this document -- well, striho that. j
.,

3 The Department states that it was unre. are of the
'

-' 4 facts underlying the amended answers, save the documents ii
|

5 which were turned over in February of this year and more..

6 particularly upon inquiry of the Department they referred to
.

I7 .this document as the basis for scod cause to bring in this '

8 charge at this time. j

9 First, I want to refer thi Board to the Davia-
l

-

!to Besse 2 and 3 advice letter.
.

11 In the Davis-Besse 2 and 3 cdvice latter there was

12 a footnote. The footnota reads: 1 -

2
,e. .

. p we

13 "In its original working out of the Buckeye
Vr j

14 arrangement in 1967 ohio Edison alone accng the -

|

(- - y ;~ . -

15 major Ohio utilities had refused to wheel 2achcye

16 i pouer and it became necessary to devise , menial !
1

17 purchase and resale arrangement in ordor to =tgply 1

|

18 the cooperatives in Ohio Ediscn's area."

13 I think clearly frem the Davis-Basse 2 and 3 lette!-

20 the Departz:ent was aware that Ohio Edison refused to cign

21 the Power Delivery Agreement and if the refusal to sign the 1
I '

22 Power Delivery Agreement was in the mind of t.*m D2partment

.

1'

23 of Justice,. in effect a refusal to wheel, then eno would have
1

1

24 expected in the September 5,1975 filings of the ocpar" ant
( .
! "~ of Justice to find included there a charge that is in

_ 25
1

,?

I ,4,

. -
*,$

,
''M 'g.s

- _ _ . . ' _ ".
~~r * f ,. se-

.
., _.
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!

I,-mpb2 substance similar to the charge included in the Departmont'c
i')

- 2 most recent amendment to charges. Noticably abacnt frc=
'

'('. 3 the September 5 filing was any charge that Ohio Of.ison had-
-

r a refused to wheel in connection with the Duckeye transaction.

-
5 In" addition, there is other documantation and I

6 won't belabor it beyond the point that the Boar? believes
..

7 necessary to demonstrate that the Depcrtment ics wholly cwara

8 of the fact that Ohio Edison refused to sign tha Pcuor

9 Calivery Agreement.
0 .

10 Referring to a letter dated January 12, 1973

Il from Mr. Howard A. C""'"i" of Buc'teys to Mr. Kaupor, M:.
.

'12 W4 = states on page 2 of that latter, no e particularly
, _

13 the third full paragraph:

I.,
? -

14 "The situation with chic Edison is diffa ent, i

(
15 Ohio Edison refused to becoma a party to tha Pciar

16 Delivery Agreement."

17 The Department had full discovery in this procsed f-

10 ing and certainly had ample opportunity,to quest'.cn chic

19 Edison with regard to its reasons for failing to sign tha

20 Power Delivery Agreement. It tms part of the questioning

. 21 of Mr. Mansfield at the time of his decosition and I don't
.

22 think the Department can have it both ways.

23 Throughout this proceeding the question of whether.-

-

24 or not Ohio Edison refused to wheel in connecticn with its

25 decision not to sign the Pcwer Dalivery Agreement has been
:

i

I

L . .:

| - t r(',.

I
, _.

, ' ''
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e
'

In:pb3 1 present. The Depar=ent at timas has taken to position that

''- 2 Chio Edison does wheel via the buy /ccli arrangement that was_

3 worked out, that the Departmant now relies on for gecd cause
l'

/' 4 to bring in this charge tat this point in time is no coro

.
5 than to state that Ohio Edison refused to entor into the
6 Power Delivery Agreement.

.

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I read it a littic mera broadly -

_,

8 than that. It indicates -

9 MR. STEVEN 3ERGER: Wheeling arrcngement?

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It indicataa that on severtl

11 cccasions apparently the cooperativos felt they wore denied
-

12 wheeling. Even mora, I pause on the santance which statta:
.vs

13 "Mr. Mansfield stated that undar our proposal
| 14 Ohio Edison company might racsive less revenue than -

,

t I-
.

15 under the wheeling agreement."

16 And that raises, in my mind anyway, a question of

17 why they would opt for an agreament that lescenad their (

18 revenues.

19 MR. STEVEN BERG 2R: Mr. Chaiman, if I may, I have

-

20 no reason to believe nor do I believe the Department has any

21 reason to believe that this document dcas anyt! Wig mors San
1

22 reflect discussions that were going on hatusen Buckeye and !

-

!,

23 the investor-owned systems,where the cocparatives were

24 located and how it was they wers going to got the power fron

h the cardinal plant to those co-cps. That's all they were25m ,

e

J
,

*. *

~

a-

*

,

. . en;
- - _ _ . _ _ - _ _ _
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.

I
acsb4 talking about. And the only two things that wera being

- 2 considered were the Power Delivery Agr3emont and Chio Ei.iccn
1

3 saying that something elae had to be worked out, the bef/ cell'
4 and what I'm saying is the Dopaunt knew about W 3 at.

'
5

.
the time they wrote the Davis-Basse 2 and 3 ..etter and knew

6 about it from documents that they had and conversations that

~

7 they had and there is no basis on the evo of the clone of -

O this record to bring thic charge in when they di %'* Mclude i

9 it in the September 5 filing.
.

10 MR. CHARNO: Can the Deparctent reply?

11 The basis for the statement in the Davic-Becse

12 lettar of February 1975 'is the statanant in thn Buckeys
,

w4

13 letter of January 12, 1973. At that time that was the only
y-

.

14 s e mant, the only evidence of which no were aware. .

\

15 Unfortunately there is a Septsmber 14, 1973 letter fred

16 Buckeye which treats the buy / sell agreement ec an alternative-

17 form of wheeling so that we had conflicting data evidenco as

18 to the course of action tahon by chio Ddison.

19 Then we came to documant discoverI after the
|
I'

20 Davis-Besse 2 and 3 letter and we recaived no doct= ants from

21 chio Zdison that would in any way resolve the iccsue of this
,

22 document not being producad at that time. At tha scms d.ms

'

23 we had statements, numerous statements under oath that chio

24 Edison had not at any time since at leact 1965 refused to

25 wheel. It's NRC 158 which is the Davis-Besse 2'2 quastions,

v ,
m ;_

I '',

1 un
. , _

, . N.;
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- .;

I-gb5 the answer to question 13 and those were signed unds: oath
')

_
2.-

by Mr. Mansfield. The Ohto answers to the joine interrogs-

3 tories, again signed by Mr. Mansfiald, where tha an:mer to
'~' 4 number 14 states under oath that they had never raftsad c

5
. request to wheel. DJ-507 signed by Mr. Zimmarnan, which is

6 Ohio Edison's answers to supplamental intor:cgntories states ,
|-

7 under oath that there had been no refuaals to 5/nzel.
'

.

'
s

8 CEMRMAN RIGL3P.: What was the date of the cc.051e-
,

9 mental answer? i

'10 f MR. CHARNO: March 20','1975.

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: When was DJ Erhibit 532 chtnised!,

12 and from whom? .

~,r w.

MR. CHARNO: DJ-532 was part of the document13 * *

14 discovery that was turned over to us en February 24, 1976.
(

15 Basically we dropped from the Sap ^mnher 5 filing"

16 any allegation concerning this agreemant bacause we felt j

17 unable to prove it upon the basis of the evidence wo had in

18 hand which was conflicting and certainly not daterminative
,

i

19 in the Department's opinion. We also at that '-ima dropped {
l
)' -

20 the Toledo Edison-Chio Power Territorial agrcament which on

21 the basis of these documents that we received in February.
,

22 of this year were abla to reinstata, then having aufficient

23 evidence to prove it.

24 This document combined with Mr. Ynits'a tef+ eny, ,

h which again was on May 13, his dirse testimony concar"Mg a t -25
_

.
,

-
,

~. .

|

h

t..

|. - ;;[r}F:
. . . - , . - - . . --, -- . .
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.

1mpb6 refusal of a specific raquant for wheeling would ha the
2 ~

1

basis for the amended allegatie.'.

3
.

I
'

5.

6
.

7

8

9

to

11

|
12

1

!0 '
.

_ 14

15

16

17

18

19

.

20

: 21.

22
i

M

24

i
25

1
i

't ,

.

s ,

I
.
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1C eb11 MR. STEVEN 3ERGER: Mr. Chairman, I'm ho1 ding

2
several documents in my hend. They are not by any maans

'

3 complete but they are part of the document: that vero turned
..

4
over to Applicants by the Departmant of Justice as what tho

5 Department received from the co-ops and the municipalities..

6 Included in that are several resolutiens of the co-ops dated
.

in 865 and in 'G6.

8 I'm taking one at random hare frcm t.hc holmes-

9 Wayne Electric Ccoperative and it is dated December 27th,

10 1965. It states:

II "The officers of Buckeye have informed

12 us that to date they have been unable to negotista-

O 13 n acceptae1e ar=ensemene with chio Edisc= fo - ehe ..
.

.

( I4 delivery of Cardinalpower and energy to the cc-ops
1

15 presently being served by that company.

1G *We were further advised that in vict of

17 the difficulty encountered in these nego.;iations

I8 that these co-ops should be prepared to construct
,

18 the necessary transmission facilities for the de-
.

20 livery of cardinal power and energy so that in the

21 event no arrangement is mada with Ohio Edison,-

22 Cardinal power and energy may be otherwise made |,

23 available.

24 "In view of this advice and after full

O
25 discussion, perry Meyers moved and Jchn Giauqua

V
'

l
, 1.:

,
- _ ..
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. eb2 1 seconded the following resolutions:

d} . 2 "'Be it raccived that Ec1=ss-wayna
|

.
3 Electric Cocperative, Inc. apply to REA or auch

4 other sources of the cc-ops as the ec-ops may da-'^

.
5 termine to finance the construction of trans. Tis-

6 sion facilities to be used in delivarying Cardinal

.

7 power and anergy to the cc-op:., ,

a

8 "'Be it further resolved that Buchaye

9 Power is hereby designacad as agent icr the ec-ops

10 to perform the necessary engineering, censi:ruction

and other work that may be involved in the er:nstruc-jg

12 tion of the facilities, subject, howevar, to the
_ ..'

, . .-. s;
'

working out of a centract for these sarvices he-13

tween the mps and Buckeys Pcuer which is nutun117 -

14

~

sati9 factory to both parties.'"
15

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That's very goed for a rcades
1G

selection.
37

IL""9 "#* I
18

m. BERGR: I h>. it is ce=awhat repre-
19

_

sentah.'

20

Let me just make one mora comment.
21

The Department, for whataver rassen I don't kncv,g

saw fit in April of this year to circulate c=saded charges. g

whi'ch were, in every respect save cue, idantical to theg

amended charges that they did file.

_

'

| .

'[, '
.,

l 2 , .j;; M-wa-
_
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cb3 1 They thereaftar, shortly thereafter, sent a letter

2 asking that the awndment that they did serve ha disregarded.- -

3 (Handing documents to the Scard.)

^
4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: This was never supplied to the

,
5 Board.

6 MR. STEVEN 2ERGER: That's correct.
.

.

7 MR. CHARNO: This was never filed officially. *

.

8 It was sent out inadvertently through cleric:1 arrer. It was !,

9 not final and it was not meant to go out. The cijp turas --

to I presuma it was signed. The signatures wara xarcred on. ,

1

11 It is not identical in evar'f rsspect. There are i

-

12 a number of differences. But this cartainly is one of ihe
.

, .y,

13 differences. ' 4 .g

, - - 14 MR. STEVEN BERGER: If you would like to point ;

l.(_
out differences other than this feal free to do so. But

~

'

15
,

16 it seems to me pretty clear that the charges that are

17 contained in the filing of April, '7G, are substan-dally

18 identical, save the Buckeye charge which we found included

19 in the amendment which we circulated last Wednesday, I WrA
'

20 it was.

.
21 MR. CEARNO: If we could jt.st reply very briafly,

22 Mr. Chairman:
1

'

23 First, I would note that the docurents selected |

24 by Counsel from the Holmes-Nayne Electric Ccoporative is

- 25 representative of those in the possession of the Department,

e
< _

"9

~ |, Q,_
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.

-A eb4 1 We further note that the language is very equivocal .

U
2 It states:-

O
. 3 "The officers of Buckeye hcVe informed

^
4 us that to date they have been unabla to negotiate

- 5 an acceptable agreement with chio Edisca, .". .

6 That does not constitute a refusal to wheel. At
.

*

7 least we felt that while it might contribute to supporting

8 that allegation that it, standing nicno, wcn not prchative

9 of such~a charge.

10 Further, the prior set of amendments -

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You maan " probative" or

12 " determinative"?
'

v ~

'

O is un csanno= z = sorry, r =eca eeter=1==et -
.

14 I misspoke.-

<

\. ..

15 The prior set of amendnents which uns not intended

16 to be a filing preceded Mr. tihite's tastimony en direct

17 and we would note further that DJ-532 is copied to JRN.

18 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: To what portion of Mr. White o8

19 testimony are you referring?
.

20 MR. CHARNO: To his direct testincny appearing

:- 21 at pages 9554 and 55, and page 9607 where he testified

22 concerning specific requests for wheeling.
2

23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did he tastify about the
| |

-

24 Company's policy at that portien of the record 7

b,y
25 MR. CHARNO: No. This was specificnlly with'

;-

v
'

' ] t,| ,
.- ,
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eb5 I respect to Buckeye.'e
s. ,,

2 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr. Chai.*.T. n, the point really-- .

.
is that the Department was certainly en notico of the facts3

^
4 and circumstances which underlie this charge long before the

. 5 Davis-Besse letter and certainly long before tha September

6 5th filing. Throughout discovery they had an cpportunity |
.

7 to inquire into this matter as they saw fit. And this docu-

8 ment, that is DJ-532, in my mind dcas not meet the gccd-

9 cause standard that I think the Board would require at this
.

10 point in the proceeding of including this chares against out

11 company.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLE3: Okay. I think we're ready to
,

O '3 ==2=-

- 14 We are not going to require the deletion of the

\.

15 charge. It seems to me that the Dep:n.tment's explanatien-

16 as to the answers to interrogatories gceu sone distance

17 toward explaMng why they did not pursue this matter more

18 vigorously. DJ-532 standing by itself I .tninh does support

19 their position, and if it was delivered late in acid of itself

20 it probably ccustitutes a basis for permitting the Depart =snt

. 21 to amend its interrogatory answer.

22 Beyond that, this type of factual naterial I

23 believe is important for the Board to considor in construing'

24 the rscord as a whole. And I think on even a cic 2 question

25 of good cause that the Bcard's option should he to provide

Q/
| - l

j :c
- . -
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; eb6 I the most adequate record to enable us to raflect and eo make
Q

-

2 the proper decision.

b.- 3 The effect of dismissing that particular acandment

'

4 would be to in essence turn our back on sc as of the evidence

. 5 that new is before us, and I don't think we'd be inclinad to

6 do that.
.

7 MR. PERI: May we have just one scL1ent, your Honor?
.

8 (Pause. )
>

9 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, I'm not going to

10 argue with the Board. The statements made by the Depart: ent

11 with regard to the answers to interrogatories,whether or not

12 chio Edison improperly answered those interrogatories with
,

'3 ==s^=* *a "" *'ar == ao* ** " = re*==i=e to "h *1 o* co====
~

O
.

i o 14 we take exception to that. -

(, . . I
I

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But that co=es right back to his
i

16 argument that there was a certain amount of equivccation.

17 MR. STEVEN BERGER: There is no dcubt, Mr. Chairman [
1

18 that the Department knew that Chio Edison was rafusing to i
1

19 sign the ' Power DeliJery Agreement. This decma't does not
* |

20 add one whit to that. This document supports that. And they |

21 knew about that a long time ago.
.

.

| 22 And to the extent that they had evidence or indi-

23 cations that were on both sides of the question of whether"-

y or not it was refusal to wheel cr not, the Depart rent had

I(= 2^ ample opportunity to probe that with Buckeye cnd to probe
-

25_

G- . .

.

8

. + * *'
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ab7 1 that with Ohio Edison,

h' - 2 This document dces not establish gocd cause for

3 including this charge at this time against our clients.,

^ 4 We're supposed to close this record on Friday. We've had no

5 chance whatsoever to put in direct evidence as to thia.
,

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: On what date vac 532 introduced?

7 MR. CHAENO: February 24th of 'this yaar.~- I'm

8 sorry -

9 MR. STEVE:I BERGER: I don't believo I asked for |

10 an offer of proof on the document if that's what the ;

-j
.

l

11 Chalwn=n is directing himself to.
; g j.

f
12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No, but even co, how else would

|
'

:
1

.

13 you read it? Dcesn't the introduction in ?cbruary put yon
O.. ,-

14 on notice that the Department is going to try to susttill that

(' . i

'

15 particular charge?

16 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Not quito, Mr. Chcirman. If

17 anything put me on notice it was the filing that tha Ecpart=sni

18 distributed but didn't file with the Board containing cli

19 of the chargos save the Buckeye one. And thera's a substnn-

~

20 tial amount of prejudice to the Board allotring thic charge

.
21 in the record at this time.

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Explain the prajudica.

--

23 MR. STEVEN BERGER: The prejudice is between new
{
i

24 and whenever the Board would chcoas to close this record

25 not being a sufficient amount of time necessary for C':io
.

t ,

!

,

+ r"l'- 1

.p r

. .

t
., -s. i|

~-
.
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eb8 I Edison to go back and try to r3 construct the events leading

2 up to the signing of the Pcwer Delivery Agreement and the

3 events leading up to the signing of the Buy / Sell for in to
e

'
,m

4 be probed. |
,

t

An't think that imposos any !- 5 CHAIRMAN RIrn.WR* 7

!

6 undue bure.en. Mr. Whits, received a copy of this;
.

7 Mr. Hansfield received a copy of this. They are isr diately
'

t

8 available to you. -

9 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr. Chairm r., what was Chio
i ,

10 Edison supposed to believe with regard to the prspar: tion j
i

11 of its case when the Davis-Besso letter contained only ttfc
'

;
,

;

12 allegations of improprietf involving Chio Edisen's ccaduct ;
~

O '
is i= **= o"= a 21=s= "ita *" ==a11 =r=**== o=a "a= ***

14 delivery points under the Buckeyo arrangemsnt that Ohio
'~ ;-

, .
,

.!
. '

15 Edison did enter into, and the footnota to the Davis-Besse
.

i
,

16 letter.
i
.

17 And then the September 5th filing said we have

18 the delivery points in there as a charge but we don't have

tg refusal to wheel with regard to Chio Edisor not signing the
'-

.

20 Power Delivery Agreement.

MR. CHARNO: I have some prcblem with the surprisc- 21

- 22 Point, Mr. Chairman.
_

;

,

~

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I haven't yet finished. |23

The other matter of cource is that va hava comeg

G now to the point where the Department put is no evidenca en3
.,

'

t
,

'

~

I
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eb9 I the delivery points and new, in terms of the Davis-Besac

2
-

letter, for the first tima is ccaing in and mal:ing a charge
.

(
. 3 as to what they said in the Davis-Sesse Inttor. Fr.d we had
-

4 avery right in Septamber 1975 to baliova ttat the Capartrant

5 was not taking the position that Chio Ediscn's d3 cling in-
.

6 the Buckeye arrangement was refusal to wheel.
.

.

7 CHAIRMTd! RIGLER: But how is the Eca-d to read

8 this letter?

9 MR, STFIEN BERGE2: The sarea wg. The Board in

10 to read that letter as nothing mora cr less than Ohio Edisen

11 refusing to enter into the Power Delivery Agrancent and
,

12 choosing the Buy / Sell Arrangement. And there ic nothing to o,

() 13 indicate otherwise in that document. '

. 'C 14.

(
.

15
l.

16

17

18 |
-

19

20

l

21:-

22

.-

f,:) m.

25-

. .

'

-j-
.; .

w|s

. .;;~ ';z;j g ??
1 - C'
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I[vmpbl The Department'has made the determinatica in this
2 proceeding that the refusal to sign the Power Delivery

3 Agreement is not a refusal to wheel. They made that dets:-'

4 mination on' September 5,1975. I

- 5 CHAIRMAN RICLER: Now I gather they aro telling

6
,

you they came to a different determination, is that right?
'

7 MR. suw.4 BERGER: On the basin of that doctT.ent, |

0 Mr. Chairman.

9 MR. CHARNO: On the basis of that de:mment and ,

! 1
1
.

10 Mr. White's testimony we now believe that we can prova what |

1 . ,

i 11 we did not believe we could prova and did not allege as a |

12 result on Septan:ber 5. We did not have that document, we ,-
l

O 13 did not have Mr. Nhite's testimony. .

I14 I.want to direct myself just to the question of |,

'
.

l
'

15 surprise.

| 16 The material which Applicants have put in evidence;
| 1

17 in this proceeding, Ohio Edison specifically, their cupple- )
\

18 mants to the depositions 'of Mr. Mansfield, DJ-572 and Mr.

I 19 Fredericks in DJ-573, they have red-lined and included in
- \

20 the record material going directly to the Eucheye centract
|
,

-

21 and the Power Delivery Agreement and the buy /soll agreemsnt. {

22 Now it tuuld seem strange if thcy be2icved that |

23 was not an issue, that scme days bach. they should havo g
i

24 placed that material in the record.

h
MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr. Chai m n, I si reading ncw-- 25 -

r
4.s .

. - a. _

5.Q$|r.
'

. - |
- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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I
g aspb2 from Mr. Mansfield's deposition which was taken in tha surser

2
of 1975:.

( 3 .You did, however, join in tha EuckeJe arrangs-

. 4 ment with some nodification, did you not?

5 . Answer We made a contract with Chic.. Power, 1
. .

6 by the same token I guans we cancel 1.ed curyes;
.

7 contracts with ths co-ops th4t we hcd.
'

8 " Question: Would it be fair to say that

9 among the things you gava us was the right to

10 sern these cooperatives as wholcaala loads?
I

11 " Answer: We gave up selling or having any

17- contractual relationship with the co-ops at all and

(] 13 as a substitute, therefore, we assumsd a centreet

14 with Chio Power to take "x" kilowatts fro = Chio

15 Pcwer and deliver "x" kilevatts, redeliver ":::"

|
16 kilowatts to Ohio Power at the points from which |,

:

17 we had been delivering to the co-ops directly. I
i

18 " Question: Couldi from a business point of f
19 view, the same thing have been carried out by

20' wheeling arrangements?
!

l
. 21 " Answer Why sure.

22 " Question: But you insisted that *..he other

I-

23 form be observed.

24 " Answer: I did. i

|A i-D " Question: What was your purecce in doing so? '
. 25 -

1
1

*

-- ..g 1

_ r.
t

. \. ''Eje ..
._- A r %'F -*

>
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I
( . aspb3 "Anuuer: 14 ell, in the first placa, I don' t

2 lika wheeling, per so. I don't think it is a good |

3 concept in our businosa at all. In the second place,
, - -

4 this was a method by which we could avoid wheeling.

5'-

Number 2, it was also a mathed by which m could

6 keep our revenues up, by including the ar.ounta that
_ . . . ,

7 we sold to Ohio Pouer with racpect to grev :h revenna

8 wheraas had we agroad to wheel then our grerth -
,

1

9 revenue'%uld- hr.vo takeli' a loss of the. agc, agats

to sales to the <;o-cps in addition to the fact that we
I

11 would have been wheeling per so. Tact's if I under-
1

12
[a". .,,;. ,shna what you understand by wheeling.". .

-**' ''~
__

...

13 CHAIRMAN RIGLEK: Paad the last tro sentonces again,
.

&

14 please,

15 MR. STEVEN BERGER: "In the Second plcca, |r

16 this was a method by which we could avoid wheeling.

17 Number 2, it was also a rethod by which no could

10 keep our revenues up, by including the amcunts that
i

19 we sold to Oliio Power with r3spect to grcwth revenue '

.

20 whereas had us agreed to wheel than our greuth

'

21 revenue would have taken a loss of the aggragats salaa

22 to the co-ops in addition to tha fact that we would
. ,

..

23 have been wheeling per se." |

t

i24 CHAIRMAN RI M : Now, is that testimony of Mr.
|Q . ,

I

- 25 Mansfield's either contradicted or at least mcda = ^ ignous
1'0 !

D . I
7. ,

. .
*

-
, n; .. ; ..,

. , a.- c''nW - ' a_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ._ . 4
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I
_

mpb4 with refersace to the sentence I read carlier trhich states:
'

2 "Mr. Mansfield stated that under our proposal

3 Chio Edison might recalve less rsvonna than under the
r # wheeling arrangement agree = ant."

. 5 MR. STEVEN B3RER: .I don't think so.
.

6 Your Honor, the point is --
.

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The point to me is at the

8 burden really is going to be subctantially higher on Ohio

9 Edison in instances of lata delivery of discovery dccuments

10 undar circumstances where Ohio Edison is tha pa.dy coming in

11 and saying hers are sema additional d:cuments tehich should

12 have been turned over in the first place which wa now hava

C. 13 discovered and which we are now m&Jng available. That

14 certainly is going to give greater li' erality to the other
\

15 parties in reframing their answers to the interrogatories.
,

1
16 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor - |

|
|17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I really think vc have gone
]

la about far enough on it. We're going around new on ccma

19 points that - -

|-

20 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Let me make t'11s a :atement

21 just in the interest of protecting ::"I client, if you will, 21r,:-

22 Chairman. -

23 CHAIRM.?R RIGLER: All right.

24 MR. STEVEN SERGER: Not so much in to m ' of what

O
.

ultimate conclusion may ha reached in this proceeding, but25 '

.

W

- n. .

;&le,.
'

m_ .tiv/t
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.apb5 moreover in tam:s of what findings and conclusiens this Board

2
makes which may have effect outsida of this precosding, I

3 find the inclusion of this charge in the record at this + 4"
~

#
a matter of substantial prajudice to Ir1 client cad I take

|- gr"" ave exception to it.5 * '*
'

i

1

6 '

MR. REYNCLDS: Mr. Chairman, on behalf of all the
.

7 other Applicants other than chio Edison, I just would like |
'-

ftemakeoneortwo8 brief comments, one being that I fail

9 to understand why' the Department waits until .the and of June

to to. amend its allegations when it rocaived the dcctnant which

II it now feels is dataricative of the issue that it unnts to |

12 allage as early as February 4, 1976 and thereby d2prive, if|
. . y.

r==vi11*a=ohiazaiso=reorioosc=caror*'er*=ce==?.!O '
(..~

14 in and treat this es fully as it might have been able to do ''
\

15 had it known about it when' Mr. White came on tha stand, or

is when any 'of the other chio Idison uitnesses were on the st md
e

17 The other point is that .I think this is an
*

|,
.

18 example of sandbagging of the first order and I sv1 that

19 h eause we have heard frem the Departzr.ent of Justica and
.

20 ;re have heard frors the NRC Staff consistently thrcughcut this
,

. . ,

. 21 proceeding that Ohio Idison dcas wheel and an e *.pla of its

22 ' ' wheeling is its buy / sell contract with the Bucheya -- under

23 the Buckeye arrangement. And now we're mmiag arcund full

24 turn and I guess because they reali ced the absurdity of that

-_ 25 argument, they are flipping it on its head and at the
-

nd

* w

t 9
-

-
.

- _ _ - - - . - . . - - - -

~ , ~
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:(} mpb6 eleventh hour we are told we are going to have a diffarentI

2 allegation, if you will, that is cast b a much different
n,

3 light and we're told now that we'ra going to Icek at that
. . .

A contract and we're goiag to treat it as a refunni to whesi
- 5 and the Board aska us why it is wa veren't alerted to it at

6 the time that DJ Exhibit 532 was introduced and I think that
.

7 is probably the simple anz:7er to the whole thing.

8 I would say that both the Staff and the Depart = ant

9 have censistently mnhtained, and I can't begin to think hov

10 many times I have heard it in argt= tent of corazel hofore

1I this Board, that we have an example of whesling by Ohio ,

12 Edison by virtue of their Buckeye arrangement and it seems '

,

*
. t

h 13 to 'me that we have clearly been sandbagged hars.
~

I guess at the e'leventh hour I'm not sure cractly'
14

15 what course we can take or the Board will per::it us to taka
i

16 in leaving this hearing open to provide us an opportunity

17 to respond to it, but I went on racord last ti=a we were

18 here indicating to the Ecard the nature of the additional

19 evidence that I had to introduce and I would, for the record

20 and to preserve what rights the Board feels are available

- 21 to all the Applicants, I would lika to state that I will

22 need an opportunity to introduce additional evidance to ,

i
~

23 respond to this new charge, if the Ecard is allowing it
i

| 24 in - I'm sorry, additione' time to respond to it. !?e will

G
25 undertake to do it as expediticusly as possihic. I'm not

,

v -

- ,
,.

*

*
'

.. ,|
.

_
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mpb7 I sure at this junctura, sinca no have not had an opportunity

2 to consult on it, how much time it will td.o and hcw much of
n .

3 an evidentiary casa it will take. But it donc caen to me

m
4 that this is -

!- 5 CHAIRMAH RIGLER: I think I have hez--d enough.

6 We might be receptive to pemitting Chio Edicen and other
.

7 Applicants to respond to the charge. -|*,

8 MR. REYNOLDS: While I'm on r1 feet, lot me just

9 make one other point. The point is that I think this, again,

10 exposes the difficulty that we have of not having any

11 indication as to other matters of the allegations and having

12 the Departmant and the Staff and the Cit 1 conform their ;
'

,

13 statement of allagstions to the prcof. We have a very - .

14 slippery case and it seems now thnt every time one allegation;
s ..

- ,

15 runs into son:e difficulty we get it turned en its head and
i

'

16 they como back in and they.reformulato it. This is the

17 type of thing that had we not had this kind of - oformulation

13 the Applicants would have addressed'this isses as it has basn

19 Presented heretofore and the other side apparently would

~ 20 have gone another way and with simultaneous briefing nchedy

21 meets anybody head on.:-

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If the document had been producc::.

23 in the original discover 1 we might wai' hava ruled for you,

i
| 24 so that's consideration. - -

MR. REYNOLDS: The document that was produced on25

-
%'

- - p' $ N ,a'

, .. w,,.- .

.h h = - .' 8 'V ?
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,

'
< spb8 Februarf 4,1967, the allegation was net amended until Jcne

..
.e

2 25, 1976 and there is no explanation for that hind of -- 1
~

- 6 ;

3 CHAIPJ4AN RIGLER: We went over that, i
1

,

MR. REYNOLDS: No, we haven't. i4

- 5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We have been over that. You

.

just made that point and I don't want to boldor this issua6
!

"

7 any longer.

8 MR. BSTlHOLDS: I appreciata that.

9 'MR. STEVEN BERG 2R: Could I juct have one ncre
1

to word on this, Mr. Chairman? , j
,

11 I'm trjing to daternine now whethe! 'c'r not this--
,

12 document was turned over in a rough screening by going o, ,t
,

13 through the documents in the files of Massrs. Mansficid ( Oh
-

. ..

14 Gould and White to see if they were tendered to the Daps..tnent. |
-

!.

15 It was not a document that was copied, that much I have 'c:.en

16 able to determine. If I do determine that it was turned

17 over in a rough s'creen, vould your Ecnor he 'pri335m<1 to

10 consider this mattsr?

19 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I den'.t know that I .;ould be
..

20 prepared to changa my mind. I might hear your argu=ent.

21 We'll cross that ~uridge when we coma to it.
'

'-

22 MR. STEVEN BERGER: The second point I Uculd like

23 to have clear on the record is the basis for scod cause.
'

24 . The Department I have d-nstrated before and
O ~

l25 maybe I should have it sat forth as an enhibit in the record
|

L<
,

j .

s + .. : ,, p '^ |'

__
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_
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1

g mpb9 at this time, the earlier filing by the Dapartn:nt for

V 2 purposes of preserving whatever position I may be takingc

3 with regard to this mattar, but the failura of the Departmen:. i

,.

4 to make that an amended charge until thic point in tina when

I
. they had circulated attended charges identieni to the chargos

6 with the arception of the Buckayo caarge is a ::sttar I think
.

7 the Board should be inquiring cf tha Depcrtmant i:hy it is .

ghydidn'tincludeit. And if they didn't include it because8

9 it was only after Mr. iihite testified that t~uy deto mined
. .

.

10 they should include it, then let that be the hacia for good

11 cauze, that the Board is at this tima allowing this cha..ga to

'

15- remain in this record and not tha domu2nt itcelf.
.,

13 MR. HJ2E':'3LT: I hava a couple of vir? chort .' ,,

_.
~

,; ;.

14 matters.

15 I've already passed out to the Reporter and the

16 Board and the parties copies of the FPC's orrier a:2firiing f'

17 initial decision in Docket Mumber E-9746. I would ash that
.

18 that be marked as Exhibit C-167. The red 14" % g cppears on

19 pages 1410,11 and 17 and I would move the admission of

'

20 C-167 at this time.

21 (Whoretpen, -2c document
,

22 referred to was marhad

'

23 as Erhibit c-167 for
'

24 identification.) |
. ~ ..

4

U - t.
* -

~.

*

i

I " '
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le abl 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Haaring no objection, we will

:0
- 2 admit C-167 into evidence.

f 3 Cfhereupen, E::hibit C-157,

C 4 having been previously

5 .

marked for idantification,
.

6 was received in evidencs.)
.

7 MR. HJELMFELT: With respect to C-166 Uhich was

8 offared on June 23rd, which was an agreement bet'. men IdG-0

9 and Allegheny, and the ruling was deferred, I understand that

to' the Applicants are new prepared to withdraw their cbjzetion

11 to that document.
~

12 Is that correct, Mr. Reynolds?

.i_ =

13 MR. REYNOLDS: Correct. d!

].
14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Nith the cbjection withdrawn

i

\

15 we will now admit City-166.''

(Ifhereupon, Exhibit C-165,
16

having been previously
17

markti for identification,
18

was received in evidenca.)gg

'

MR. HJELMFELT That concludas the matters I had.20

MR. REYNOLDS: Ist ce just get out of the way two
21.

22 quick matters.

' One is that we hava conferred with othar Counsel23

and have arranged for Mr. Besse to be here this afternceng

f 11 wing Mr. Cheesman and Mr. Mayben in order to giva T
25

; L
,

,

v,

D n' [g% g
, g

+
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eb2 I testimony en Applicants' direct cass.
| |

'

~

2 In addition va have conferrod with Cot wal and |

3 have arranged for Mr. Gaul to be hora tercrrev follaving the

|( 4 testimony given by the individuals from Penney 1vania Economy

5 League to testify. |

|

6 I would like to ask the Board- My understanding 5

7 is that we had earlier indicatad we might be going lata tcday -

8 in any event. Mr. Besse is quito an elderly gcntlemen and

9 he has made the trip. He is going to be unavailable aftar

10 tcday, until July 12th, so I would like vary much to go as

il long as we need to in order to haar hiu testimony. I don't

12 raally expect it to take very long at all.
,,

13 Similarly, Mr. Gaul's schedulo is extramsly tight'.
"

14 He will be here tomorrow but he then is unavailablo aftsr,

15 tomorrow, and I would therefore ask that in the event we de

1G need to run over a little bit - and I don't really anticipate
.

17 we will, but in the event we do in ordar to completa Mr. Gaul

13 I would like to see if we can arrange that so we can get him

19 on and off tomorrow.
.

-

20 MR. LESSY As the Staff's rebuttc1 vii:nsos, at
.

:. 21 this time we call Mr. William Chessman.
.-,

. . .
|

," '~

21 Whereupon, *

|
,

| 23 WILLIAM #''"9'IAN
''

1
'

l

y was' called as a witness on behalf of the Nuclear 2cgulatory

25 c-iasion Staff and, having been :!irst duly sworn, was g,
: ;,
' &

_

: -

.

i

' , *
.,

, u 4 ..
.

i .g$ % , %., .AY - .*.
. . .



._ __ _ _. . _ . ._

eux. * e6 r =&ai. 4 **' e

12,147

ab3 1 examined and tastified as fo11cvs:

- 2 DIRECT EIGU4INATION

b 3 BY MR. LESSY:

4 Q Will you please state your nace, sir?

- 5 A My name is W1111cm Cheesman, C-h-c--o -s-m-a-n.

6 Q And your business addrass?
-

1

7 A My business address is 6535 3ast 82nd Street, -

8 Suf to 213, Indianopolis, Indiana; zip code 4G250. I

9 Q Would you also state your cducaticn and empicynsnt
..

10- experienm since high school?

11 A Since high school I vent to the Univorcity of.

.

12 Missouri and graduated from the University Schcol with n
.

h 13 bachalor of science degree in electrical enginenring.
' '

14 After graduatien from the Uni'rersity of Misscuri
%

15 at Colu:nbia I went to work for Illinois Pcuer Ccajany in

1G Illinois. Initially with them I was - I went to ucrk fcr

17 them as an engineer in training. AFter the training precars

18 I worked for the company in the Electric Transmissica Planning

! 19 Section and then went into the company's uervice area cpera-
_

..

20 tions in which, in one service area, I was danignated or

. 21 given the title of Assistant Service Araa Engineer, in which

22 I was responsible for the distribution system pinnning within

, -

that particular service araa.23

24 Then I went from that area into another servica
..

25 area as Service Area Engineer in which I had tha over-all '

L
,

=

k '

s
*

. - . ~ --.

'*.gc;-
-

' - -

:
,

,
1

,

.
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.

eb4 1 responsibility for distribution cyatom planning, .rhich

O. 2 happened to be both electric and gaa systers. Within that

(' 3 rarvice area I had responsibility for cenetructicn budgets,
^ 4 operation budgets and contact with custcmars on a local basis

5 as far as questions concerning service condiciona, rates,
|

,

6 and also worked quita closely with the respectiva cisctric r-

.

7 and gas operating superintendents. -
,

8 When I left Illinois Pcuer Co=peny I want to we d

9 for R. W. Beck and Asscciates in their Colm. bus, N.2 brush: I
s

10 offica, and subsequently came to Indianopolic, Indiana to

11 be the manager - to open and be the manager of the firm'c |

|-
12 seventh office which is situated in Indinnepells.

.

|
|

<

'

~ c4. 3
13 My e:cperience with R. W. Bac't and Aa*.icciatos in

_ 14 Columbus and in Indianopolis has been along the linos of
'

t-,

feasibility, engineering feasibility studies, managemnt '15

16 operations atudies, pcwer supply studies and pinaning studiac.
.

17 Q How many people do you super 7ise at tha

18 Indianopolis office of R. W. Back?

19 A At the present time in Indiancpo.T.is I have.a
|
|

'

20 staff of nine persons.
,

21 Q And how many of those are professienci enginners? |'

i
.

22 A of the staff of nine I have si: angineers; five I

23 of them are professional engineers. And I have three
'-

24 secretary-stenographers. '

i

25 Q Are you a ragis'. orad profoccional engineer?\ .

'

L - a
v

, *R|__[ |.
:qu 'k--

[.
- u''
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_

cb5 1 A Yes, sir, I'm a registared prcihcsional enginear
.

.i
- 2 in seven states. These ars Icua, Hebraska, Mic' tigan, Ohio, -

(' 3 Kentucky, Illinois and Indicnc.

e
4 Q Hr. Cheesman, I shcw you a docurant uhich has been' '

.

received in avidence in this procacding c3 NRC Exhibit Mo.5

6 44. It's entitled "Pcwer Supply Study for f=3 Uholectle
~

|.

7' consumers of Chio Edison, cuyahoga Falls, Chio," by R. W. <

8 Back and Associates. And on the cover it is datsd July 1975.

9, I ask you if you were p-i w ily rsspensible for

10 the praparation and supervision of this document?

11 A This Power Supply Study was performad by people-

12 in wf office and other effices of the firm, cud it was my f
'

#
13 responsibility to coordinate their efforts nnd also to ;

''

, . _. 14 supervise and make sure that the pro-Ject was constre.cted

,

in the report you raferred to.15

16 MR. STEVEN SERGER Could I have the last part

17 of the answer read?

18 (Whereupon, the Reporter read frem the record

1

19 as requested.)

'

20 BY MR. LESSY:

21 Q With respect to the doctu:: ant that has been
,

22 identified and received in evidence as NRO-44, tha Seck

23 study, were you free to study and evaluate the desirability

24 of all power supply options for your client, the whclesale-

'

. 25 consumer of chio Edison? ~ '

c
~

7 ' ||I y.

'e ', -.
' ~ * * w 5 . , -#( f:g .
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*
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1

. eb6 1 A No, I don't fael we wers free to study all tha

- 2 possible alternatives. that might have baan or itculd have been
-

3 availabla to the WCOE primarily because of retstraints which

'

4 I felt were put upon the study' through a saries of mactings

. 5 that I attended as enginaaring consultant for the WCCE and

6 in conjunction with - or in meetings with the company, chio
'

.

7 Edison. '

8 Q Were there particular pcwcr supply options which

9 Chio Edison said must be excluded from concidarnd.on in the
.

10 study because Ohio Edison would not consider tham?

11 MR. REYNOLDS: Objection. -

'

12 MR. STEVEN EERGER: It's a little leading, your
_;e. .;

e13 Honor. .

..

14 MR. REYNOLDS: It is more than a little laading.
,

's ~
MR. LESSYr I don't believe it is in lieght of the

. . '
15

IG last ansuer.

'

17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let me hear the last anmrer..

18 (Whereupon, the Report 3'r read frcm the racord

19 as requested.)
.

20

.

21.

22

23

24
,

.

- r h

! - 25
'

(. .

#
k'
1

,
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'
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abl 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It is a little leading. I'll

& 2 cautica you but I'll permit it.

3 MR. STEVEN BERG::;R: Could I have an indication I

e
4 what study we're en W ng about then?

. 5 MR. LESSY: NRC-44.

6 BY MR. LESSY:
.

E7 Q You may answer, sir.

8 A Through the series of reetings thera .eare cora .
.

9 restrictions put upon us as far as what the coupenf would
'

to consider as far as power supply alternativos betueen ths:r.- -

11 salves and the WCOE.

12 cne particular iten th'at I can m.all =mca up in
..

13 the first meeting that I attended in which it was stated " #'

14 by the company's representatives that they did not want to W
i'

15 consider and should not censider and would not censider

16 third-party wheeling.
!

17 Throughout this series of =cetings which cat ~.a I

18 about after that initial meeting up until the time that the ,

19 -report - that we wrots the final report for ca- ~Wnt thare
'

.20 were other items that came out in =ubsequent :raetings and

21 in a couple of instancas what I would call rectrictions which
.

22 were in the form of prcpesals, a couple of prcpocals that the

23 company made.
.

.

24 Q Can you tell us what the other itens we:e in
sua% . 'i

b - 25 addition to third-partf wheeling?
! ' '_. |-
f-

,

~

4

+,'%
e
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.

Cb2 I A Well, one item that came up was with referencs to

2 the company would not wheel power and/or enargy,either'-

( 3 excesses that the WCOE may have in their evn generation or

. '<.
) 4 excesses that they might have in existing or centerplated

. -5 peaking and standby units. This was both no wheeling as fa-

-

as between :nunicipal systems and no whee"- g as far as frcs6
.

'
7 the municipal systems to another scurca outsida.

j 8 Another itam that enz::e up in an initial meeting

9 was to the effect that WCOE would not be able to pick cnd

10 choose units. This meant in essence that the WCCZ would not
|
t .

! 11 have access to existing generation and also that they could
,

.

'

12 not have - they could have only access to the unita that
x ,

w

h 13 Chio Power said they could have access to as far as futura _ ' t-

.- 14 scheduled generation. '
<

( ,
.

- '

,

'

15 One of the propcsals that was put forth by the

16 company was a 10 percent limit as far as capacity. In cther

17 words, on an annual basis the amount of capacity that the

18 WCOE could participate in would be, on the basis of 10 percent |
!

19 of their system load, and then that participation would only i
,-

20 be for the unit that ca:::e on theline in that particular year, j

i. 21 I think I covered this earlier briefly. In case
;

:22 there was excess in capacity cwned by the cities that 3::cas
i

-

23 would go to the company and would not be available - could
;

-

24 not go to outside parties.

G
. q'

|

| 25 Another item that I considered a restriction' was -

'

.

'

*
w ".

8.,

~

'?',- ,

~ .f.sJ
-
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eb3 1 the fact that the company emphat:ically stated that the reserve

O -

2 capacity formula or the CAPCO reserve criteria, uhat isv-

'~ 3 otherwise known as the P/N ratio, would have to apply to any |

'
4 of the capacity additions participcted in by the WC00.

5 Another item I can recall is the fact that tho |
~

il
,

6 company said they would not do the financing, would ret be

'

7 a financial agent for the municipals of WCCE. .

8 MR. R3YNOLES: I believe in the first part of ##.e

9 answer Mr. Checsman made referencs to Ohio 'Pcuar. That may ~
,

|

10 have been inadvertent. If so, it ought to be clear on the

| 11 record.
-

.

12 When you talked about " pick and chocca" you
; 4 te-
'

13 referred to Ohio Power. Did you maan Chio Power or Chio .;; c.

9. k@f
.

14 Edison?
.

15 THE WITNE33: I'm sorry, it should hava been Chio

16 Edison. If I said Ohio Power it ues inadvartent.

lE jy BY MR. LESSY:
:

18 Q Now with respect to the restrictien, Mr. Chaesman,
.

1F 19 that you talked about with rospect to if Mtation on 10 pe..=ent'
;
.

'

20 of the peak load, whose peak load was used as the base,10 -

,

|

21 percent of whose peak load? j
*

i

22 - A This was 10 percent of the WCO2 systen. I

_

23 Q And how was that peak load determined in terms of f

24 time?
.

A Well, it was de'dned as our annual pea % Icad-25
,

-i
% < -

' ,,;
-

-
,

:.g. $,
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,



. . . _ _ ._ . _ . _ _ . . _ _ . -- _ - _ . . _ , . . . _ c

. . .. . ~. _
,

. . . _ ..

,

12,154 I.

eb4 1 and it was also based on the non-coincidsnt paakn of the

t)'~ 2 municipal system which in this instanca was the 20 municipal

f' 3 systems.

.,

4 Q Now in additicn to an annualised psak as a

5
,

==v4 =n= restriction from these units , was there any restric--

6 tion as to capacity available from each individ"n' tmit?

-

7 A The essential proposal by the ccmpanf did limit -

( 8 that to 50 megawatts esiling per unit, and thic was new units

9 only.

10 Q And the restrictions on the resale cd pcuer uhich
_

11 you testified to, to what did the restrictions refer, ts

12 what pcwer? . .

.s

13 A Well, in essenca, if there was excana - if there [; _.
;

.
.

., 14 might ha excess at some point in tics frem the capacit.T cwa &d

1
'15 by the WCOE, then that excess would be - would hava to go

1G to the company and would not he available for export to

W
17 other systems. ~

18 Another instance was with reference to the circum-

19 stance or an alternative in which tha utility - and by

~~

*this" I mean the WCOE would utill:e peaking generation,20

21 either existing generation or an alternative of installing
,

Peakin'g capacity, that that capacity if it was ex: ass would22 ,

23 not be available to outside systems.
"

24 Q When you say that there's a rastriction en rasala
,

25 of capacity owned by wcos, what specific units would you ba
,_

c
' s ., e

. .

> '
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eb5 I '

referring to?
...

- 2 MR. REYNOLDS: Objection. I don't believa the j

(^ 3 witness said thsre was a restriction.

/~ 4 MR. LESSY: Let's read back the last answer

..
5 please.

6 (Whereupon, the Reporter rend fren the record

7 as requested.) ''

8 BY MR. LESSY:

9 Q In your answer, Mr. Chessman, yen rafarred te -

10 discussed the resala on - quota " capacity c'.c.cd by
,

11 WCOE." What does that refer to, " capacity own!.i by WCCE." *

,,

12 A The capacity cuned by WCOE uca the existing
.

., y,
g

. - w .
~

.- 13 generation on the system which was generation et I belicve i, l.,
.

- >

' .. 14 Newton Falls and Cberlin. ,M'"

- .:
-

~

15 Q That's why I only wanted the first part of tha

IG quote.

17 Mr. Cheesman, with respect to acquiring capacity

18 in base' load units of Ohio Edison such as Par::f or Davis-
|

19 Besse, was there any restriction on recala to WCOE of capacit'
..

'

20 from those units?.

21 A That would be with refaranca to base lead capccitf i,,

'

22 and if there was any er.cass in that capacit:y e.T.ed by the
,

' <

23 WCOE that it would have tc go to the compan'I and not ha .

24 available for export by the WCOE to an outside actrea.
. g
.

..

. 25 Q With respect to the study, did Ohic Edicen ack
'

-

;

.

'v
.s.

, ,
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eb6 1 you to make any assumptions with respect to leau sac': ors or
'

!
- 2 particular units?

i

( 3 A Well, one instance that I can refer to is in tha |

|
4 original proposal by the companf in which they stahd that !

5 the capacity that the WCOE could participate in would ha on.

i
6 a basis of 10 percent of their annual peak.

.

7 And there was another iten in that sama propocr3. '

8 to the effect that the energy associated with that capacity.- [

i
9 if it was not used by the WCOE, would ha m to go and would

to go to Ohio Edison. And I can illustrats that L,' cn c::er.plc
,

11 by saying that if that capacity is asuuned and it is indoe1

I12 base load capacity, we could cssu=2 a 100 percent lead factor

13 for that capacity, and the NCOE load factor would ho prehably

14 somewhere in the neighborhcod of 55 percant. .

15 This 2ceans that the difference bat:cen t':cse t:rc 1

1G load factors, the 55 percent and the 100 percent, ic m:ceus

17 energy which the WCOE would not have available to then bu':

18 it would have to go to Ohio Edison.

19 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Can I have that road bach,

'

lP ease?20

. 21 (Whereupon, the Reporter read from the record

22 as requested.) f

23 NR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, I movo to strike
,
a

'
24 that. It's non-responsive.

9 ~

D - 25 MR. REYNOLDS: I join in the motion. -

.

a w

~ -

. |:*k.
~

.
.n,. .

- .. _. .
- - - -
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ab7 I MR. STEVEN BERGER: The question ucs with regard

.h:l
2 to 1 cad factors and the assumption to be made by UCO2 in

-

,

I
( 3

,

making the study, and the response was wholly t.-ith regarci I

'

4 to a proposal made by Chio Edison.
s

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Granted..

6 BY MR. LESSY:
|~

7 Q Mr. Cheesman, with respect to making the study,

8 were there any assumptions that Ohio Idiscn requirsd with

9 rassicct to load factors of the unirs?
10 A With respect to the load factors of the units?

11 Q Yes. |

12 A Well, this would bs tho instance in thair initial -

< ,g

13 proposal in which the excess energy net utilized by the MCO2.,
,

14 that is, the base load capacity, uould have available eca.qf
I(~

15 and associated 100 percent load factor. The WCOE, for
J

tG instance, their annual load factor would be cppro-d.ur.taly

17 55 percant; in that case the difference betueen the i=so

18 load factors is an equivalent excess energy which would not

19 he available to the WCOE and would go to the cc=peny Smdar
.

20 the terms of their preposal,

l. 21 MR. STEVEN BERGER: McVe to strike. P.m. -:isely

22 the same question and substantially the came an wor. I

I
' -

23 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chair =an, I'll join in that..
'
i

(

24 The question goes to load factors of units and accu::puicas

O7
-

25 that were required to be made in connection with the study.
.

<h~

-A1.

,:: Q
'

1 . ..

,
_
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cb8 1 The respcnse dcesn't even address itself to 'that.
:L.

- 2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Grant 3d.
I

P 3 BY MR. LES3*15
' '*

4 Q Mr. Cheesman, did you apply the 0?2CO P/D reservs

5 formula to the possible purchases of base load capacity by
.

6 WCOE to Ohio Edison?
-

7 MR. REYNOLDSs Objection.
_

-

..

8 MR. LESSY: The basis?

9 MR. REYNOLDS: You said "did you apply.'-

10 Mr. Cheesman already indicated his wealth of c:gorienca. Ycn

11 haven't indicated in what contant er at what point in tiro.

12 I would cbject to the question as fransd unlecc we can hava ,-

,. 'i - I13 some specificity.-
. ^

/ ._

, _ 14 BY MR. LESSY:

15 Q In the context of the study.

'

1G CHAIRMMi RIGLER: You may ansfar.

'
17 THE WITNESSs In the study, for purgesca of the

18 study, we did an analysis of the impact of applying the

19 P/N ratio to capacity participation by the WCOE. Is I rocr.11

~

20 the impact on this or the results of this analyclo which

,
21 is included in the study showed that in the first year of

.-
22 capacity - or in the first year of the study scried thct the

.

23 WCOE would have a capacity in an amount as compared .c load
.

a.

'. 24 of approximately, as near as I can recall, 280 percant.
.

.h. 25 . This is a considerable ancunt of capacity in excess '

r

,

:
,

'

Qe -

. .".

, -
-,,g' |"

. -
,

,'

.
( .. 3. :;, Av-. rg



_ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _

, _ . _ _ . _ _ _ - -_

.

12,159

.

eb9 1 over what their system requireants would be.

b' - 2 BY MR. LESSY:

'3 Q Now-with rsspect to these pcwor supply options;

4 which you testified earlier Ohio Edison said must bs c=cludsd

5 from censideration, was the study - that is, t:2C-44 -- the
.

6 Beck study, premised or based on the limitationa that you havc

- 7 just described?
.

8 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Ecacr, I chject to tha

9 question on the basis of the first porticn of air. Laasy's

to question which mischaracterizes the witness' tes'Nny or

11 isn't specific enough in terms of what he's talking abcut.

12 MR. LESSY: That's the exact que0 tion I s.:d:cd.
,

,

13 The question I asked was were there particular pc: cr supply
'

14 cpticas which Ohio" Edison said cust be e=clud.cd and ha' '

-

15 answered in a long answer. .

16 Now Ihn asked- If you read the quac-d.cn bcch

17 it's exactly the same question.

18 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr..Checsman is talhing about

19 Proposals, your Honor. He's talkad about prcpecals that Ohio

- 20 Edison has made.

21 MR. LESSYs That's not his tas+d nmny, sir, na
.

22 gave examples of preposals, and I Wi nk if we raad bcck that

23 answer we'll see that.

y MR. STEVEN BERGER: I think h3 has nischaracts:d. Cad

the witness' -
,

| v
; <, i

, [[ k
.n..,. L t: * . . i. . .

- -
_ . - . _ . . .. ,, -
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b10 1 MR. LESSY: You'll hava en opportunity to cross-o

'Or-- 2 examine, Mr. Bergar.

3 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I don't want him ansucring

4 on the basis of his characterization of tha question.^

,
5 CHAIRMiW RIGLER: Let ma hear the question.-

G (Whereupon, the Reporter read from the rcccrd as
'

.

7 requested.) -

8 CHAIRME RIGLE2: Was it your testimcuy that these

9 Power supply options you discussed were oncluded frca con-

10 sideration? '

t1 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You mf answer. ._

r

:e 13 MR. REYNOLDS: Your question was substantial.ly [
s!.

,

14 different from Mr. Lessy's quastion which indicated thac .'
'

;.

15 Ohio Efison had required that they be e:tcludad. J'11 yo'n.

16 asked is whether they were a:ccluded. I uould like It:. Lawf :

17 to rephrase his question.
,

f8 CHAIRIGN RIGLER: Go ahead.
I

19 BY MR. LESSY:
,

i
~

Q Were these power supply optiens required to ho !j20

i |

21 excluded from the study by Ohio Ediscn - that is, NEC-44? ! 1

\
-

22 A In general, they ware. The third party wheeling
;

23 that I referred to was excluded from the study.
!

24 However, included in the study is what we refar
!

h- to as Alternative 6, which is actually the subsequant cad25
. .

*
,.% !

A, .;~~

# u -# 3A +Q
*? - ,W.,,'*,

, _ ,
, *-9. , i
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eb11 1 last proposal made by the company, and it is in the=2 for
:
!!

,
Z study purposes.,-

'

3 Q With respect to these items that yce --

' 4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a t:inuta. I'la a littla

5 confused now.
. .

6 Did Ohio Edisen tell you you cculd not study these

~ 7 proposals because they weren't going to m:ka the alternativas
,

8 available, or did you ccnclude that ther2 was no point in

9 using your time and resources to ctudy them because they had ,

t
'

to already informed you that they weru not going to make certain

11 options available?

12 MR. STEVEN 3ERGER: A:m you tallting about the y
,.

13 proposals that were made and that he has testified to, - - m

.o 'c
14 Mr. Chairman? ;^ '

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: He testified that at meetingc
/

1G certain options were denied by Chic Edison.

17 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr. Chairman, the.t's not tinat
|

|

| 18 the witness has testified.
!

i

| 19 MR. REYNCLDS: Absolutely not. The titness'

''

20 4stimony is to the extent that you might chara.:terists what j

21 Chio Edison said as restrictive, those kinds of statements
.

22 were contained in proposals by chio Edison to the TicoE group.
,

23 I would like to ask thechairman if he would

24 direct the questica directly to the witness to clarif,1 it

h. 25 if there is sorte confusion. ,

.

l

. m

h k p

,;3, -.f.y.'3.-j'-
,

,
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.

ebl2 1 CHAIR!RN RIGLER: That's a good suggestion.

2 Can you help us out en that, Mr. Chcesmui?' '

_

3 THE WITNE3S: I would liko to have the quastion
.

4 again, please, if we could.

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ii11 raphrase my question.
,,

6 Tell me how it was and 7than it was that you bocca
.

7 aware that Chio Edisen did not wich to make availabic certain

8 of these options. ~ l
l

9 THE WITNESS: The third-party whaoling wac 631stad *

*10 from consideration at the request of the ccmpany in our first

11 meeting between the WCOE as consultants and the manage = ant
i

12 of the company which occurred, as I remember, in Augnst of
s

W 13 1974. . .-d
14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: New at that timo were thers any I-

15 proposals on the table as such?
.

16 THE WITNESS: There was an cuMiw which had bson

17 Presented and sent to the management of the ecmpany by the

18 WCOE legal counsel giving an out1f e of general 1: r.3, ja

19 general alternatives to be censiderad or uhich '<:culd Ls

.

considered as a basis for this, which at that time was a20

!, 21 joint study.

22 one of the items that was in this cutlina was

23 deleted at the request of the company, and that is the nota ,

,!

24 on the third party wheeling. | ;
. . ;

25 CMTARMAN RIGLER: And this dalatien coeurred es a

m
,

,

'

|

r ~
^

, . . .; .> rf '

. - .. . . - . ~ . . . . _ ,w , ., -
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.

eb13 1 result of conversations at the first resting?

' t i. 2 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.'~ ' '

,

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: So that the study did not go

'' 4 forward to consider that alternativa?'

,

5 - THE WITNESS: That's correct.
.

1F G

'

7
.

8 ,

10

l
.

11

12
*

..
,

, S- 34.;

.

| '." -
.,s

*h
u. - 1V '

14 ..e
.

15 )
'

1G
-

s

17

*

18 ,

19

- 20

21
.

i
23

24

mD 25
-

v
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I
bl MR. REMOLDS: What about the othar alternatiw.s?

7_%
'

2 MR. LESSY: It's my witness, Mr. Raynolds.

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That's cross-enaminaticn. !-

i

b # MR. LESSY: It is, it's exactly what we've iun

1

5 into before..

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I've just. made that ruling.

;1.

7 Continue. |
-

|

8 MR. REYNOLDS: There was a 'tery serious mischerac-
1

9 terization of the testimony. The Board is clearly confused

|to as to what the tasM m-ny was.

lI MR. LESSY: I have a right to ask quantions of

12 my witness, Mr. Reynolds, and I'm going to cttempt to .
,

~
( ,.

13 clarify it and I am not interested right now and I dcn't- . ..

14 think it is fair to have Mr. Reynolds inunrrtpt of o'"m4.a-

.

15 tion of the witness.
I

16 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. 61- =an, I don't trant to get

17 into a heated debate. If Mr. Lessy will ecol dotm for a

18 minute,'to me thers is a procedural rule at this scint as

19 established from day one in this proceeding that va stand

20 to be recognized and then when we're recognized wo get an

21 opportunity to speak without being interrupted by counsel
.,

22 who is seated to my left. I would appreciate 1> if I could
..

23 simply conclude my rar a-ks and then Mr. Lacsy may respond.

24 The only point I':2 making in that Mr. Lesay'c ,

OT questions at this stags charactarine the witness' testi=cn'I
+

25 '

_ ..

.. A'

,

%.

I.

:~ - .w.ga
' c ,. ,

: s g"> |._
-a . .
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1b2 as being to the effect that Ohio 2dison impoced cartain

2 restrictions on the studies that WCOE could do and that
3 <

those restrictions included other matters then the question
'

I
^ g,

of third party wheeling.

- 5 I believe the Bcurd Chair.asn had asked the witness, l
|

6 ce question, whether those restrictions that ho has listad
.

7 '

-- he asked the questien - I'm sorry, let me amand 'dct ---

8 as to how those restrictiona that ha had.1isted wer$ cc=muni=}.t-

ed by Ohio Edison to WCO2, whether they worn in the form of |9

10 proposals or whether they were directly stated in meetings, ,

'
I

II what the situation was, iu
l
11, I believe the witness answered the Bor_rd's qucatio

;} 13 only with respect to third party wheeling end in .-12irness
~

|vc

14 to this record he should be given the cpportuni'rf to con:picto ' 2

_

15 his answer with respect to the other "restricticnsd that ha

16 has listed heretofore -in his testi=ccy and e= plain to the

1

17 Board how it is that he came about with the unders*.an64 g ;
1

18 that his study was to be restricted with -respect tc theso l
1
i

19 matters.

20 That's all that I am trying to do. I an not

21 trying to cross ==ine, I'm trying to clarify so Sat maybe $. --

|

22 we can shortan it and avoid lengthy cross-enesination of thic
l

23 witness. I

24 MR. LESSY: This all can:a up in -- g
'

e i.
25 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No response is nacecca:1,Itc. !

- : ,

.h.?',.
m .: : ;a,

n p$-**| ', _. ~ ~ +,5 ,4 ?,
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,

1

I
|

mpb3 Lessy. I think that's a good suggastion. You may handle

2 it now in your questions and the Board will tsNe it up.
3 Let's develop the whole thing in a narrative chronological *

..

4 fashion so wa know how those other restrictions affected the

5 study, the input to.the study. Lat's do it neu..

(

6 MR. LESSY: Okay.
.

-7 BY MR. LES3Y:

G Mr. Cheesman, other than third party wheeling, |8

9 you tad;ed about restriction of wheeling out of encasa for

10 psaking and standby, I believe, i= that correct? I
1

|
-

11 A Yes, sir, that's corres.:. ,' ,

12 S Now, why did Chio Edison t:12 you, if thay did,. g m,;g .

@ 13 that that would not be available for jcint study and heu?

14 A The initial meeting was attanded, a 3 I said, by '
. - |

'

. -
,

15 representatives of the WCOE Staering Co 4ttca, their |

16 engineering legal consultants, also by managecent par cnnel

17 of the C M aay. After that there was a series of meetings

18 over a period of time at what I refer to or characterica as

19 at the engi N i g lavel, whicit~dfd not include o top
.

20 management of the Company. It did not include, in sema )
i
I21 instances it did not include all the members of the WCos

_

.

22 Steering Cononittee. |

t~

23 It was at this level, at this engincaring leval

24 and in subsequent meetings in which the question came up
,

a
25 with reference to tr m mf.tting power from the e=istingv

.

i. .,

. .

v -

q~
,

r

LQ_m.ih
' . m

-
..

- .
__
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.

IO b4 generation of the WCOE to cnother member over Chio Ediscn's
C/ 1

systsm if that would be possible. Imd ac I recall in that |2.

l(
3 particular item it was statad that no, it would not be i

4 possible. The compaT1 did not want to have anything to do

. 5 with it.

6 0 All right.
i. |

'

7 Now, another restrictica you tsstified to was that

8 the WCOE could not pick and choose which baso lead urits they

9 want to participate in, is that correct?

10 & This is correct.

Il S Can you tall us how and when that estion or that

12 was described to you?
,

d

That was an optica, as I recall, that camo up in[] 13 A
,

14 discussions at the first meeting, that is the August 1974 i
..

15 meeting and that was with reference to the fact that the
:*

16 choice of units in which tha WC0Z might wish to pars-icipar.c

17 would be limited by the company.

.

18 4 For purposes of the study?

19 L For purposes of the study, yes, sir.
.

20 4 Now, another matter you testified to was that in

- 21 picking and choosing units, I believe, that WCCE could not .

I

look at the present base load facilities that Ohio Edison had;i22

-

23 on line, is that correct?

I'
24 A That is correct. |b

-

25 4 Would you tell us heu and when Chio Edison
| .-

V ;1

|M
. . l :':j

-

.-

Ih ',
' ' '
. . . .

,
, , .

. . .: , _ _ .c - m?~
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,

Ima e _- 4cated that that would not be availabic for study?
' Q) pb5

- 2 A That.particular itam was one that was also r.antion7d
3 in the first meeting cud also cara up in etisaquent mesting:

m 4
,.

at the engineering level in~which it was stated in a pocition
'

. 5 taken by the Company that the existing ganaration wculd not

6 he available to WCOE for participation.

7 g Now another option that yon testifisd was not
i

3 available or to be concidared, or that there vac to ha a c
,

9 50 ::egawatt ceiling on the units that vara atinilsle. Can .i
g'.

'

to you tell us how and when that was com.unicatod?

11 A That was cou:municated again in one of the enginscr-
3.

12 ing 2ceetings and then it was a basis of a propocal by the
.

Q- 13 Company to the WCOE.
. ., , w.

-- 14 MR. R1rDOLDS: Can I have the ansW=r bac';, picasc? .

-

- .|
15 (Whersupon, the Reporter read fror. the record

16 as requested.)

17 BY MR. LESSY:

la G Now, another matter that you testified was not i
!

19 avai1 =hle for study with respect to the base Icad und.ts,
_

.

20 again, was that WCOE could take only ten percent of their

:. 21 peaks on an annual basis fr=m those units, ten percent of

22 their peak load. Can you tall us how and chan that rectric ~-

" '

23 tion or that option was made to WCCE?
,

?

: 24 A That was on the basis of a proposal, tie first
-

.

a

!
. 25 proposal received by the WCO3 frem the Company and I can't |f

1, i.
.

'

1
~ .g.:7;

~ . , . ,

' ~
,.

. _. . v6ger
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i
l
i

spb6 recall that there was wy preliminary or previous discussion1

;-3
,4d/. 2 of that in the engineering meeting.

,A 3 G Now, you also testified that there was'a

^ 4 restriction on the purchase of excsss capacitef by 17C03 from 1:

5 Ohio Ediscn from these unita. Could you tell us hcw and when
.

6 that restriction or that matter was = ado to WCCE?
~ 7 A The excess energy from tho WCOS participaticu and

,

8 that capacity being made available to the Company was a pc.rt

9 of the initial proposal.
t

i ~10 G You said "being made available to the Compcny."
<

11 Did you mean WCOE7 ,

12 A The excess energy - the capacity which the tiCOE
-

s 7
.

13 could participata in in the initial preposal vac bcsed upon- ,y ...
, ,

14 the ten percent of the annual peak. As a part of that Y#'~

15 ~ same proposal the energy that was associated with ++3t

16 capacity which was base load capacity would go or would

17 be available to the WCCE. Ecrever, if they did not use it

18 then that energy which is in ercass of what the WCO2 nacded

19 would have to go to the company. In other words, the a cess

- 20 energy which the WCOB was entitlad to out of that capacity

21 but could not use would have to go to the Cc=peny and as I
,

_

'
22 recall there was no e v nsation for it.

.~
23 G All right.

24 Now, the requirement that in compu'dag recorvss
-

,

h 25 for unit power that was purchaced or capacity frcm these

-

- .

.._

M. I
- -_ _ .. ,

. ..' ' O ,K?YU'
-
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mpb7 units that WCOE had utilised, the CAPCO PAT rasarva formula,I
m
O- 2 how and when was that cecmunicated?

L The CAPCO reserve criteria, or the PAT formula,^ 3

|^ 4 as I recall, came up in meetings at the engineering icvel

5 when the discussion -- when we got into discumciens of

6 capacity, system load and reserves.

~

7 0.' Now, a final one my notas reflect is Chio Edison ,

8 would not serve as banker, would not finance NCO2 participa~

9 tion in units, for example. Eow and when did that ccme

to along?
-

11 A As I recall, that came up in the first masting 12
'

?.

12 August of 1974.
c. . -

13 Q. Now, with respect to the "k ec mattars that yoti ._

._

testified to that were contained in a propocal, that is |-14

~

15 my notes reflect that 50 magawatt ceMing per unit, ten

16 percent of peak on an annual basis and no purchase of encessi

17 since these wars only included in the proposal, what is the

10 reason that you did not review these alternatives in the :

19 Power Supply Study 7

-

20 i Well, they were included in the preposal., but they

21 would also have been the subject of discuscions at thesa

,

eng4-*g level meetings in which, as far as I was concern id,22

''
23 the Company took a firm stand with reference to that, that

24 this is what they would consider as far as Ws was concarned

:A
G 25 and then it was put into a proposal. But it was talked cbcut

. ,

.

- + a-

* ~

.

* **4 e^'.$

, - . - . .. .-- .. . s . . - - , ,k s' L
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.

Iapb8 or discussed at the engincaring - at thess eng'neering

h 2 meetings.

3~

( G Now, similarly, on the matter that anf base 1 cad

'' 4 capacity could not be resold by WCO2, why didn't you revisw

5 that alternative in the study?
.

6 L Well, again, this is based upon a proposal and

- 7 also based upon the meetings that we had in which I - the
,

8 meetings that I attended. I felt thic was a firm s'a d by

8 the Company.

*

10 4 Now, entegori+4 ng these approninctoly ten sctters

11 as optiens that Ohio Edison said would not be available,
.

12 was the Beek Study, that 10 NRC-44, the Power Supply S6:dy
. . .s ,

13 premised or baced on these options that Ohio Edison said |
*

h ic'

.
'

14 would not be available? ,

'

,

'- 15 A The only peption that was included for study

16 purposes in this Power Supply Study was, as I caid, alturnata

17 number six, which was the last proposal, the last writtan

1
18 proposal put forth by the Company. Wo did analyco the affecta

i
19 and the impact of the P/11 ratio upon the reserve rec)2iracant-

- 20 of WCOE for their participation in Chic Ediscn capacity.

21 That's also in the study.
1

~

22 That's all I can recall.

- 23 MR. LESSY: There was scme talk and I e'_idn t hoar.8

24 Would you read back the question and ansvar, pleasa?
.,

;Og 25 (Whereupon, the Reporter read from tha record i |

|

|
s . |

J e

* A g-

hu -( **
,

. i y fD ~
"

-- . < ,

1'
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ ___
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I'

mpb9 as requested.)

. 2- SY MR. LESSY:

.

3 g And the other options were not included in the

g~,

study?

5 A. The other options were not included in the etudy
-

,

6 '

that's right.
.

i- 7 G Could you tell us why?
,

8 A well, from the initial meeting in August of 1974
.

9 at which the question of third party wheeling was clim batoi

10 from consideration it was falt by the WCOE Stacring CcMttae'

11 and *haie consultants at that time that we could do one of

12 two things. We could stop in our tracks negotiations right

:~ ,,

13 there and not proceed any further or the other alternative

O. .

14 would be to go ahead and try to develop alternatives within

'- 15 / the framework of what had been discussed at that 4,4 tial
; ..

16 meeting recognizing that a viable alternativo, thar. is third

17 * party wheeling from another source wculd not he an alte:ncti-ra.

-

v. .
18 'that could bE' considered or could be studic8'.' I

19 Subsequent meetings brought out what we fait ---i

L. -
. ..

20 what I .falt was the companyrs fir =i stand on these other items-

21 and, again, we proceeded with the study to try to de.elop
'

.

22 the alternatives which would be ag seable which the comptny

23 had indicated that they would agree to and also which tha"-

24 WCOE would also be able to go along with.
.

.h 25 4 Now you utilized 1972 data in the Seck stud r ,-f -

r
_ |? ~

.

J

[ _

*

_ , , d$h. - e. -..
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,

i
!

i

Ispb 10 that is NRC-44A, did you not?

2 A 1972 data was one of several years of historical

3(^ inf:- "rtion that was utilised in the study. e s historical

-

4 load and the energy requiremnts of the WCO2 maatbarc was

5 based on a period as of the data of 1973 which included the

6 year 1973. The costs with reference to the generation

I7 additions contemplated or scheduled by the Company and/or .

8 the CAPCO Pool was based upon infccmation furnished to us
,

9 by the Company which, as I recall, was updated in early |
,.

10 1975.
i

11 The items used in developing the cost of marvim |
,

~

,

12 analysis, which is also in tha Power Supply study, was based
, . . ,,

, w- r . e, ~
13 - upon the data and information contained in the Company's

O . ric. 4
14 FPC Form 1 for the year 1974. h methodology utilized in

15 the cost of service analysis was based upon the r.ethodology

16 used and put forth by the Company in their 1972 wholesale
g

i17 rata M14ng before the Fedaral Pcwer Cc=4ssicn. i
:

18 0- What was the data of the last meeting you attendad

19 between Ohio Edison and WCOE where NRC 44 pouer supply matter,
-

20 was discussed 7
.

21 A ht was in 1975 and as I recall it was August,
,

22 August, 1975. -

23 Q. Now, at that August '75 maating do you recall '

24 saying something to the effect that third party *a''ing

h 25 would be contradictory to the whola pra-payment concept
'

;.
,

'a|s- .

. . > ~, -

t .--
' . ' . , 4,; .

' }-Nf Ye,-
"

,. .

_ ? miC
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o I
>

.

I

1gh 11 presented in the study and would be just a senseless under-

: 2 taking from the point df view of WCOE if that recce-dction

3 wars to be put into operation?.

4 L No, sir, I don't recall saying that. I think

5 possibly what might have besn said, if I said anything like
.

6- that -

' 7- CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a minuts. You brve ansuered
.

8 the question.
*

I

9 BY MR. LESS'Z: '^

10 g Did you mention or were you requestad to ccent
,

|

11 upon third party wheeling, or did you mentien anything like i

12 third party wheeling in a discussion at that mae*g? *

~ .

13 A At that particular r,aeting there was considerable

h d
14 discussion with reference to uheeling, trying to dafine .x t

.

15 wheeling, and with reference to third party.wifeeling, as I

16 recall, the only comnent I' made with reference to third

17 party whealing would ~have been along the lines that third

18 party wheeling would not necessarily be included in our

19 rem =mandation which was a pre-payment concept. However,

- 20 third party wheeling would be an alternative which, at scme
,

21 later point in time, could supplement and vculd supplement
..

22 that basic concept of the pre-payment.
.

'

23 0 When the wheeling was - well, it was said at the'

24 '74 meeting that there would be no - when it was said at the
.

9 4

6 m

,

w v

|
'

. .. . ; - -
' -

,
,

'
- -

. .

O' * '~ , _
. - . . ? --

__ ,
1, k .
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~

|

|

.
-

|

I in the study, did you protest the deletion of third party
'

\&pb12
s

2 wheeling?'

3 'A As I recall, I did not. Howctier, the pbrson that

4 had soma discussion with refe.~. nec to that wcs !!r. Mayhen,''

.

who is my boss and who attended that meeting.5

6 G Did he tell you whether or not he protested the
'

7 deletion?
I

8 A Well, I sat in at the necting and yes, he did |. g. .
I

9 protest it. '-

10 S At the August '75 meeting did you personclly*

11 request a merandum of unders*mMng with r2cepct to e; hat
1

10 had ocenrrad at that =ceting?
.

: g ..
13 | A At that particular mee#+g I did request a letter <. ,q ~sq, .

~

14 of intant or a mamorandum of intent with referance to that .

I"
i

' - - 15 meeting, yes. . |

Wera you the first to regiast it, such a letter of|16 G :

1

/ intent?17
:

ta- A I. don't recall if I uns the first one to request
|

1s it or if the initial request was made by Mr. Duncen, councel j
i

20 for the WCOE and I joined in in asking for it cr 7 ice nrca.
'

21 G Well, why did you request such a letter of intent
:- t.

22 or memorandum of unders*mnM ng?

' 23 A I falt that since the initial meeting ih 1974

24 with the subsequent meetings which were held by r ?recentativ!.a
I

.h 25 of the WCCE, the Company and the WCOE. consu1. ants cnd what7

. c-
.

k*

s. ; ,
* "O e

*~

5 . , $''~ * *
t-
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Imph 13 came about or what transpired in those a ctings and the

|O 2.v resulting power supply study which was accumulat2d months

3(~'' of work and study and analyais that I felt it wculd be to
~

~

d the mutual benefit of the ccmpany and to WCO2 to have a

5 memorandum of intent as to their understanding as to uhat
_

6 came about at this last meeting., and by that I mean as I

- 7 recall the Company agreed in principle to the pre-paymcat
,

8 concept. The WCOE agreed in principle with the res'ilts of'

9 the study anil I felt after everything that h: d trancpired

to before that time, a memorandun of intent vecid he of valts

II "' to set down -on paper what had transpired, what he.d come

12 about up to that point in tino and gim a basic for the acxt
-

.. ~ .,

.

13 steps. 'f I'

O *
. sg w,
.

[ 14
-

-
.

15

16

17 -

18 . |
1

|19

- 20
l

21 |

6

22 ,

|
<

..

24

h- 25

.

4

- ,t-

* '-
'

. ,. * ':. s j,
'

%

..
.

+t J



.__. __ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _

. -

-12,177

-

el 1 Q Based on the mestings you attended, do you cgreer

'h . 2 or would you agree that WCOE's rapresentatiros could have

n 3 concluded that Ohio Edison wenld in fact consider specific
i

,

4 wheeling proposals outside tha study?

5 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Objectien, your He.or.
.

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The bacis? |
.

. 7 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I think it's a ':.sading
i v

3 question.

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I agree. Sustain.ad.

10 MR LESSY: I didn't have a chanco to ansver the.

4

11 objection.
.

'

12 I was quoting an exact quote from cnc of the--
"

'

;.: } _ . .

13 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I object, your Zonor. - ; f 'O
s. .: a .

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let Mr. Lassy finish. j , [f.
<

.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I'm going to objecu to him15x.,

16 doing this in front of the witness. ;

MR. LESSY: Well, let ma do it so wa dc it ing7

10' " 98"*#"1 f *** '

;

19 I always thought a proper questica vould he co
.

take - en rebuttal - would be to take a statement nnda in20-

defense and ask the witness if he could reasonably agraa
21

|-

with that. '

22
,

Now if that's not a proper quection.... That'sv. g
1

exactly what I was doing. And I can gi.va a transcript
. |y

=m reference. ,"
2g ,

tv
,

w y[-
ac. - m.

- 3.=;;.. .

-u. ,- ., . . , ,

L

_ ,
a,

.

_ r. - 3*}* pi ? h_*,
'

u-
' #'

-. S __
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^

wb2 .1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.
^

h 2 MR. STEVEN SERGEE: I eh%% it's a lauhg

3 question, your Ecnor.

4 CHAIRJiAN RIGLER: Do you have a tran=cript

5 reference?
'
,

6 MR. LESSY: Yes.

- 7 CHAIM!AN RIGLER: Den't give it to me: just k
'd

8 tell me whethar you do.
, <

9 MR. LESSY: Yes. I hava on exact t anscript }

to reference for the quoto that I --
'

-

1; CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let me hear your C2cstion
.

12 again.
' ' '

c w..,

13 MR. LESSY: Tho question is: Do you agree
,;j r-d:. r?w,,

'(- . , . . -

34 that WCOE's representatives could have concluded that Ohio ,

pa

'# 15 Edison would in fact consider specific whe-sling proposals
,

16 outside the study?
,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Reynolds?17

MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, thera are proper18

gg ways to ask questions. That question can be gotten at

properly. I think it's extremely leading. I don't think his- 20

explanati n erases the leading natura of the quaction whatso-
21

..

ever. -

g -
,

Certainly there's a way ha can ack this if he' ~
23

'

wants to, in a proper fashion. I think we ought to adhara| g
i

to those kinds of rules of GVidance in terms of interrogatting

. . - n>
! y+ .

*

.

. 4, y

j' ~ ~ ~ '
'

- / ,
d ,jq;Qgyj:~

. , .
__ _
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wb3 1 witnesses.,

~kf 2 MR. STEVEN "ERGER: ':' hora uns an earliar ques-

{ 3 tion that was put to tha witness 'in ter:ra of sonothing in
4 the way of a statement that was al.~.cgedly attributad to him.

5 And I did not object to that. It's not avery stater.unt |

.

G that's made by a witness of Ohio Edison that the Staff has

j- 7 a right to in clude within a leading quection, cd to orar- !.
- .

|
|8 come an objection based upon it being leading.
|

c

9 MR. LESSY: Sut this was a conclusion In other i
.

10 words, the witness at this time -- I don't want to identify

11 him for purpose of Mr. Cheesman being hora. The witnass

12 concluded a certain thing that WCOE reprocentatives could '
'

A~ 'L,
13 have concluded 'X'. I'm asking if he could have concluded ' '7''Q 4. P '
14 'X.'' And for that purpose I would raly on Rule 611(c) in (fm

'

.-
- .

15 the discretion of the Board. It's direct rebuttal of testimeny
'

.

16 that I'm familiar with. It's not the fact; it's a conclusion.

17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let me hear your .Iuastion cte

.

18 more time.
,

19 MR. LESSY: "Mr. Cheesman, do ycu agree tilat

- 20 WCOE's representatives could have concludad that

21 Ohio Edison would in fact consider specific wheeling
-

.

22 proposals outside the study?"
.

o

23 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I still regard it to be a *

24 leading question and not permissible under 511(c). It's no

h 25 different than what occurred earlier in this prccccding at a 5a
,

d

v :
-.

, 3

_ A ;w; Q.',
-

'a p _.'

4 , t! [:R ^: , ...

-

,
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wb4 1 time when questions were attoepted to be put to a witness
.ya

' - 2 in terms of statements that trars m dc by Applicanta in <deir i
|

3 briefs. It makes no difference. !#
t:.
|/ -

If he's referring to senathing that wra said- 4 .
.

I

5 attributing a statement directly nada by Mr. Ches:encn I
,

6 have no difficulty with that.

7 It's not a proper form of e=anina ica.
l.

8 CHAIRMM RIGLER: I sac a dis ^ incbien haiw.5en

9 the brief example you cited. I do recall the testimony.

10 The objection vill be overruled.

11 B'I MR. LESSY:

12 Q Do you have my question in mind, Mr. Checstan,

'"

-( 13 or would you like me to repeat it?
<u .

14 A Would you repeat the question, pletra?
,_

15 0 Yes, sir.
,

1

16 Do you agree that WCCE's representa :iems could )
|have concluded that Ohio Edison would in fact concider37 ;

1

18 specific wheeling proposals outsida ths contest of the ;
,

1

gg study? --and,that's NRC 44. '

l
'

A Do I agree- I'm sorry; I'm still not claar on20

21 the question.
.

22 Q Maybe I went too fast.

D you agree that WCOE'a representatives could23

have concluded that Ohio Edisen vould in fact ccncid2r24

.() specific wheeling proposals outsida the scope of tha study?
'

25

(
. } ,-

'
s C.

%+, __ . .
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ebl 1 A No, sir, I do not agras.

- 2
Q Were any specific wheeling --

3^

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a minuta. ;-

.Y ' 4
Mr. Reynolds?

5 I
MR. REYNOLDS: I don't see that there is any j

-

foundation for that question at all. I think if h2 wants
.

to ask Mr. Cheesman as to what Imcwledge he has about dic-
~

*

8
,

'

cussions that he might have overheard or he might have heard |
-

1

9
with regard to wheeling -

l10 -

MR. LESSY: Why didn't he object before I ached )
!

11
it? l

12
MR. STEVEN SERGER: Why deesn't hs object hefere |,

.

13h you ask it?

14 - '
MR. LESSY: The witness has alroady answered. 1 i,

l i
~

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That's re-arguing I think.

16 At any rate, it's sorxthing you can approach . t
.- t

17 on cross.
1

18 MR. REYNOLDS: I gather you don't want CO to

19 finish.

E CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If you want to finish to ccIn-

-
21 plate the record you may,

22 MR. R3YNOLDS: Thers is obvioncly no purpcse in
1..

23 finishing so I'll go ahead and take it up on crose.
~

|

24 BY MR. LESSY:
|

|

|

|
| 25 Q Were any specific power cources for third-pa_TI j
I .

( h
' ,Y . 3

'
'

? k'r .?$$
. qq ' |.,

.
_

-
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1
- eb2 wheeling in fact discussed in these meetings, IIr. Checaman?

2
A As I recall, at the initial meeting there was

' mention made of the allocation of power and energy from tha
.

r' 4
Federal Resourca through PASUY.

5
MR. REYNOLDS: off the record..

6 (Discussion off the record.)
7 MR. REYNOLDS: On the record. -'

0 B*l MR. IFESSY:

9
Q Had you finished your answer? ,

10 A As I recall, at the initial meeting there was

II reference made to the power availability from a federal

12 project through PASHY to the Ohio rmicipals, and +Ms
,

''

O " " * * " ' '' *** * ""*** ' ***"* "*'*7 """*2*"S-
-

' --

I4 Q Was the August * 75 z:seting left with any under-

-- 15 standing between Mr. Wilson of Ohio Edison and yourscif?

1G CHAIRMAN RIGLER: With respect to what?

17 MR. LESSY: If I said that I'd get a "locding"

18 objecti'on.

19 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: This comes from tha Board. I

20 t hink it's too broad right now.

21
. BY MR. T.ESSY

22 Q With respect to following up the Joint Study

23 aften; the August '75 meeting, was that meeting icft with

24 any understanding between Mr. Wilson of Chio Ediscn and

25 yourself? -

.

_,s ~~a. .'

$ _ g,,O ,, .

) %
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|

eb3 1 A During the meeting, it was indicated by- the coc-
! - 2 pany that they would like to rsview the information and dats

|
7" 3 which we had utili=ed in cur analyses primarily with referencel
e

4 to the pre-payment concept. As I recall I stcted something

5 in essence that due to the fact that cur files were quite,

G voluminous that I suggested that they send a representative
.

7 or representatives to our Indiancpolis offica and I 5;ould

8 be glad, or I or one of nr1 atnff people would he glad to go

9 through this information with them and revian.it with them.

10 During the meeting, as I recall, Mr. iiilson was

11 designated that responsibility. After the meeting I talked

12 to Mr. Wilson to try to determine from him when I could

13 expect him in Indianopolis because I was under the impraccion^

U,.
14 that the compcny - that thi.a was ons item that they did want,

-

15 to follow up on.

1G Mr. Wilson stated that it would be - he would

17 not be able to come to Indiancpolis to revioi this backgrounc

18 information and data that we had with raference to this
I
i 19 rsm-adation in our Pcwer Supply Study for a few waeks

~

because he was at that time prenantly tied up in preparation20

.
21 for a rate hearing. However, after that time ha would be

22 in contact with me and would try to set up a tisa for him
-

and/or his people to come to Indianopolis.23

24 Q Pursuant to your understanding, was Mr. Wilsen

25 checking those figures first dependent upon the e :scutien -

1
'

'N ,

- 7,I ,
, ,

, ,e 'i, -
_-.

.a g. .-
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Cb4 1 of the memorandum of understanding or latter of intsnt?

2 A It was my understanding that the review of the

r- 3 information and data ucs an itom entirely separcte from the
s

'' 4 memorandum of intent.'

5 Q Has to this data anyona from Chio Edison ever
.

6 contacted you to question or check figures in the study or

*

7 study data or underlying work sheets? .

8 A No, sir, they have not. '' -

9 Q Since the August '75 caeting, has cr.yone from

to Ohio Edison ever given you their views or questions relating

11 to the substance of the study?
..

,

-t

12 A No, sir.

' ' 4f , y-

13 Q ' Have your clients, the Wholesale Consu:nars o* -y p:},;l '''

h ,.

14 chio Edison, indicatad to you their reaction to Chio Edison *s ' ,: ,.
.

.

- 15 response to the study at the 3/75 meeting?

16 A The Staering Com.ittee felt it was scr.suh .t

i
17 disappointed in the meeting because they felt thera would be i

18 more - at least mora questions, more questions and ansuora,

tg or at least more en=nants by the company with raforenes to

20 the Power Supply STedy than what there was.*

21 They thought the company's recponse to that was -
.

| 22 as best I can put it, would be m%4m=1. In fact, they vera

23 disappointed.

24 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Can I have the last quantion
,

h '

25 i and answer read back, please? f f,

,
.

,
,

3 - ,# ,t ,'.,

f f.,
'' , ,) .f; f ,; * d!.> <

,$ e- :m,] . _ _ mffy
, s .- s
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.%+ . ~ . - ^



_ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

.. - .. . . ~ . .-. . . .. .

12,135

.

eb5 1 (Whereupon, the Reporter read frca the record.

]'' ~- 2 as requested.)

-

3 BY fir. LESSY:

~ ' '

4 Q With respect to the Appendix to the Pcwar Supply

.

Study, Mr. Cheesman, that you have in front of you I believe,5

6 the first item in the Appendix is a letter datad June 13th,

7 1974, from Emerson Duncan to Mr. Jchn R. White of Chio Edison ,

8 Company.

9 Now turning to the encicsure to that letter and
.

10 looking at page 2, the language is:

11 . . . .that the parties will conduct"

12 studies and investigations of the angineering,

:
13 financial and legal feasibility. .". .

14 And I'm going to skip some language:
- .

~

15 ". . . .to be in a position to participcta directly

16 in the output of specific ganerating capacity."
,

17 Now with respect to the innguage, that language,'

j 18 can you tell us what WCOE's understanding was of the language

1
19 " output of specific generating capacity"?

'

20 A Well, it was my understanding that they were

; 21 contemplating participation in some form in the cutput of
i-

22 generating capacity on the Chio Edison Company's cystem and/
,

23 or generating capacity that might be available to the
.

24 municipals somewhere else.

25_ Q When you say "semawhere else" what do you :::ean?
!

.i..

.I'
o

_

A ,-'' *

QX,~ :
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cb6 1' A Well, outside of the company, cutsido of the

2 CAPCO Pool.

3 Q Now you testified that there wers mactings at tho^

4 engineering level. Can you tell uc, for enample, who uou;'

5 participate in meetings at the angineering level on behalf
.

6 of Ohio Edison?

- 7 A well, the attandance varied but in ganaral thera
.

8 was a representativa frca the Steering Ccrarittec cf isCO2.

9 Therra was a representative of their legal consnitant. Thers

~

to was a representative of their engineering cenaultant. And
.

11 there would be two or more representativac of the compr.ny. ;

2A 23 12 Q Do you recall who, at acme of those mee' 4gs, the

13 engineering representatives mcy have been frc= Ohio 2dison? :

']|i
14 A Mr. Firestene, Bruno, and I cannot pronounca -

--

'

15 his last name.

16 Q Is that Codispoti?

17 A Yes.

18 Mr. Kayuha, who was counsel for Chio Edisen

19 and was not an engineer representative but he just sat in

- 20 on some of the meetings.

21 Q Is that K-a-y-u-h-a?
.

22 A I believe so.

23 Mr. - I believe his name 13 Fredrickson, Manager

24 of Operations.

, b* - 25 And there were othars, but those are the names I
'

,

..

.,

'

e ,
* * ''

,
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ab7 1 can recall right now.

(A. . . . 2 Q Keeping in mind now the altsrnativ as that Ohio .

-

3 . Edison did not want included in the =tud-1 chout which you
.-

4 testified earlier, do you feel that with those limitations

5 Chio Edison so structured the Seck study as to praclude a
.

6 result other than all-requirements pur=hase or pre-payment?

~

7 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Objection, your Honor, leading, ,

8 calling for a conclusion.

9 MR. REYNOLDS: Objection.
'

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Snsteined.,

11 MR. LESSY: Ict na change rof question then.

12 BY MR. LESSY:
'

13 Q Mr. Cheesman, ksoping in mind the alta:: natives
'' , -

c
V ~

4

,

14 that Ohio Edisen did not want included in the study, do you *

15 feel that those deletions structured the Beck study to a

16 certain and?

17 MR. REYNOLDS: Objection; also a leading quastien.

18 MR. LESSY I don't believe it is.

19 MR. RETNOLDS: He also asked for a cenclusion.

20 MR. LESSY: Lay witnesses can give conclusicas,
'-

21 Mr. Reynolds, under the Federal Rules.
,

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.

23 THE WITNESS: May I hava the question?

24 MR. LESSY: Will the Reportar read back the ..a--

h- P rased question?h25
. I

,

s

., , .' *?,. y
:: _

, ' t ' R'
' . , +

'
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-
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eb8 1 (Whereupon, tha Reportar read from the record

Qv 2 as requestad.) ,

'

3 THE WITNESS: I believe that the scope of the
..

4 studies as originally contemplated ware concifor2bly narrated

5 with these restrictions to which- We ca=a to tho logical
.

6 conclusion of the pre-payment concept.

'

7 MR. REE! OLDS: M&y I have that back? ,

.

8 (Whereupon, the Reporter read frcn the racard

9 as requestad.)

.

10 MR. LESSY I have no further direct. ,

11 GAIRMAN RIGLER: The Capartrant of Justica.

12 MR. CHAPRO: No examination. c.

('S .

13 MR. H N T: The city has no esamination. J *
,

.
:, .,

14 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I'd 11ko about a half hcur,

15 Mr. Chairman. I

l
1

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Why don't we try 15 minutes? |

l

17 off the record. !

1

1

18 (Discussion off the record.) )

19 CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Back on the record.

20 We'll take a 20-minuta recess.
'~

21 (Recess.)
.

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Back cn the record..
'

23 CROSS-EILMINATICN

24 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER: j

25 Q Mr. Geesman, do you have a copy of tha R. N. Back

|
v .

; { '',

ly Hz;
-

1 . . .r ..,

_ .
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.

eb9 1 study in front of you?

2 A Yes, I do.

^' 3 Q Would you turn, please, to Section ir the first

'

4 page of Section 1 which is labeled "Intrcducticn and Su=nry

5 of Repo s."
.

6 Do you sea where I am?

-

7 A No, sir.
.

8 Q The last paragraph en the paga s ys:

9 " Ensuing negotiations with the company

-~3ulted in a settle:nsnt of the case without a !10 ~

t1 hearing."

12 We're talking now about the 1972 rate case befora
...: s

13 the Federal Power Comissicn; is that correct?
'

'l .
0 ~Q -

14 A Yes, sir. C
*

15 Q And it goes on and says:"

16 "The principal consideraticna of both

17 Parties to the settlement were as follows:"

18 Then if you turn the page omr to I-2, nur: bared

1

gg Item No. 5, and look with n:e if you will at the language |

20 there, it states:

21 "The company and WCO3 will undortake a
.

c

22 . joint study of the engineering, financial and legal

23 feasibility of an arrangsment wharaby the municipals
|

24 would be able to participate directly with the

h1 25 company in bulk power supply facilities."

'

v
,

*5

+
5 i ."
. i * de r.

s ,
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eb10 1 My question, Mr. Chaosman, is t/ hat's the baciao 2 for your statement as to what the parties concludsd with

'
3 regard to the municipalitics being able to participatn

' 4 directly with the ccmpany in bulk pcuar supply facilitics?

5 MR. LESSY: He wants to knew the basis for the
.

G first sentence under 5?
.

7 I'm not sure what you're asking, 21r. Sorger, ,

8 MR. STEVEN BERGER: The basis for that centenco.

9 MR. LESSY: Thank you.

'

10 THE WITNESS: That particular sentance was a part

11 of the settlen:ent agreement: based upon negotiations after

12 the 1972 wholesale rats filing. That's the basis for it.

; -,, .
13 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER: '

.. .a .
,

, 14 Q So what was really cent.mplated was that WCOE -

,

I
'

-

15 and the company would engags in discussions whereby they

16 would participate in a partnership arrangement?

17 A I believe a partnership arrange: tent was one of

18 several alternatives that might possibly he discussed.

19 Q Well, explain to me than hcw it is that UCOE I
1

20 would be participating in any other generation when you

21 specifically includad in your understanding of the FPC
,

22 settlement that it would be the municipale being able to

23 Participate directly with the company in hun pcuer supply

24 facilities.

25 A The settlemant agreamant is corer.hing that was
,

%se

>

. ~ - t .>, gg
'"

.
'
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1

abil 1;p negotiated by regrasentatives, censulting representatives i

W
2 other than myself so that I cannot personally attast to any-

3 thing that went on at that point in tir.c or prior to that
, -

14 point in time. , |

I- |5 However, what was contemplated as f ar as ths 1.

6 Power Supply Study's altarnatives to ha discussed van the
.

7 items that were sent by Mr. Duncan to Mr. White as attached|
-

8 to his letter of I believe it uas June, and it's included

9 in the Appendix to this report. And that was the general j
".

10 outlines of the itsms to be considered as far as alternatives

11 for these studies, which was subsequent to the itan in he:3.

12 The item in here on page 2 is fcr background

] 13 information. '|' ~

14 MR. arsvs BERGER: I ask that everything he struch._

'

after his statament of his not being involved in the original15

to set +1==mt agreement.

17 MR. LESSY: I think it wa= a .m. cponsiva anstfor
!
:

18 to the question as pcaed. It might not have hoen the ansvar I
'

l

19 Mr. Berger wanted but I think it was racponsiva to the
- -

20 question.

- 21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Denied.

22 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Do you want to hear the quas-

' '

tion and answer again, Mr. Chairman?23

. 24 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right,
I

'#
25 % sreupon, the Reporter read from the record-

g, . -

[ :-

: i'''

. : i:; e
f_ . * r

_
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.

ebl2 1 as requested.)

~

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Danied.
.

3 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:
..

4 Q Mr. Cheesman, do you know who uns-- Wall, let ma

.

ask you this:5

6 Do you know that R. W. Bede and Associates

~

7 represented WCCE in connection with the 1972 rato case? .

8 A Yes, sir.

9 Q Who at R. W. Beck and Associates un= pdncipally

10 invoi.vad on behalf of WCCE7

11 A There were two persons at R. W. Beck and Associates

12 who wara principally involved in that pericd of tira cad
,

'

13 one was Mr. Eirard Cecil who is new a partner in the firm,O .,
'

14 'and the other gentleman wcs Mr. Bill Mayban, William R.
s '

15 Mayben.

16 Q Did Mr. Mayben review this - and I'm talking cbcu'q

17 NRC Exhibit No. 44 which is the Back study of July '75 -

18 before it was sent to WCCE?

19 A _ Yes, sir.

~

20 Q Do you recall specifically any discussions with

21 Mr. Mayben with regard to the understanding of the FPC
.

22- settlement that you set forth in here?
,

23 A No, sir, I don't recall them.

24 Q Did Mr. Mayhen offer sc:na suggestions and

h corrections to the study before it vent out in final form?25

U,

|

74 . . ,a.
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eb13 1 A Mr. Mayben, which is his prerogative, being a

.O 2 partner in the firm and my superviscr, did offer soma sug-~'

^

3 gestions as far as revisions of the report which were m nly
,

' 4 editorial changes; yes, sir.

,

5 Q The meeting that took placs- The siirst meeting -

6 tFiat'took placa between WCCE and Ohio Zdiscn, was that a
,

.

meeting to determine what objectivas were to be achinved by7 .

*

G the stGy?

9 MR. LESSY Are you referring to the m3eting in

to I believe it was October *74 when you say the first =asting?

11 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I think the uitnucc testified
4

12 the first meeting was in August of '74.
,

. 13 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER: . .~

; i [ .

"
14 Q 'Is that correct, Mr. Cheesman?,

15 A The first meeting-- If I said August that vac
.

16 inadvertent; it was October. The last meeting that vo had

17 was August. I did get the dates confused.

18 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mculd you rand ref pending

19 question?
-

Othereupon, the Reportar read frcm the record20

. 21 as requested.)

22 THE WITNESS: I guess I would hnve to ash Ccunsel

tb define ' objectives * because I'= not cure that I can answer23

24 the question besed upon " objectives." Actually the mssting j

h. was based upon the information sent by Mr. Duncan, his
'

25
,

e A
, ,

.-

[ * ~- - ''1,,.s ,,

, '. '

' i 3J kI',
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ebl4 1 attachment to his lettsr to Mr. Whito which was an outlins
- 2 of a program of devalepment.

3 BY MR. STSVEN OURGER:.

C 4 Q Let's approach it eis way, Mr. Cheecman:

5 You conducted bulk pcwar supply studies befora, hat a
,

6 you not?

7 A Yes, sir. -
.

8 Q Would you tall us what, when you first startad to
,

9 develop a bulk pcwer supply study, what are the things that

10 you set out to do right at the cutset?

11 A I think cne of the first things th.a.t has to be

12 established is you have to determine where you are at that

13 Point in time and what you have. I think that'c one of tho
'

_
g4 very initial items.

~

15 Q Do you also determine where you're going?

A I think that a goal as to whore you uculd lika to10

37 be or what you would like to acccmplish and the mathods or

18 analyses or studies necessary to davalop those alternativas

19 to arrive at that goal are also another considorntion, yes.
~

Q Was one of the goals that was sought to be20

_ 21 achieved by the parties the development of a new bulk pcwer

22 supply arrangement between Ohio Edison and WCOE which uculd

23 be to the mutual advantage of WCOE and Chio Edicen?"

y That would be one of the cbjectives, yes.A

Ih- Q What other objectives?25 {
1

V
,

[
': &

__
.- . . . _ .

-
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,

Cbl5 1 A Well, I believe also from the standpoint of tiCC3 )

O<>
P

2 that they would like to develop a power supply progran over
,

l
3 which they would be able to - I would ch:::ctarise it b1 i- ),

! i

.

4 saying maintain same degree of control or at lenet hava some

5 degree of input into the implamentatien and operation of that i
,

6 power supply program, even if it meant the pcssibility of then
.

7 going on an independant basis which would be included - which .

8 would include generation on their cwn as their own cystam.

9 Q Is that what WCO2 came to the first n:coting to

10 achieve?

11 A That was one possibility. I think that the Pcwar

12 Supply Plan - a PONer Supply Plan was a goal cf the YiCOS, -

13 a Power Supply Plan other then being a totel-rcquirettants ~ '

14 customar of _ the company. Except for the two utilitics we m
i

15 vm a Partial-requirements new. j

1G Q Did you expect when you cams to the cabic for

17 negotiations with chio Edison for the first tir' for them to.

gg be discussing with you things that they would be -- that
I

ig they would believe to be disadvantageous to then and that

~

they wouldn't raise that as just part of the firs: round of20

. 21 negotiations?

22 MR. CHARNO: Could I have the question back,

lP ease?
~

23

24 Othereupon, the Raportar read frcu the re Ord
,

m
as taquested.) -

- 25

V _s.
'

~ k ?.

~
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abl6 1 MR. CHARMO: I'd cbject to tha quest.icn as calling

:h ,
2 for speculation and being 'mry cohfusing in fo;;r.1

[' 3 CHAIRIWT RIGLER: Cvorruled.

3 4

5
.

6
.

7 -

m

8
_

9
.

10

11

12 ,

. . y e.

.. 13 h ;.-
. L.

'
*
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. -
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1

spbl I THE WITNESS: I Vould anticipata and I did antici- |
'
G 2 pate, prior to going to tha meeting that the discussions

3 would ensus as to hcw to s. onplish the i W s ac cnt14'ad in

4-

the attachment that Mr. Duncan hcd in his lettor to Mr. Traite ,

5 BY MR. STEVEN EERGER:.

6 4 Weren't thcos discussions taking place solely
'

7 undar the agreement that was reached by the partien pursuant

8 to the FPC s'etyement?

9 L I would say that that was the basis.

10 ,G Mutual advantage was soma 4 hing that was centemplat--

11 ed by that agreement, was it not?

12 A Mutual advantage is scasthing that would definite-
-

- 13 ly be considered in any alternatives, yac. ~

#'

_.
14 4 Well, I'm not asking you whether it uculd be .;s

15 considered. if the plan could not be - if a plan pursuant
16 to these discussions could not be developed battraen PCCE and

17 Chio Edison. which would be to the mutual advantage of I?CC3

18 and Ohio Edison, then the joint study would hava failed in

19 its objective, would it not?

| 20 L If you want to classify as an objective tho fact

21 ~ th'at they have to have mutual cooperation and it rculd be
_

22 mutually convenient for both antities, then the answer to your
1

23 question is yes.

24 S Isn't that what WCCE agreed to?

h 25 A I think that the WCOE in my understanding is that -

/*%
c ' ; g. 1

_

u_',-' s y;-x
_

+

'
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.

-epb2 the WCO2 agreed to a power supply - the developmant of aI

' (o) 2 power supply plan for their member municipals.

3 a I'm 6mng about what they agraad to with chic-

4 Edison in 1972.'

_
5 A You're asking m a questien that the only thing

6 I can refer you to is what I have kncwledge of, which is in
.

7 the itam you just pointed out in the Power supply Study.

8 G Well, let's ask it this way, Mr. Checsman:

s You have negotiated en behalf of electric utilition

to in the past, have you not, in offectuaHng new bulk power

11 supply arrangements with other utilities?

12 A Yes, sir. .

13 4 Do you expect when you go and sit acun at a
.u..

14 negotiating tabla that semebody on the other side - that.-

~

that person on the other sids is just going to exceed every15

16 demand that you -Ace?

17 A No, sir, I do not.

18 a Did you feel that you had an absoluta right to

19 certain things and whether or not it was advantageou: to
'

.

20 Ohio Edison or not you were entitled to it?

. 21 MR. LESST: I would object to that question am

22 argumentative.

23 CHAIPMAN RIGL22: Overruled.

24 THE N SS: No, sir, I wculd not.

25 BY MR. STEVZU BERGER:
.

.

,
.. ._

b' m
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.

'
:npb3 G So you would agree that what you are there for

2 and what the discussions were trying to pursue was a plan of
.-

3 action that would be to the mutual advantage of both tha

.-
# Company and WCOE, is that not right?
5 L Yes, sir.

.

6 4 And wouldn't you e: poct in the contc::t of those

? 7 Xinds of negotiations that matters would be raiced by one

8 party which they believed to be to its advantage and the

9 other party would object to it because they could ces problers

10 and disadvantages to the proposals that might ha made?

II A I believe that uculd come in tha foru of gira and

12 take, yes, sir.
, _ . -

,

13 S Do you think there was give and tcha in the I!CO3 |O '=. .

I4 negotiations with Chio Edison?
,

.

15 A No, sir.

16 4 What's the basis for that, Mr. Chcocman?

17 A Decause I do not feel that tho roquest for third

18 party wheeling was an unreasonable request and this was a
~

19 part of the outline which van attached for censideration and

- 20 discussion from Mr. Duncen to Mr. Whita and that was one

21 item that was deleted at tha raquest of the Company.
.

22 G Does that complets your answar?

"

23 A Yes, sir.

24 G Well, assume with me for the ecment, Mr. Chees=an,

h 25 I know you weren't invc1ved in the FPC settlement and the

.

b

. .y.

~ ::: 5
| ..t+7'
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I memorandum of agreement that was reached betrean WCO3 and
Ospb4

2 Ohio Edison as to what vould be studicd, but accu =a with ms

3 for the mcmant that what the partion really contemplated wac'

4 a partnership in generating facilities to be owned by Chio

5 Edison and WCOE or for WCO2 to participata on sema kind of
.

6 'a contractual basis. Assume with r.e that that usa res11y
.

7 what was contamplated in terms of changing WCC3's bulk pcwcr

8 supply situation. What part would third party wheeling p'ay_

9 if that was what was contemplated?

'

10 MR. LESSY: I would object on the bnsic that thers

11 is an assumption contrary to the fact of ecord in this !
1

1
12 proceeding.

7,

13 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I don't think I have to respond

'

- . 14 to that. -

.

15 MR. LESSY: Ee's asking hypcthetical questiens of
,

16 a man who is a fact witness. I'm not going to object to it

at this point bit giving him ass ==ptions which I feel are17

18 contrary to what has been presented in the evidence, I an

19 going to object to.
.

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Curruled.

. 21 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:
.

22 0, You can respond, Mr. Cheesr.an.
.

23 A. Okay.

24 on the basis of your assumption: in that respect

- 25 which rather is a narrow scope of a partnership arrangament

su
, .

:y "'

w ;a.
-

,
.
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Inpb5 between Ohio Edison and WCOE, in that context in that assump-

h 2 tion there would not ha third party whenling.

3 CHAIR:GN RIGLER: I don't mean to intarrupt your
~

,

< ~ . 4
: a-hation, but even taking your accumption as truc I would

5 have a further problem that in this gancrating partnership
.

6 there ara limitatiens on the use that WCOE might he able to

-

7 make of its share of the jointly cuned generating facility
.

8 if we taka Mr. Choesmc.u's earlier coments about the rostric-
9 tions on resale and what has to be dono uith the arceos

to capacity, so you might want to erplora that becauus thct's

11 a question that's before the Eoard.

12 BY MR. STE' TEN BERI3ER:
.

13 0 21r. Chessman, let's t=lk aheut mutual advantage.

.O -

14 I'll try to pursus this further.

'- 15 When you caco to the negotin*-%g tabic and yon

16 tall me now it's October of 1974 in the first meating, is

17 that correct?

18 1 Yes, sir.

19 G Did you k=ow that Chio Edison was part of the CTUCO

- 20 Pool?

21 A Yes, sir.

I22 g Did you know that Ohio Edison had obligated itself

I23 in a contractual arrangement that it entered into rith tha

24 other CAPCO companias?

h 25 A At that point in time I was not familiar with

v

i. {-
. i:.
| ,

-d
*
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Iapb6 Chio Ediscn's obligations and/or contractual arrangacants

2 with the other member ecmpanies of the CAPCO 7 col.

4 Did you familiari=c yourself with thcae contractua.].3^

4 arrangenents?
,

5 3, g 'became familiar with them as o. result of meetinga
'

6 with the company people, primarily at the engineering level.'

7 S Assume with as for a moment that cemething which-

.

8 IfCOE might have suggested as a possible concept to ha develop 4:d

8 in the joint study with chio Edison, chio Edisen teck encap-

10 tion to because it would impair their right to parform their
-

11 contractual arrangements with the other C.U C0 cecganies and

12 .therefore would be disadvantagaous to them. Would ycu

'Id s
13 expect that Ohio Edison would enter into an arrangement with _~

h 1 C
v''14 WCoE in light of the mutual advantage agreement?
'

,

,..

15 MR. LESSY: Objection, speculation on behalf of
s .

I
16 the witness. His anticipation of what Ohio Edison might or |

.

might not object to given certain assumptions, that's raally !17
_

18 kind of far from his direct.

19 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think I would he interested
,

20 in hearing his answer to the question, which lead:s =a to-

21 another question.
.

22 I'm going to permit you to answer that but my

' '

. 23 follow-up question is -
'

24 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Could he aruswer first?
s

'

* .e'

Could you read the question bac!c for uji,{j 25 MR. LESSY:

v s-

',
e ,

, [+
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:npb7 please?
,

' '" ' ~
Othereupon, the Reporter raad Jrca tha record

m 3
as requestad.)

.

* 4
THE WITNESS: Under the ter=s and conditions of

5
the assumption set forth, my answer in no.

.

6 BY ICt. STEVEN BERGER:

7- g Your answer is no, you would not e:Gect them to ,

8
enter into it?

O A No.

10 CEAIRMAN RIGLER: No, I would not orpcet th2m to

11 enter into it.
. .

.

19 You see the problem I have uith that approach-

13 is that if the Board and the Con =tission determined thet
'

o .

14 these people are entitled to access to nucisar plants, we'rs

'' IU certainly not going to permit a privata contractual agresment

16 to be raised as a barriar to carrying out the intention of

17 the conunission.

18 MR. STEVEN BERGER: bir. Chairman, I know t''lis is

19 a concern of the Board and the thing that is prchably =oct

- 20 important fzos Ohio Edison's standpoint, for the Board * s

21 understanding, is the natura of tho discussions that ne::e
.

22 taking place between WCOE and Ohio Edison. Thecs vera not

23 discussions that wera taking placee with UCOE coming to Ohio-

24 Edison and saying, Ohio Edison, w3're here to got cur rights
,

g 25 to nucioar power that we're entitled to, we're hero, on tha

v
,

.
-

# >.,?
- , s hw

s t_% < J '
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Iapb8 contrary, to discuss with you what we agreed to in 1972.

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But yon're telling us that the

' 3 03 version of that agreemant is a partnership in generatica

4. . . .

and then Mr. Cheesman says, Yes, but our partnership rights

5 are limitad because we can't dispose of the excess, and your
.

6 comeback to that is, Well, the CAPCO agree = ant requires $m

7-

not to give away certain rights, and m:y ansJer to that is
,

3 that the Commission simply won't hear that as a ustter of 8

9 law. If we dater nine they are entitled to accesa, then

*

10 you can not raise as a barrior privata contract;:a1 agra .'ts

11 and say that those supersede the determinatiens of the

12 Com:sission.

: 13 MR. ST2VEN BERGER: It's too important for us to

Ih 1.
14 discuss at this point in thea in front o- the witness and % !

,

|
|

w' 15 it's too important for us not to discuss it at this point in |
!

16 time and I would lika the ' witness excused.

17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right, will you stop 'out of

18 the room, please?
,

,

19 (Witness tampornrily osc"Jod.)
.

- 20 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr. Ch.,4 mm , tee point of

21 distinction that Ohio Edison would urga upon the 2 card in
.

22 consideration of the discussions that took placa bst:ceen
|

|.-

23 WCCE and Ohio Edison is as follows: l

'

|

|24 All of the discussicas that took place in that
-

O

.
.

*

, ..

,

e * #b.

' - .ig _ h[,6t ,a"
-
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1Impb9 arrangement with WCOE, not just involving WCot's participa-

0 2 tion i= nuc1 ear, sut everythine esse thae woo 1d he involved
3 and it was pursuant to an understanding betacen WCOE and Chio '-

4
Edison that whatever would be worked out would be worked out<-

5 to the mutual advantage of the company and WCCE,and in addi-
6 tion it's our contention and we think we have demonstrated
7 it in this record that what was centeraplated was a partner--

,

8 ship arrangement and that what was not contemplated was that

ohio Edison would open up its transmission facilities and let|.
-

9

to 7COE change its bulk .pewer supply by taking firm power fromr

11 some distant third party. That was not what was agraod to.
12 That was not what was discussed. That was not Mr. Duncan's

. . ,.
.

13 understanding. That was not Mr. Ynita's understanding and
O' ' ~

/. yn ,

14 that wasn't what was agreed to. -

. . 15 When the question of wheeling was discussed Mr.
16 White has airsady addreased himself to their prer.osition.
17 As to what access to nuclear would he on a request
IG for access to nuclear under the umbrella of uhatavar that

'

19 means, we have the policy statement of the Company which ic

_ 20 similar to the policy statement of the other Companies set

21 forth in Applicants' Mihdhit number 44. If anybody wanted
.

27. to come and just talk about access to nuclear, that's what

.
23 the policy of. the Company is, but we were in the context of

.

'

24 negotiation for a changa in the entire bu1k pcwer supply
.

25 relationship, not involving only nuclear and not involving..
.

4

$

h4, ...

. 6 - ; E'' . v.:-(.
,

-. -. . _
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Ieph 10 CHAIR)CCI RIGLZR: Wall, bfpassing ocr other

! - 2 problem with the policy statement, when was it first announc+-
.

3 ed?s

4 MR STEVEN B3R Q : March of '75.
'~

5 Ni rih-'R: Right, and hora the wituress is
-

.

6 testifying about what ha fcit the Hnitatices '< ora on discuss ~

- 7 ing the partnership agmment, again taking your torat, th2 ,

8 partnership agreement in October of '74. , ,

9 MR. STEVEN SERGER: Eut nobcdy came to Ohic Zdison
*

10 and said, What are you willing to do as far a.7 Daris-Eerso
i

11 1 and 2 is concerned. no one cz=aandsaid,nawantacecac|
t

Uo cne ccra and | v
12 to Perry -- Davis-Bes=e 2 and 3, c::cuso ns.

u

.

13 said, We want our rights of access to Perry 1 and 2, what arc p

:O I4 you willing to do for us. There was no requect for access -

g.,
.

I15 to nuclear facilities by any amall system in Chic :Misen's

16 area.

The only discusciens that have been had have17 '

,

18 been had pursuant to the FPC set +1awnt and what was contsm-

!
19 plated by the parties to be discussed under tha FPC settiament

!- 20 It is difficult for me and I have trouble with the fact

21 that we have gone through seven =cnths of hearings and we [
.

22 are perhaps two days away from the close of thic record and
,

i
23 the ch=4 - n still looks upon it in ts::ss of these discussi:np

i
24 involving what the Company was doing in terms of res ^ _i *hg I.

h. 25 WCCE to access to nuclear generation and that's not what w s
.

e

- - l?
-

..c m ;~

- s,

-
_ , _ # .x cu ,
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11 involved in those discussions. It was a change in the bulk

\ 2 power supply relationship contemplated by the parties, by
'

3
,

the memorandum of understanding set fa..th as Exhibit C to the

' settlement agreement which contemplated mutual advantagc.
5

!C..

6

'

7

8

9

10

11 ,

12
s,..

,

' '

_ g ', .QV
'

14 - -

.

*

15 .

-

16

17

18

19

-

20

21
..

23

24
,

.

.. ;
. .

.

.

. ' J!ii;:l$$..c'
'

.
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_ _ _ _ . . _ _ .

._
- , -



. _. -. - - -. - . - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . c
..

12,208

2d
abb CHAIRMAN RIGLER: And the on-ccming nuclear units

i.h 2 were pax.: of the bulk power in those discussions? They verc
; .

,3 an element of those discussions, wera they not?

r 4 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Yes, sir, they were an ele: cant'

5 in those discussions.
.

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, I don't kncu that we re8

.

7 really helping each other. I told you tinct :ny problem is. ,

8 I understand your position. I thi=h it falls into the cate- ,

9 gory of argument, something for us to consider.

10 Isra inclined to give you fairly wids latitude

11 with the witness on emimtion. There is no ponding objec-

12 tion. There is no pending question, is there?
_ 7

13 MR STEVEN BERGER: Not that I recall. ~7- ,

O-
- 14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If you want to explo_k the typ
_

15 of relationship that was contemplated you're welecme to do -

16 so. I just alerted you to our concern.

17 MR. STEVEN BERGER: But just unders*m d,

18 Mr. Chair: nan,- that we will take the pcsition r. hat through
!

19 all the letters of advice, through all of the negotiations.,

'

20 with WCOE up until the present ti:ue there has not been a

21 single entity that has ccane and asked for participation in
,

22 Ohio Edison's share of Davis-Besse 2 and 3 and Perry 1 and 2.
(.-

23 It's not that way, your Honor. I

24 MR. LES3Y: Mr. Chai.~an, I uould lika to r>Jm

fh 25 four very brief comments.
~

v
I

.- c

.

*
,.

, , , ., . .- - . _ .- , MA. .
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l

|

eb2 I
,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Lessy, I~11 let you go chead
'O
' 2 if you want. Do you want to hear all the Applicante: cbje c--

3 tions together? I see Mr. Reynolds also wishes to spsah.
s

4 MR. LESSY: I yield to M2. Reynolds.
1

5 MR. ITaiOLDS: I want to make juc t a briaf cm.ent.

G to your remarks concezning the fact that a raquest for
'

.

7 participation which may be treated in a certain way because '

s of a private contractual relationship is in the Board's vie'.i

9. as a matter of law not sufficient response to restrict in

10 any way that request for participation.

|11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That is all countenanced en the {,

,

12 assumption that one has the right to access - -

;;
13 MR. RE'INCLDS: I appreciate that.

.

i

14 CILURMAN RIGLER: - which is scrathing to be ''

15 established hers in the hearing.

16 MR. REYNOLDS: I understood your ren*k to be

17 directed in that vain.

le My only point, and the one that I would liha to

19 stata at this tirne because I think it's important that the
'

20 Board have it in mi: d, is that it seems to me that even

21 assuming a right to access is established, there is another.

22 factor which goes to the Hming of the request for access.
'

23 And it seems to ma that the Board should not lose sight of

24 the fact that a request that comes in at a tima after a
.m
D- 25 nuclear facility has been fully planned by the Applicanrs

> m.

4

8

|
-

[> %j Ii.
- ~
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eb3 1 and the capacity has been dotarmined and allocated for a

m" 1
(4 particular unit in accordance with that planning, that that,

3 request inscfar as it's directed to a ce=mitted unit, if you-..

(' 4 will, may well be entitled as a matter of Ira to different

1

5 trr.t: ment than a request which is directed to a unit which I
.

6 is still in the phaning stages and with respect to which
7 the capacity allocations are still to be made..

,

8 I think there is certainly a differant benia for

9 responding to a request if the request is directed to parti-
.

10 cipation in a uilt which has been fully planned and, for .

11 example, is in the stages that Davis-Besco 1 is 12 the stages

12 of, and Perry 1 and 2 and I would subrd.t Perry 2 and 3 -
'

13 I'm sorry, Davis-Besse 2 and 3, givan the plcnning that gosaf
;... ,.m

14 into these kinds of facilities. - fi > .

.

15 And I think a response to - quote " a lato
r

I

|
16 request" - close quote - if you will, in that contee., I

17 which is different from the response that you might give to

18 a request that is directed to units still in the planning
19 stages may well be ' justified. And I think that that's soms-

. 20 thing I would like the Board to bear in mind in light of

21 its earlier comment that assuming access is daterMned you

22 can't indicata that a private contractual Islaticnship or
''

23 obligations, if you will, under a private contractual

24 relationship would have no impact en the nature of the

25 response that you're going to make.
}

-

$
eW

( _

E

e i ["
. -

'
*h I

_ _ ;
'
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eb4 1 CHAIR!BN RIGLER: The Licensing Board in 11aterford

2 took a contrary view.-
~*

3 MR. REYNOLDS: Ifall, I guess that's the legal
..

4 argument. I think it is a factor I would lika you to con-
s

. 5 sider.

6 MR LESSY: I would just like to make my four briei'
.

7 points. -

8 In quoting,Mr. Berger in his argusant said scue

9 things that we would dispute. The first is that a partner-

10 ship agreemnt was conten: plated. I think the language in

11 the attachment to Mr. Duncan's letter quoted frca the

12 settlement agreemnt in which it said "municipn14_tias
,

'

13 would, by cwnership in whole or in part, cr by special
t]

14 contractual arrangement " It's not limited to a partncrship.

x~
15 Secondly, it continues, ". . . .be in a position

16 to participate directly in the output of specific generating

17 capacity." Nowhere in any dccument does it limi_t that out-

18 put to output solely of Chio Edison.

19 Thirdly, Mr. Berger indicatad that Mr. Duncan
.

20 did not contemplate wheeling. His outline of what ucs to be

21 studied specifically included wheeling and that was deleted-

22 by Chio Edison.

23 Fourth, as a matter of law, the NRC Staff takes
.

,24 the position that 105-A of the Atomic Energy Act igaets on
A. '

V, '25 this FPC settlamant because the parties are con 1.caplating

-
-

,

e

.
,

#S
., +e ,
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-

ob5 I and discussing policies in relation to access to nucianr

- 2 facilities alcng with certain others and that governs -
-

3 105-A governs that setti-nt to the extent that tre're talk-
-

4 ing about access to nuclear facilities.

That is, that because anf settlement, whether5 --

6 it be by private or by any other governmental agenc,7, to

7 the extent to which we're talkin'g about accasa to nuclear

8 facilities, this statuta comes into play. And we'ra going

9 to brief that pcsition, obviously, in our findings.

10 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I won't proicng it and I

11 won't respond to what Mr. Lessy said. I kne:S tho 3ccrd .

12 doesn't want any zers arguzent. I would just note thnt I b
.

y

h 13 take exception to many things he said. :,

14 I'm on my feet though because I wcnt to pt sue
~

.: -
.

15 with the Board if I may just a little further whnt the Ecard

1

16 maid about private contracts and how it impacts upon access

17 to nuclear.

10 Is it the. Board's opinion that if an entit'f which

19 would have rights under conditicas attached to licenses
.

20 at the end of this proceeding, pessibis conditions, checces

21 at this point in time to enter into a private crrange=2nt-

22 whereby they are given access to nuclear in a way thnt would j
1

23 be different than would be set forth pocaibly in proposed |* * -
-

24 conditions - or in conditions senewhere dcwn the line, )
@

25 that that contract is a nullity, that it has no force and

,

d 9 ! %

'
t. #t # 44

m _ _m .
-
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ab6 1 effect?

2 CHAIRMAN RIGTER: Cbvicusif the Board is not going I
1
l

,
to answer your "esti,n. Moreover, the Scard has not for:ed3

' ~ 4 its final opinioz..and conclusions. j
|

5 MR. STEVEN EERGER: I understand. !.

|
1

6 If what the Board was saying was just for the i

.

7 purpose of trying to stimulata discussion, I under-tand it, !
*

l
i

8 but it certainly refers to the quandauy that lir. Whits stated

9 he was in at the end of his testimony with regard do how do )
:

to I proceed with souabody in negotiating for a change in a bul'c j

11 power supply relationship that would include nuclear pcwar

- -1
12 when, at a later pcint in ti:na, I may find myself -- that -

, _A * _

,.
-

Q 13 what I agreed to I haven * t agreed to. That's aprt of the
- ,p-

- 14 quandary.

s
15 And then you're anticocpetitiva because you didn't

10 agree to it.

17 I think we can have the witness back unissa seme-

18 body wants to say something else.
i

l 19 Mereupon,
.

20 NI NSMM

21 resumed the stand on behalf of the Nuclear Regulatory-

22 cccmission Staff and, having been previously duly sworn, was

23 examined and testified further as folicws:
'

1

24 BY NR. STIVEN SERGER: ;
:, ,

I'' Q Mr. Cheesman, in your discussions with Chio Edison.- 25
1

, ,

' V
'

'

> ;,

-+ -4 h .' % 2h' [ .,
,

~ " .: , , , L .: - -- -, . . . .- ~;' , ' *w
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eb7 1 was the subject of nuclear povar svor discuscad in isolation?

. 2 A I can't recall that it vas; no, sir.

/' 3 Q When you set forth your list of -~ quota "rcs-
1

r 4 trictions" close quote - if you will, do you consider
(

5 any of those restrictions to be ince zistent with each o.har?

6 A I don't follow your questicn, sir.

'

7 Q Let me try to get at it another vcy. .

8 I point of tima, when was it that Chic Ediscu

9 proposed that WCOE participate in base load 'm the tune of

10 10 percent of their peak 1 cad in any given year? -

11 A As I recall, the subject was initially discussed

12 at ene of the engineering meetings prior to the formal initia?)
:

13- proposal from Mr. Firestone and then thore vers discussions

.O.
a

|

<..
concerning it at subsequent meetings. r-e p .14

\-
15 Q And was this 10 percent talked about jirr': as a

16 concept that possibly. should be ccusidered by WCOE in order
.

17 tu gradually change their hulk pcwer supply fren that of an

tg all-requirements to ultimatsly a s. elf generator?

19 A It was a concept that wac- It was a prop; sal or

20 concept that was put forth at that time, yes, as a possibla
'

.

| 21 way for the WCoE to become owners in generation.

, 22 Q Was thers an advantags to UCOE not going to self- j
|

'

23 generation the next year?'

-

A I can't say that it would be an advantage. Taare24

d 25 w uld be an impact upon the wCos from the sw.dycine cf the
'

.

Y

*1;

. '!''th ?.yh
_ _ _ _ - _ - _ . - -,
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6

%

eb8 1 financial considerations. The other would be from the stand-

' 2 point cf the WCOE being' able to consummar_e the necessary
t

3 contracts both among themselves with Chio Ediscn, securing

O 4 the necessary advice from legal ccunsel, financial advice,

5 this type of diing, to look at what would be censidered the-

G next phase or the next step.
.

7 Q So 1t was pcssible that the 10 percent of peak

8 load suggestad by Ohio Edison was going to be to the mutaal

9 advantage of Ohio Edison and WCCS; isn't that correct?

10 A No, sir, I can't see that it could ha to the i

11 mutual advantage of Ohio Edison and WCCE.

12 Q Well, if WCOE couldn't raise all the mcney for.. ,,. n <

h 13' 100 percent of their peak self-generation in the first yedr
,

.

14 and what they needed was a gradu'al taking en of thair cwn
U _

-

15 requirements, wouldn't it be to their advantage from a

16 feasibility standpoint to do it on a gradual basis?

17 MR. LESSY: I'm going to object to that. That

ts question assumes facts not in the record and facts not based
1

19 on any previous answer, for example, what UCCE could or could |
|

'

20 not raise in terms of money.

21 MR. STEVEN BERGER: The witness just tastified that:*

22 it may not have been possible for WCOE to havo raised the

23 amount of money necessary in ordar to financa all of the

24 self-generation in one given year.

h
'

25 MR. LESSY: That's not his testirray. "-

|v .

c . 4 ,. = q
[ u si ,

| if'
;
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ab9 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The witness is shaking his head
O

'

2 disagreeing with that.-

3 You had better go back to your foundaticn on that,,

f 4 and I'll let you try it again.

5 BY.MR. 61sysd BERGER:
.

6 Q Mr. Cheesman, in terms of what van cor:municated to
..

7 you by WCCE as to what they were financin"y capchle of *

8 doing in terms of taking en their own bulk power supply, what

9 was said about the ability to finance nunbars of ragaifatts?

|
10 MR. LESSY: Said by when to when?

31 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:
i

'

\
12 O WCCE to you?

!

:O- 13 A As I stated, financial censiderations for the ' l
1

.y
14 imples:entation of any power supply progran by the UCCE would

,

15 have to be the nert step or phase t Jo or what we would cen-

!

1G sider as phase two. I cannot tell you arfself perscnally

17 that they were not capable of financing this. This is scac-

to thing I have no knowledge of, and ,that's ser.ething that would

19 have to be determined as far as necessary studisc and upon
"

20 competent advice from the appropriate financial ad9isbrs

21 to the WCOE as a part of phase two.
.

22 Q Did you go to New York to talk to financial
|

advisors?"
23

!
A No, sir, I did not go to New York to talk to24

|( ) - 25 financial advisors. Ectfever, we have si::: financini advisors

-

% a

'' +"',

_ ,_ _ - *T T ' " -
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eb10 1 in our Indianopolis office =eeting with the representatives
d,e"

2 of the WCOE Steering' Comd ttee cn this project.

3 Q Isn't it really the practicalities involved that

I 4 would dictate what alternative and what cbjectires you were

5 really t-ying to accomplish? Wouldn't you have to kncw how--

G much money was available, and hcw much WCOE could financo in
,

7 order to determine what alternative was available to them? *

8 A The alternatives that vera available to them as

9 far as power supply were studied and reported upon in our

10 Pcwer Supply Study.

11 As far as financial considerations or any other

12 considerat5.ons that you just enumerated, that would be part

. ' 3, - 13 of the phase two studies which we Bid not got into.'
~

v

14 Q When Ohio Edison suggested this 10 percent of peak
i

15 load concept, what was WCOE's reaction? )
i

16 A The basic reaction sias they thought it vs.s ridicu- |
|
1

17 lous and the reasca they thought it was ridiculous was that !

18 based upon that concept, it wecid take thsm in excess of 30 i

19 years to achieve completion o+ self-sufficiencI' in ge.neratica.
.

20 Q Was that your initial reactica at the meting? i
1

21 A Sir?-

22 Q Was that your initial react:.on at the =eeting
i

' '

23 when it was first discussed?

24 A That was not the initial reaction; that was the
m

r, g

25 reaction to the written proposal. The initial raectica was'U-

lv

.

. 5

- . , _ , -~
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.

ebil I that it was an alternative that we would analyze and this is

2 what we did on behalf of WCOE.

3 You asked ma what n:y reacticn was.

[ 4 Q Did you indicate at that tima that it looked good

5 and that it was an alternative which should be studisd?-

6 MR. LESSY At what time?
.

7 BY MR. STEVEN SERGER:

8 Q At the time it was initinily raised?

9 A I cannot recall that I cen=:ented xpen the fact

to that it looked good or 1ccked bad. As I rcn::cn6er, I think

11 it was an item which was to be formalized in writing which

12 was doce by Mr. Firastone, and it ves analyzed.
.

;<] 13 Q And WCOE ultimately rejected the 10 percant con-

14 cpet?

15 A Yes, sir.
.

16 Q How did it do that?

17 A As I recall, in subsequent meetings at the enginee: -

10 ing level, the discussions, after receiving Mr. Firestone's

19 written proposal, tt discussions centered around the 10
.

20 Percent, the disadvantages to the WCCE tri.th reference to

21 that 10 percent item that was contained in the propcsal, one-

22 of which was then eb*aining their self-sufficiency as far

23 as generation in a period of in arcess of 30 years.'"

.

y The other was the item in there that I referred
4^$

: - 25 to earlier about the energy associaced with that capacity in

v

w

w
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abl2 1 excess of the needs of WCCS would have to go to Ohio Idicon

O 2 and as an alternate there was discussed - and this was an

3 analysis we made en behalf of WCOE - of in' creasing that

(" 4 percentage to 15 percent, which would reduca that period of

5 time to achieve self-sufficiency in generatica frcm 30 years,

6 to approximately 13 to 15 years; I forget the a act number.
.o

7 Q You studiad 15 percent? '

8 A Yes, sir.

9 Q You studied it after you reje=ted 10 porcent?

10 A We studied it after we received the proposal cnd

|
11 prior to the meeting in which we want back to discuss other

,

12 itars and this was one en the Lgenda. .

|
4

D 13 Q Did Ohio Edison say, after you indicatad to them '

v

14 that 10 percent wasn't good, did they say it's either 10
(

'~

15 Percent or nothing?

1G A I believe after that is when they en=a - when the

17 second proposal was brought forth with respect to the fix2d

18 capacity, the fixed an:ount of capacity in designated generatir;g

tg units which wound up being 50 megawatts. and I think this
.

20 came about as a result of our discussions which we had at

21 the engineering level with refarence to the 10 percent or..

22 15 percent.

23 And other- I think we presented at that time for''

24 consideration at least two more altsrnatives with reference

25 to capacity other than the 15 percent. They worn in units

m
--

,

__:..
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.

O abl3 1 or blocks of capacity from units.
g

. \._)
2 Q Was this a substituto proposal,. the cacend pro-

_

3 posal?
.

~' 4 MR. LESSYs By whom?

5 BY MR, STEVEN BERGER:-

G Q The 50 megawatts?
*

1

7 A The 50 megawatts by the company I would interpret

8 as a substituta proposal, yes.

9 Q And at r. hat point in ti=e the 10 percent uns no

10 longer being considered?

11 A That's my understanding.

12 Q- That was part of the give-and-tSte?,
,_.

_
,*

] 13 A Well, I think that the 10 percent woula' have bean

. 14 - I can't say was completely discarded by the company, no.
t
s.

15 As far as WCOE is concerned I think they felt that we should

1G not prceeed 'on tliat basis. ,I

17 As far as the company was concerned, I can't

18 testify as to shat their intent was. I would cssume that the

19 second proposal was an alternate proposal, but I enn't
-

20 testify whether c: not it was in lieu of or in substitution

21 of the origit il one, or if it was just another cna to toss*

22 m o the confarence table for negotiation.

-

23 Q Did the 10 percent prcposal preclude you from

24 study.ng anything? |

.

i
'

A I think the 10 percent proposal precludsd us frca'

25 . l
l

',s

i.
|

-
.

. . . --
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,

1
1

ebl41 studying greater amounts of capacity as an alternative source(g'
. _ - ,

2 of pcwer,as a possible alternata power supply itz.n, yes. :
.~

3 Q But you just stated you utudied 15 percent.

4 A We did an analysis based on 15 percant to cea

'5 wEat effect this would have'as far as the WCCE was ccncerned..

6 We also did an analysis with reference to the 10
.

7 percent.
'

8 We also, as a part of our studies, did scre vary

9 preliminary analysis en other fo.o of poirer supp11' altar- 1

to natives. .

-

2d 11

12

137
w.)

.

,- 14
\ ..

15

16
.

17

I
1c -!

19
.

20

21-

22

1 23

| 24
|n
I

1s
!

_

|

| -

|

_ _.
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wb1 1 Q Is 50 Mw about 25 percent of the WCO3 load?

cD .

2 A I don't reen11 the e=ac: figures. That uculd
'

-.

3 have to be checked.

~

4 Q Do you have a problen with 200?

5 A' 200 what?
,,

6 Q Megawatts. -as the total UCO3 peak load.
.

7 A For what period of time?

8 Q The time the study was prepared, the time ths

'

g negotiations vera going on.

to A If you're telling me that's factual'I'11 accept

11 that. At this point in 4-4= I dcn't know. I c$n't recall
.

12 the e=act figuras.

13 Q Does that indicate to you that the Cergany, at{}
1

14 least at the time they offered the 50 mr of capacity were

''
departing from the 10 percent?15

A At that point in '-4'er yes. But as lead grevth !16

co'uns about with Chio's system and also ifCOE's system,;7

that would be different.18

Q But, Mr. Cheesman, you don't seem to under-gg

''

stand. You've testified here today that Ohio Edisen placed20

restrictions upon R. W. Beck's ability to study alternatives
21-

f r CWOE, ard one of the items you set forth was 10 percant22

of Peak load for CWOE in any given year. Is that still23
>

.

' your tastimony?g

'h A Yes, sir.
3

1.-

l
s ..

|
,

-

.- -

_

.~- w-.. . .
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wb2 1 Q All right.

2 Let me ask you thin, Mr. Cheesman:
.

3 Do you recall discussionn dinh Ohic Edicon

~

4 where representatives of Ohio Edisca -- morepar'J.cularly,

5 perhaps, Mr. Firestone - indicated to you that than we're
,

6 talking about WCOE participating in Ohio Edison generation
.

7 out through 1986 we have to talk in one content because - .

8 that's already committed, but after 1936 that's a different

9 story? Do you recall ani-thing about that?

10 A I'm not clear, iny2ur question, as to tsho

11 committed what.

12 Q Well let.me put it to you this wa'/:

-] 13 Is it not true from your understanding of CAPCO
J

14 and what CAPCO capacity is, that CAPCO presently is planning-

..

15 capacity out to the year 1986?

16 A Yes. As I recall, yes.

17 Q Prior to the time that WCCE came to Ohio

18 Edison and asked them for anything, didn't Ohio Edicen

19 enter into certain contractual relationships with other

20 CAPCO companies?

-21 A I recall that being discussed. I have no Imcu-
.

22 ledge of the contract, but I recall it being discussed, yes.

'

23 Q You have no knowledge of those contr: cts today,

24 or at no time when you were negotia* % g?

h)- A Well I have not read, and have not had eccess to25
l
1

~

.

i

4 .'s

4 9

, _ , . . , , e-' - ~
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I and did not read in detail the centracts between Ohio Edisen
G.,c3

2 and CAPCO. The information that was provided to us'

m
3 with reference to the Ohio Edisen's participation in th:

. . .

4 pool was provided to us by the Company. Imd I perscnally

5 did not delve into all, and road in detail all the contracts.

G between Ohio Edison .d CAPCO. ]
-

,

I7 Now as far as the amounts of capacity in v/nich *

l

8 Ohio Edison would be participating in the CJOCO units for

9 the time period, that information was supplica to un by the
,

10 Company and was utilized in our study.

11 Q Mr. Cheecman, before the time that UCOS came to

812 Ohio Edison, didn't Ohio Edison have to plan their system.
.:: ~.

13 to meet + heir loads? . >> -:(]
-

' ' 'g- 14 A Yes, I would assume so.
(_,

15 Q If Ohio Edison hcd planned their syct.=.m to msst

16 their loads out to 1936, and in doing so had ccmmitted

themselves,' financially and otherwise, to cartnin capacity, |17

18 would.n't you agree that if Ohio Edisen vera to tche scra of
?

19 that capacity that was ccamitted, not for WCOE but for
.

20 other purposes, and gave it to WCOE, that it would result

21 in a degradation of Ohio Edison's cwn re'inhility?'.

i

22 MR. LESSY: I'm going to ask two 4-Mngs: Ona, .! |

23 since it is a hypothetical question, because tho.m.'s an

24 assumption-

! MR. STEVEN BERGER: It's not a hypothetical
,25

-
. ,

..

-----_.-- - - _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ - __
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wb4 1 question.q,
.

2 MR. LESSY: -that it be phrased ac a hypothetical
,

' - 3 question, that is, " Assume, Mr. Cheesman, that...." et catara.

. ' ' 4 And that the question be restated for purposes of clarity,
'

5 because I'm not aura exactly as to the questien itself.-

6 He's asking him "if," and "if" to me cocac
.

7 " assume," and "assuma" is a hypothetical questen. And in
|

8 order to protect the integrity of the record I think if thads
,

!

g , what's being asked it cught to be cicar en the record by the j
,

10 form of the question. Becauce ths last answer to the ques- |

11 tion didn't give any basis for assuming uhat tms ass = tad in

i

12 that question, in the "if" part of,
|

.

1

0 "S** *= " P =*==* ^= * vr ear ? |
' ***=* ** h13

14 hypothetical question. And, secondly, that it ought to ba |

.

clarified.15

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Let's say the basia is
16

Mr. Cheesman's own statements about encess capc. city.
37

: I ob ed fom de quesden..
18

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.39 _

-

BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:20

Q Do you have the question in mind?.-

21

A May I have it again?g

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Will you raad the questien,g

please, Mr. Bloom 7
!x 24

(Whereupon the Reporter read from the record
. 25

'

.

t

?o .

. >~
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wb4 1 as follows:
O

.k' /

2 "If Ohio Edisen had planned their
1

3 system to neet Mair loads out to 1906, and in !
-

4 doing so had censitted than ' elves, financially

~ 5 and otherwise, to certain capacity, wouldn't you
.

G agree that if Ohio Edison were to take scue of

l
~

7 that capacity that was co ittee, not for WCO3 ;

8 but for other purposes, and give it to UCOS,
1

9 that it would result in a degradatica of Chio '

to Edison's own reliability?'')
.<

11 MR. CHARNO: I would like to object and ask for

12 a bit of clarification as to what is the a::st:::ptica being

-

33 made in the context of this questics with respect to capacity
'C) .

.. jg committed to WCO3 by OhioElicen, capacity previonely cc'm4ttad-

'

|..

15 by Chio Edison that was going to go tc WCO2 when you'rs

16 giving them capacity that was not previously ccati..ted to
i

them?17

CHAIRM?.N RIGLER: That's scmething that cac.ba' 33

brought out on redirect.
~

19

20 MR. LESSY: I he.ve another ojection. It's

- 21 and gave that capacity to WCOE." I don't thinh Mr.3arger

22 meant "gave" in the last part of the questien. Ec either

means sold or allocated, or he means sc=etMeg other thang

"gave."g4
n

M) CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I FMnk ha r/ill accapt eng

.

,

9

' * .)
.

f 4'.t

a.
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h wb5 I amendment.

2 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Yes, I will accept it.

3 MR. L2SSY: Which do ycu nean, for the record?

4 MR. STEVEN BE2 m : Allocute. .

,-.

5 CHAI.'41AN RIGLER: You may answer.

6 THE WITNESS: I have scna problores in Prfing,

.

7 to answer that one.

8 I have to assuna that tha Ccmpany did do the

9 planning for future capacity, generating cz.pacity, and

'

to capacity through interconnecciens to uset its syston load.

'

11 The other problem that I have wi.th that is, if

12 they did do the pinn%g - which I assu=a they did -- then ,

b '

13 the load that they wara planning for included the UCCE -

s
~

14 out through 1985. So, consequently, the capacity that was
4

15 being planned for by Ohio Edison included the UCCE, or at
,

1G least the projection of that WCCE.

17 So I'm not quite suro withd.n the frcrc.:ork of

18 your question that I can answer it.

.. 19 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I don't i-Mnk he answered

20 the question. '

'

21 CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Tha question te.s whether you

22 expect that to affect the integrity of the CZ cystem. .td
.
'

23 Igather your answer is "not necessarily."

24 MR. STEVEN BE ME3: Mr. Chai Mnn., I don't think
..

, 1

l - 25 y u, tinn, have the question in mind. I dcn't think en ths
P:
i v '

i- . .

, .
j.

-'Y"

s,#4

1 __.____ _' .
-

' ' * , , Y.'E' ;
_ ,
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wb6 1 basis of your clarification thnt you hcVe the question in

2 mind.
.

3 I'm not talking about UCCE's load and what's

4 allocated to WCOE and what's planned for WCCE; I'm talking"

5 about WCOE mming to Ohio Edison --and I will dirt:ct this-

6 to h . Cheesman.
.

BY MR. 5xsysd BERG 3R:7

8 Q WCOE comes to Ohio Edison and it says "W3 kncW

that you've planned out to 1936 naybe four or fiva he:drad I
g

megawatts with WCCE. We, WCOE, have got somebody in
10

'

Illinois that we'd like to see 500 Mu of capacity to, ifo .

11

want it from you over and above ths 500 that M003 needs
12 ,.

. .

C for its own needs." ':'gr | 'G 3. ,

. -t v
Ncw if Ob Ediscn was to seM E2 -or allocata' ~~

14
' ~

WCCE that additional 500 Mw of capacity, trould it nott
15

result in a degradation of reliability of Ohio EJ.icen's '
16

system?
37

'MR. LESSY: I want to just co - nt. Tha witns:r~'
18

1

an answer to the last question which askad him to asuuna certain !g
_

-
1

things, which was based on the assumption that he tras asked l,&

. to me, he couldn't answer it. P1 understanding is it's a

perfectly legitimata answer to a question where ha's acksd

to assume something...

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: This is a differant question.,

- 24
IQ l
'U/ MR. LESSY: This is new a diffarent questien; yes,1 i

- 25 1
- 1

.

_t; - :

|
. . - .

y.e2.
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wb7 1 sir. But I just '. fish to make that ceccent.

O~ I
2 MR. STEVE 3 3ERGER: I guesa he nacdc it raread. t

'~

He doesn't have it in mind noti because Mr. Lessy stcod up3

4 and we've lost the continuity.

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mcybe he still has it in mind.
.

6 BY MR. STEV3N 2ERGER: |
I

-

7 Q Do you have it in mind? g

i

8 A I'll try to answer it. -

i
g Basad upon your accumption and the exc=ple that !

1

to you gave in your question - that is, accume that io.
'

I.

gi this planning period the 1 cad rs::plirementa of WCO3 would ho I

j; 500 Mw,and Ohio Edison did plan in their capacity roccitrces
|

93 for that load, ultimate load of 500 2.tt, and if - agair,

14 according to leur assumpd_qn and your statomsnt, WCOE cano to
,

Ohio Edison and say " Hey, we need ano * r 500 M:1" -taich15
'

my interpretation means they are now asking for 1000 Mu
16

.

because they're going, to sell that 500 mi ccmsplace elca:-- j17
.

pers nally I think it is ridiculcus because I dcn't think
18

IfCOE would be in a position, or would want to b-a in a
19

'

positio nof coming up with that much excess capacit.f.20

I think it would be peor planning ca their part
. 21

1

tv ry to make a detamin= tion like this. |22 .

So I think, thorofore, your question haced upong
1

y ur assumptions I think is kind of far-cut as far cc th-a !
24

|h numbers are concerned. But within the context cf ycur
;
-

! - i,v
I-

( !c+n,
, .-

, , f. -W,
, :

' .
.p '-| h '''. g
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wb8 1 question, if it did come about and Ohio Edison did supplyG ,

~

2 the total 1000 Mw, the:i I think that they would have some

3 concern as far as the cepacity is concernad on their system
|

,

' 4 .,.and the impact.it would have en the CAFCO pool. !
*

5 Q Just for purposes of- Strike that..
,

6 In your discussion of excess capacity of Ohio
.

'7 Edison, as you testified to, when you talked about c=cecs

|-

8 capacity what did you mean?

r 1
'

9 A Well it would be that amount of total capacity

to that the WCOE would participata in, plus the existi.ng genera-

11 tion on their systam. Or,'look% g at- Thia would be one

12 of the alternatives,which would be that tote.1 capacity as
.

13 compared to their system load: if that was in ancess of fQ
.. .

7- 14 their system load, then that is excess capacitI. If their |
:

. .

15 lead- If that capacity is equal to their sys*em load,
1

16 peak load plus reserves, than there is no uzcass capacitI. I
l

17 However, at some point in time ahere you are I

i

18 dealing, or where capacity- WCCE participates in a certain

'

19 given amount of capacity, and, for instance, in one given
.

20 month if they do not need that ' full capacity, tIi5fi"that is

21 also excess capacity which would be available, and could hs-

22 available for short term sales or scmething of this natura

i

23 elsewhere. '

i

24 Q Who was responsible for supplying you with what |

t.% WCOE load was, and what their projections were for the
.25

~ '

.v .
-

.O'.,

1
.. . . ,

, - __ '
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wb9 1 futura? ,
-

.(:- o

w
2 A You say who was responsible?

3 Q Yes.
'

4 A The members of the UCOE did proddo uc with ,

5 historical information on their systan peak Icado and kilo--

G watt hours. And we utilized this in developing trends for
.

'

7 Projections of their syste:a Iceds and ucage, or kilowatt

8 hour requirements for each municipality. 3.nd we alco ?

9 factored into it known loads which would bc of a largo e.nough

I'O i:apact that would influence tha trend linec based upon thz

it. historical information.
.

In other words, wa trended, or we project d12 -

;
~

O- is **=' ** = ===iois 2 =r=*e= 1o=a or 9e te a ~ 'a saa c===97 .
,.,

14 on the basis of historical factors was the hast known g

(, 1

15 information as far as futare loads.
.

I

IG Q Ohio Edison didn't play any part in that, did P

17 they?

A Chio Edison requested information fron un, {18

and also utilized information of their own to ec=a up vith*

19
-

20 an analysis of att and kilouatt hourc for use in applying

21 the P/N factor.'

,

22 Q But Ohio Edison in no way influenced what londs

were projected by WCOE?
.i23

f_MR. LESSY : I think that ic-y

-h .I ,
MR. STEVEH BERGER: -13 st.at? {-

3
|

V , . ,
;

, . , [ r .$
4

'
.

,

. . ._ _ . ~.x
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.,210 I MR. LESSY: I "Mnh that *%t question is going -,

p
2 to be misleading if it is left tha way it's stated.

~

' 3 There has been a contantion hare thst Ohio Edison---
-

''

4 aside from this witness, that Ohio Edison hac sericusly

. 5 impacted the loads. New if he wants to rest::ict it to the

O data that they used I won't object. As as a general question
.

7 as to whether Ohio Edisca influanced the load figurec
'

r or

8 whataver the question was precisely, I *M9. *" limitation

9 shculd be Ohio Ediscn- Did Ohio Edison influence tha
.

10 actual figures used as given to your 1r1 the tranicipalitics?
!

11 But to get into the question of ethother c: not Ohic Edison '

12 had any impact on the 1 cads or the load growth, that's an
.

'

|

(] 13 isot.e in this proceeding. .#

14 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I take arception to Mr. Lossy
.

\
?

15 even m Hng that objection in the presance of this witness, t

1G The danage has already been deno, as far ac I8m conce:ned,

17 whatever your ruling is.

18 MR. IkTELMFELT: I join.in Mr. Lossy's objection.

19
- MR. CHA:tNO: The Departnent also.

.
-

.

! 20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let me hear the qusstion.
i

|" 21 (Wheraupcatha Roportar read frem + % record
. .

22 as folicws:

23 'But Chio Edison in no way influenced

g what loads were projected by WCOE7") '
,

'O
(cS MR. LESST: Influence the f' gures, the data or- -i

. 25
,

V

_r. ,

**

. ___ _ _ _.
_ _ _ 3
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1Q wbil Did Ohio Edison have any input into the figures turned over
w -

2 to you? -that's the questica; not the other quastien.
s

3 Because if you let the other question in we may got citaticnn

'

4 to an answer that the witness didn't give.

'- 5 MR. STEVEN BERGER: If that's what he had said

6 origined.ly it would have been terrific. But what ha caid
,

.

7 aboutcontentions in this preceed%c with regard to Ohio j

8 Edison, the suggestion that that gives to tlie witness is

9 something that I can't cure now, can I?

10 MR. LESSY: You asked the quastion, Mr. Serger. P

11 1 I didn't.
,

f-
12 CHAIR 21AN RIGLER: I'm going to auntain the -

,

'_.

!

O i3 obse=tio - ;
.

l~
14 MR. BETNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I would lihe to ?

1-

I
- 15 request with all due respact that you Mrect It . Lascy te

.

16 confine his objections to a form that is proper in :-M s t

1-
17 proceeding or any other proceeding. '

18 I agree with Mr. Bergar'a cecment that hiu last

I
19 objection was highly offensive. And, to be very frank, I

..

20 question that the Board has not coznented before this en tha

21 nature of Mr. Lessy's objections. It's ine ceschic. I
-

22 BT MR. S M I BERGER:

Q Mr. Chassman, the figures you used in the23

24 development of your . tudy as far as the projections of the
C1g'a jM E load, were they affs h W M o Edison? ,-25

( V '

!'"

x
. ,[ .

- 1 .g;
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wbl2 1 MR. LESSY: I object to that question. I

2 think.that's the same question.
,

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Lat me hear it agn4".

(~ 4 Ufhereupon the Reporter raad from the record

5 as . w.sted.).

6 MR. HJELMFELT: I join in the cbjection.
.

*
7 MR. CHARNO: As does the Departcent.

)

8 MR. STEVEN BEP.GER: If the witnes: h s diffictf.ty
.

I
9 with the use of the word "affected," he'a free to so en nter.

10 CHAIRIGN RIGLER: I Wink in light of the dis-

11 cussion he can clarify it.

12 I'm going to pemit him to answer.
..Tv Q

tO 13 THE WITNESS: I guess I used clarifici. tion ics
_

,

m- ).

<

,

14 counsel as to what he mear.3 by "affectad." I'm not suro' what |}_ j

15 you're trying to say. '

j
i

16 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER: |_

17 Q Influenced 61 .,

18 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Lock: we're going to gat a

19 continuing series of objections. I will pemit hir. to ask
.

20 you if they had any input into the figures that caused you
'

-

21 to , accept their version of the figures. |

22 What I will not pemit is tha assumptien, any

assumpticus with respect to whether chio Edison's actions23

y over previous years had had an effect upon tha present size.
.

9 '..'b of the WCOE load.
-

-25 -

,

V ' j
,

'

.

| % ,

'
I 4,4- g

-
-
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wb13 1 Is that distinction cl'ar?
,

2 THE WIT:lESS: If I may, let me try to answar
-

3 the question this way:

4 As I stated, the load projections utilised in

thin study for the WCOE municipal m2rthers wore baasd upon- 5

6 historical data furnished to us by then. Thece projection
,

'

7 were based on trend analynic, including known large locda,

8 and was approved by the =unicipal systems ac far as load

projections were concerned.9 ,

10 .I would just as scen leavs the cnswcr at chat,
.

if it will please the Commiscion.y;

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Could I have a little braMc?1.,,.
_

: e ea va . u o race.ss13

at this time.
. .

-

g

"'8
15

End 2E
16 ,

I
1

17

|
1 |

19 I
,

20

- s

21

i

21 - !

23 -

1

24

@ l

\'

25 -

U
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mpbl 1 CHAIMGT RIGLER: On the record.
_

2 MR. CHASNO: There was apparently an off tha i

3 record discusaicn concerning scheduling of witnesses and we

^' 4 would like to note that we received tir. Bcase's minute bcch |

|. 5 or diary for the first time at the breah and ara presently
(

6 engaged in ew==4n4ng it. I'::t not prepared to say when no
-

7 will be ready to go ahead with Mr. Escse's cross-e-mbation,

8 Mr. Chairman.

9 MR. Bu M T: The City would lika to join in

10 those comments. There is only one copy of tha dicry and I |

11 have not had a chance to 1cok at it at all.
*

1

12 MR. RIr1NOLDS: I've made copies and offerad thon. |

13 They wanted to look at the original of the~ diary bcok. I
'

]
14 have now made that available. I would poinh out I halisva f

,

15 we're talking about one page, but if they want to icok

1G through the entire book I have not preble= with th m. deir.g

17 it. I think .it can easily "oe accomplished within &b i4 e

!

18 fram n ' re +=W ng about and =till proceed with Mr. Basse
'

19 on schedule.
,

1
.

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: When were the cepics made '

available?- 21

22, MR. RIENOLDS: I offared to make the copice

23 available and that was just at this Inst breck. Hr. Sasse

1

24 brought it with him as tha 3 card directed and they wanted to
'

: {n
c[.} lo k at the original and I have now givan the original. I
::

25

u

, . ,.. . L.

- ,_

.- . < , $, .
2

.

_ i



:- - - - - - - - - - - - - ~~ ~ w rna. - :

'

. .

12,23G'

A mpb2 1 believe Mr. Mel Berger is 1 coking at it. I gave a rarox to

u.i

2 Mr. Goldberg and if Mr. Hjelnfcit wants a nerex I can giva

3 that to him.
.

I

4 MR. HJE MFELT: I apparently wasn't precsnt when !

5 the offer of a zeroxad portion of it wcs cada and I hava-

G not received one. If I had that now, of cot =.se, that would
.

'

7 speed things up.
~

8 MR. CE.UNO: The =erox ic not of the entirs book,

!-

9 is that right? (

10 MR. REYNOI.DS: That's ri<J t.h

11 MR. HJELtM LT: That's what I undarctand.

12 MR. REYNOLDS: The :nonth befora July, the month cfL
.

h 13 July and the Iconth aftor July and to the extent they want
.

I

14 any other pages seroxed I'll be perfectly happy to de it fers/

15 them.

16 BY MR. STSVEN BERGER:
4

17
g Mr. Cheesman, you indicated this cc=ing, it ccess

h this non"ng, you indicated in nsponse to pectioning
18

4

gg by Mr. Iasse that p u thought there was a rastriction plccad
.

upon WCOE by virtue of the CAPCO P/N reserve shcring fo.nula, |
-

20
I j

.

Iis that correct?-

21
;

i

L Yes, sir.22
4

'

& Could you tell me what that restriction is?g
I

L The application of the P/d ratio to capacity which' ~g

:@ * COE would participate in wccid be in considarabic enossa as
25

- , .
, ,

; } , ;.-- *
..

,

+.; t .-
;

. ,. - .. .. - .- 1
,
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d

1
l

g .apb3 compared to their syster,danand plus normal raserve require-
v !

2 ments. And this is brought out in the Power supply Study 1

y

3 analysis and as I recall in my earlier tectimony I said
n -
' ' 4 for the first year this is som3 thing like 233 parcant. ;

_

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: 'rT.tcra did UC03 cbtain these-

;

G reserves?
.

7 TES WITETESS: Under the concept offc.nd by the

8 Company, they would have to purchase excess capcci'.71, in other

9 words, the capacity for that to r.ake tp or for that racern

to component would have to be purchased from the Company or

11 would have to be purchased by UCO2. It rculd be purchased

12 as part of the capacity participation.
.

.C 13 BY MR su v=i SERGER:
, ,

14 G Mr. Cheesman, are yet suggesting there ucs a

15 reserve obligation placed upon WCO2 by Chio Edicen's second i.

16 proposal involving the 50 megawattts?

17 A Yes, sir, it's my understanding that tha cocend

to proposal of 50 megawatts did include the P/n.

19 G Mr. Cheesman, wculd you take a Ic=k at en !

|_-

20 attachmsmt to the Power Supply Study which is the iTune 17,

21 1975 letter from Mr. Firestone.:-

22 A All right, sir.

''
23 G Do you have it?

24 A I have the first page.

G'-
Which paga ar2 you referr '

25 ing to? |
|

.;l

}@
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mpb4 4 Is that the prescsc1 we'ra talking chout? Is that1

t.) 2 the second proposal of Ohio Edison?^

..

3 A Yes, sir, this is the second written pre;osal of

O 4 Ohio Edison.
.

5 4 And that includes the 50 mageraf.ts? s.

6 A Tes, sir.
.

7 G Will you find for me, picasa, whero tLo proposal -

8 - where in the proposal it imposes the P/li fo.m ula en tho

9 50 megawatt that WCOE would bs taking under this propcsal?'

10 A Well, in general I would say that tha referenca

11 to the P/N ratio is proclaimsd in the bott0m paragraph ca

t
'

12 page 1 and conHnues through that paragraph en the top cd

13 page 2. It's indirectly raferred to es, in the ne=t pr:n-.]- .

14 graph, the one sentence t/dich says:
'

_

15 "The same concept with respect to reliebili'rf

tG exists between CE and its CAPCO partners an a ma' tarc

17 of contract."

18 0 Is there any referanca to P/U in-thic letter?

19 MR, LESSYr Asked and a:trerered.
.

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.

21 TEE WITNESS: The ratio P/N is not found in thic.

22 letter, no, sir.

~

23 i BY MR. STEV."N BE2CER:

24 S Mr. Cheesman, isn't it a fact that the recend

:-q
25 proposal with regard to tha 50 magswatto cont:insd in thi.s"-

.

gY

.. _.w .;

. g[ *
- ,..

"h* ,-- - - . - .- e- , . . . , . . e 4 %
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h mpb5 1 letter imposed absolutely no reserve req.tirstent upcn the
,

2 WcOE7,:

3 A. Not according to my recollection, no, sir.

' 4 G And your recollectien is based upon the pertions
.

5 of a letter that -
'

6 L My recollection is based upon the artiens -- based.

.

7 upon the latter which was roceived after this ite:::1 was !
,

I8 discussed in engineering nestings and in thoso :22tingc at

9 no time was the deletion of the require:2 sat of P/ 7 heing1

|
10 applied to the WCOE mentioned by the Company representatives. )
11 G Wasn't Ohio Edison going to take care of yc'2r

'

12 reserve responsibilitI under the second proposal in onchanga
,

13 for what was proposed in tarns of Chic Edisen"s wharing in j''

14 the benefits which WCOE would enjoy?

15 A That's not r1 interpretation, no, sir, cnd I can

!1G not get that out of the letter, no, sir.
i

17 G Is it possible you misunderst=od the letter,Ifr. f
1
'

18 cheesman?

19 A Well, I don't think it would be peccibic, particulnr -.

|
20 ly since I feel that the letter, the second proposal was

. -

21 brought about as a result of discussions that we hnd had as

22 an ongoing thing between the WCOE represzntativos and the
*

23 Company at the engineering level.

24 G Isn't it a fact that after you racsived the sccend
,

|
- 25 proposal,that is the proposal contained in the June 17, 1975

| L i _
- l

i
'

,l
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[] mpb6 lettar, that a meeting was established for purpoces of discus1 -

2 sing this prcposal?
_

'
.

3 A I do not recall tha szact dato. I do not recall |
''

4 the meeting that you refer to.

*

5 g Wasn't the meeting that you had to discuss the

6 Beck proposal originally established ec the mes44's to.

'

7 discuss OE's seccnd proposal?

8 A Not to my recollection, no, sir.

9 4 You don't rs all the opening of the accond r.cating
i

10 or rather the or_4ning of the meeting on tho Sech proposal

( 11 discussing the fact that Ohio Edison had a propccc1 octatand-s
| 8

12 ing? -

.

13 A Ithich meeting ara you referring to, sir?
,.

'

14 0 I am referring to 'tha mes'-4"g you spche of in'

i
15 August of 1975 when Ohio Edicen and Ticou sat down and talked.

1G about the Beck proposal.

17 L That meeting did discuss the Power Supply st:5y

18 which we have here as an a-64 hit and the preposal, the seccad
.

13 proposal, the second written proposrJ. by tha 00mpcny was,

j 20 included in that study as alternata G.
i

'

21 I do not recall specifically the discuscion of |
i

22 that proposal other than any minor discussion that might hnw

23 occurred with reference to the other alternatives in that~

24 seating. As I indicated earlier in my tach ~cny. the r3spcasu
@

25 from the * way with reference to the Power supply study $ran
L

. ,

l |bA 4

t .. . :
. . ..

_ _ _ _ _ _

y ; -

. .z
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O; mpb7 best characterised by myself as mi i~al. i1

r

2 C Did you raject chio Edison's secc d proposal?
m

3 A The proposal was analycad and was in the Pouer
-

4 . Supply Study and the reco:==andation which is a pre-payrant
-

5 concept is included in there. As to vnether or not I

G officially sat down and wrote an official letter to the.

7 Company officials rejecting it, the answer is no. It was |
'

8 considered as one of the alternatives and the alternativ2a

9 were discusse d in detail in the Pouer Supply Study and
_

to the recommendations conta4'ad thereia.

11 G Was there e.ny discussion of racervea in alts'slativa'

12 number 6 in the Beck report?
~

O -

is A res, sir.

'

~

14 G Wocid you find them for me, please?<

-

;

15 A Section 1, page 10, Section 1 is a s= mary of the l

16 report, essentially a summary of tha report, conclusions, ,.

I

17 recommeA=tions; there is a stw-f of alternative G cn !
I

18 Page 10 of Section 1. I

.
to G Can you tell me where it talks ahcut reserves

.

20 there?

'

21 A Let me finish the first questien you cshad ma.

|
22 You asked me for other references, er whether it's desc'.:ibed '

.

|

23 in the report and I referred to Section 1. | |
,

i
24 Starting in Sectica 5 on this arbsectica D Power

.%

.Q)
-

.

'

1

25 Supply Alternative Studies, we start on page 4 with
i

'| i
u

.t-

x. e ...

.p. ,, 7
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.

alternative 1 and we folicw on through to page 7, toward thoI
: Lg mpb8

2 bo5. tom of the paga, item 6, al^n native 6, Ohio Edicen
w

3 proposal. It start.s on that page and geca through page S and.
i

4 then at the end of Section 5 are tablas refsrring to rosnits 1

1

1

5 . of the analysis and calculations for the study period of-

6 that alternative 6. .

. .

' '

7 S Does that completa your ansder?

I
8 A It complates that answer, yes, sir. )

9 G Now c;::n you toll na where ths P/M fornula or |

'

reserves at all are discussed -10 -

11 A All right, sir, I'll refer you to *d.at.

12 4 - in connection with cit =~4vo 6?

Q- 13 A All right, sir. Just a minute, please.

~

14 (Pause.)
'

15 g Let me withdraw the quection.

16 'A Let me answer the questien because I hc.ve found.thh
._

17 answer.

18 On Section 5, page 3, at the top I stata, and if

tg I might read from the report: ;
.

20 "In subsequent analyses with the erception

21 of the Power Supply Islationship proposed by the-

22 Company, WCOE capacity re @ ments ucra deter-

23 mined on an equa.f.i=ed reserve basis, that ic,

24 IfCOE capacity in proportion to tha lead it is to

,h serve would equal the C=mpany's ratio of generating;- 25
l v

1 -

.~ .

, |2
- ,-
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; @ mpb9 1 capacity to system load it is to carve."

j 2 The important itam in that paragraph is the item

3 proposed -- the proposal by the Compcny which includ2d in

4 this report is alternative 6, in which caca -tha r/W ratic !

.

5 was applied.

6 G Mr. Cheesman, isn't it a fact the realon yot.

.

7 wrote in that page:

8 "In subsequent analyses with the enesstion '

9 of the Pcwer Supply rela *"nhip prcposed by the i

10 Company...."

11 that you applied equal percent racerve to all the others

12 was because there was no reserves required under the Cc y ny'a

13 proposal? '-

' t

14 L No, sir.

15 G Wasn't it the Company's propocal thr.t uhat you

1G would do is WCOE would take 50 =agawatts, ycu would split

17 with the Company the savings on your fixed charges and

18 everything would operate as if it never happened?

I.19 A I'd like to have that question rephraced because
1.

20 I think there's about three in one and I will tz'1 to an= war
.

it -21

22 G Isn't it true that what you were really involved

23 with in proposal number two from the company was that 'i!COE

I-
24 would get 50 megawatts, and oon 50 megawatts, that E OE and

Ohio Edison would, than, split the savings en the fixed25 g

u. y - |- !

. . !.,

g
n

_ _ _ _ _ _ . - -
: n
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.

g apb 10 charges of that 50 megawatts and that everfthing else would1

I2 operate as it had operated before, with t'co2 as wholescle
i.

3 customer of Ohio Edison? I

I
._

4 A No, sir, that in total is not trus beenuse the 50

k5 megawatts did require the P/M determinatien of race.rva*

6 capacity and the other fact is you say 50 percent, or split
.

7 the savings, which wound up being a ccst to WCOS cnd a direct

8 give-away by WCon to the company. 5!o I do not agree with thc!;

9 question.
,

10 - g So it is your undcrstanMag of proposal ard.nr 6

11 that you set forth as - the cc=peny's cocond propossA that

12 you set forth as Alternative 6 in the Powcr Supply Study :<

O
~

i3 that it res ired.1/u to he eve 11ed2 - ;
14 A Yes, sir. |

'

_. g
4 *

15 g- And that's the basis of your - you mode calcula- j
!

1G tions on that basis?

17 A Yes, sir. |
|

18 g All right.
i

19 Now tell me how you applied 2/47 |
.

1

20 MR. LESSY: I'm going to object to that. The ?j? |

'

21 formula we've had expert tastimony on is a verf compler - 1

I
g--

,,
- .

22 %etar run and if we're going to ach thi:s witness to apply i I

I )s
,

P/K, I think we're going to have to bring out caiculatcrc''
23

|

24 and give him a good deal of tima. I have been voi"1 lenient '

h : i
ihere, I think, about objecting beyond the scopa of the direct.25

(
v

, *

. _ s I ..-

.. . . .
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-

( .eb 11 1 but that kind of detail certainly was not contempinted by my

2 direct rebuttal, era =ination. !

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: cvarruled.

,.-
4 THE WI'ETESS: In answer to the question, I am

5 not prepared to apply ths PA! ratio to those calculations
*

.

6 at this state. I can say that the pAI ratio uns cenuidered
,

.

7 in the calculations, the results of which are chcun in thia

8. Power Supply Report.

9 CHAIR:GN RIGLER: The quastion is how did you
,

1

10 consider it.

11 THE WITHESS: As I reenll the P/M ratio, it was

12 considered on a basis of the P/M ratio as erpinined to us by
,

h
'

13 ths company personnel. It was also applied 'on the scca ba- -

|
'

14 as what the analysis of the impact of that PA! 'ratic on
L..

15 other capacity would be, which is also included in the re. port,,

16 in which case I pointed out that it would impact WCCE about

37 283 percent of reserve requi =w-nts over peak load. I

CHAI.51AN RIGLER: But that 233 percent figure was'
13

.
19 obtained by using the P/M method?

_

20 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

~

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: And the inputs for ths P/II | .

|
.

22 method which you used were those which tare erp1M'ad as |

23 proper inputs by a representative of Ohio Edison? |

27 THE WITNESS: Yas, sir.24
Q 1,ws

'

25

w.
_

f -

'.''---c^

e
,
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3A

ebl I BY MR. STEVEN 3ERGER:]
2

_ Q Mr. Cheesman, where in tho figuras and the other

3 materials set forth in your report c= Altantati ro No. G, 1

4 which is the ccmpany's proposal, is the impact and the appli-

*

5 cation of P/N reflected either in the figuros or in the <-

6 language? Show me where it's raflected in Alm: native 6..

*;
7 A In geheral cuswer to your quastion it trould ha li

8 reflected in the cost figures shown on the tables :hich are

9 at the end of Section 5. ;*

.
'

10 Q Would you show me which cost figuras raficct the j
i

11 application of the P/N formula cd the fact that raser 70s at
s[, .

.

.?. !
12 all were being censidered in cceputing the costa to WOO 2 of 1:

y.,.,,
.,. w. ,

13 Alternative No. 67'
:>Ni

,

- ;
't

14 A The application of tho ?/N is c' w '~ized for i
,

15 Alternative 6 on page 10 of Section 1 which I previo'cly ,

;

16 referenced. .

.

.
.

17 Alternative 6 is also described en paga on *

|
. !

18 Table 1-1 at the end of that secti0.n. i

19 Q Does that go to reserves?.

.

f
20 A It does not 9pecifically have a line item in there i

.

21 per+=4 n4ng to reserw.a r no,. si:; .
3

i

22 Q Nor a discussion of it? !

~

23 A The discussion is ae I pointed out to you before..
. ,

. .

MR. STEVEN BERGER: t.'he Board doesn't hava the
.

'

.} 24
-

. .*'

j . '

25 study in front of it, does it?'
. . l.. l.

.

v

.a



- . --
_ _ _ _ - . _ . . . _ . _ _ _ , , - . .c

. .

'

. . .. .. . . .. . .

12,247

h eb2 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No.

- 2 BY HR STEVEN BERGER:f.

-

3 Q Is the word "rcserves" used anyin:ero in the

4 citations you've just given me, Mr. Choosman?
.

5 MR. CHAMIO: Is the witness finished with hia

6 answer? I believe from watching him go through the study-

,

7 that he hasn't had an cpportunity to complets his an:ver to
i

8 the last question.

9 THE WITNESS: I'm loching for on3 other itsm, one

10 other tabis. Excuse ms. I'm sorry for taking sc lcng.
.

11 On Table 5-10 which is in Secticn 10 tcward the

12 and of the section there's a table entitled "Chio Edison ' -

13 Proposal, WCOE Acquire Capital Capacity." This is for W =~ 'c

14 study period 1976 through 1935 and it discusses and slicws

15 in there in the table the various itses of expenditures, both

16 capital and annual costs coning up with an tquivalent cesr.
,

17 of energy in mills per kilowatt-hour for the stcdy period.

18 The reserve p/N ratio is not set out as a-=:eparate

19 item in that table.-

20 I might point out thah in our last August cseting,
.

21 and as I, recall in August, that I invited repr:sentatives of

22 the company to ccme and look at the backno informe.tica and
~ '

23 detailed data on this report, and to data nobody has ceme..

, 24 It was not only with rsference to the prs-pay =ent
^

25 concept but for any other informatien that they thought they
"

v .,

a v ;

- g , a-' N

. -
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!
.

p ab3 1 wanted to get into. If there was a questien en this P/N
v

2
_

application I feel it should have been pointed cut icng beforc ,

3 now.

4 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I cove to striks that.

5 CHAIR!EW RIGLER: We'll strike the portien "If-

6 there was a quastion on this P/N applicaticn I feel it should:,

.

7 have been pointed out long hefore nev.*

8 MR. STEVEN BERGER: That:3 all I wcnted to St..t:e.

9 BY MR. STEVEN EERGER:

to Q You talked about a restriction precluding UCCE

11 from participating in e:isting generation; is that correct?

12 A Yes, sir. - - - .

h 13 Q Does the pre-paysant concept centemplata parti-
^

14 cipation by WCCE in ezisting generation of Ohio Edicen?
.(

15 A- I think I have to qualify Icy answer to the q'actics'

16 by stating that the pre-payment concapt dcas not - is not

i

17 based upon participation in generation. Rather, it is based

18 upon pre-payment of the equivalent fired charg3c associated

19 with generation which would normally be allecated to the
,

20 wholesale consumer in a rate case er rats hearing befora the

'

21 FPC. So therefore it is not participation in gansratics
j
|

| 22 as compared to cwnership.
!

23 Q So that existing generation restriction you were|

1

24 talking about is ownership?

25 A When I say " existing generatics of ownership"
,

G - j. ,

, , |_.. > = |
'

'
->' t a ',

_e _ 2 '~ ]
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ab4 1

1] or " existing generation" I was talking abcut pcwer supply

alternatives which would includs ownership and oven the
t

- 3
pcssibilitf of a fixed contract term of pct:ar c.alos frca

'

4
designated generation.

- 5
Q Do you have any reason to believe that WccE could

obtain a lower ccat bulk pc.rer supply than what wculd be.

,

7 available to WCOE if 17CO2 accepted the pre-prJ=nnt concept?
8

A That question is nct clear. I'm ccrry |

8
MR. STEVEN BERGZR: May I have it r20.d bach?

,

10
(Whercupon, the Raporter read frcm tha record

11
as requested.)

II
THE WITNESS: It seems to me thera's a centradic-

13
tion'in the question the way I interpret that. -

I4
If there is a pre-pay-t concept - and thia ic |_, g -

15 our recommendation in our Power Supply Study - at that point
16 in ti:ne, based en the informatian available that war our

17 recommendation to the ifCOE. i

18 If at some point in time there baccmes availabla

I8 to them other sources of pcwer supply then I would ba - |,

( derelict in my duties if I did not recommend to ::rf cliant20

!
,' that they should at least make a study analysis of what those21

| 22 power supply resources would be to dstarmino if they indeed
~

23 would be more advantageous to then than the pr2-payment

24 '

concept.
bg
! 25 BY MR. Str hd DERGER: ,

! .Ir
*

|
.

$L
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eb5 1 Q Ars you aware of any other cite nativa pcwcr aupply
v .

2 available to them?
,

- 3 A Well, I'm aware of tuo trhich WCO2 was aware of
'

' ~ 4 and which were also mentioned in the engineering ::eetings.

$ one was, as I carlier tectified to, the availability of an-

6 allocation of pcwer from the Federal Projecc.
,

'
7 The other was the availability of all pc.rA powcr

8 from Buckeye, both of which wera liccucced in the engineering

9 meetings and both of which were declined by the company on

10 the basis that it would involve third-party wheeling.

11 MR. REYNOLDS: E=cuse me. Coul". I for clarifica-

12 tion just ask the witness whether t; hen he referred to' '

v.
.: ,

f] 13 " Federal Project" he hnd reference to the PASNY Project? '

14 I believe that uns his earlier raferenca.~ ~ -

v
15 Is that what you had in sind?

16 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

17 MR. REYNOLDS: Thank you.

18 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

19 Q Did you ever ccntact those people?
.

20 MR. LESSY: Did who ever contact whom?

21 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Did Mr. Cheesman ever ccatact*
|

22 the people at PASNY?
.

23 THE WITNESS: I personally did not contact the

~

24 People at PASNY.

O 25 BY MR. ST3VEU BERGER: _j ; . q

|

V )
-

,

I
'

. ,

'^F"' |,
_
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eb6 I Q Were you aware if anybody alze did?

I '

2 A I was aware that scme people frca the WCOE had i

3 ,

i - 3 talked to somebcdy from PASNY but I cannot giva you the nams
'

|

I 4 or dates or the exact conversations that tack place.
1

5 Q Are you awara that Mayor Quirk of Cuyahega ralla.

6 contacted the New York State Pcwer Authority as to tha |
.

7 availability of PASNY power and was told that no power uns

8 available? |

9 MR. LESSY I think we need a date, Mr. Berger. .

.

10 MR. STEVEN EERGER: At any tine. |

|
11 MR. LESSY He said he wasn't aware of any. I '

~

12 think if you want to say are you awcrs 4+=t Mayor Quirk R.[|.cc
13 did, I think it's proper to put a time frs=2 on it. Hayor. .,,

14 Quirk I don't think was Mayor during the entire perica, is -

y

15 my unders+ =ndi ng.

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Cverruled.

17 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chair: nan, if Mr. Lassy has an

18 objection would you please direct him to make it in the fer:n |

19 of an objection rather than thic renf ng cocmentary on hic
.

20 interpretation of what may or may not be in this record?

21 MR. LESSY: Mr. cha i "=n, --

22 CHAIR!mN RIGLER: I didn't have any trcuble with
-

23 the form of the last objection.

24 MR. REYNOLDS: There was no cbjection. -

! 25 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Lassy, it's not nacassary
.

l

.s

4

g '<
g 7 jqp j~1
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Q ab7 1 to prolong this on either side. O.e Board vill regulata
G

2 objections which it feels are not couched in the proper tarzc.

3 THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, but ma'I I have tho questic.1
'

4 read back?i

5 (Whereupon, the Reportar read from tha record*

.
G as requested.)

'

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: And the +4"* frams en that is

8 ever, or at any ti=a.

9 THE WITNESS: No, sir, I was not micr3 of that.

10 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

11 0 Will you restats for me uhat the financing rac-

12 triction was that you e:: pressed this =crning?
.

h
^

13 A The restriction was what wcs dictat2d by the ccm-

r 14 pany in the initial Iceeting, to the effect that Chio Sdiscn
\_

15 Company would not be a financial agent nor a banker nor

16 become involsed in any way with any of the financing of the

17 WCCE for any of the power supply alternativas. I

18 Q What would you have hoped that Chio Ediscn would

19 have done with regard to financing 7
,

20 A Well, there would hava beanthe pcssibility that for

-

21 participation in units which would hava extendad over a

22 Period of time such as, for example, fiva years that UCO2

23 Possibly would have been given the cpportunit'y or had the
,

24 OPPortunitf to participate in that generation at the point

|h '

!

25 in time that it went into con =:ercial cparatica rather than

!.sv,
% -

k- *

4 s
'

3

. L ') L,
. _ _

^
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|
|

._ cb8 1

|\
continuing progrnss payments, so to speak, in that tira

;

2
.

period. That was one possibility.

3 Q What advantage to 02 would that r cvide?

'' 4 A Well, there would be less bec'd. coping, lecc paper

5 work also. There would be the fact that they would have all-

6
,

their costs on their p.mpert/ books at the tire that the unit

'

7 went into comrcercial operation.

G It also involved the fact that there wculd not be

$ progress payments and keeping track of thic type of thing.

10 I think it could pecaibly even ba some simplificatien of

11 legal prcblems, but I'm no'; sure of that. I'm thinking

12 prhnarily of financial.
.

<
.

] 13 Q How about the interest on the money uscd during ~ ['
14 construction?

~.

15 A Interest on the money used during ec:,str.t: tion

16 is included as I recall as a part of ths capitali:ntion and

17 that would be included at the time the unit went en the
.

18 books, so WCOE would be paying that at the time.

19 Q If all the interest had to be racognized, what was
.

20 the benefit to WCOE7
-

21 A Just the fact that WCc3 would be able to fincnce

22 an issue, a revenue bond issue or something equivalent in
-

23 one designated period of time rather than trying to decignate

24 a financial program over a period of time.

@~ 25 Q Is there a financial restriction impcsed upcn Beck
\ _.

_
.

%[

At, - <..gx
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Ob9 I in this study in terms of hcw much stoney ycu can a::pand cn

2 behalf of WCOE7 I'm not talking about disburser.unte new. )
-

3 A You maan with reference to on: fee for professional
-

i..

4 services? |

1

5 Q Exactly.-

6 A There was an estimate given when the project was
,

| .

7 initiated and we hava billed the client based upcn labcr and

3 salary, including a perscnnel-benefits multiplier plus

9 reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses. Thero uns no maxi-

10 mum established on our work order for rendering professional

11 services to the client.
i

12 Q Have you been paid?
. .a

O is ^ =a* =*ir=1r =a, i=- .

14 Q Mr. Cheesman, would you take a 1coh at tho
_

15 attachment to the Beck study which you talked about before,

16 Mr. Duncan's letter with the attachment that he.d '" of the

17 items set forth in it?

18 A It that the one that's included in the .3.ppendix?

19 Q Yes.
.

20 A All right, sir.

'

21 Q At the bottom of page 3 do you have acze hand-

22 written notations there?
.

23 A At the bottom of page 3?

24 Q Yes.

O
I .25 A No, sir.

.

!

|
u .

, ..
~

'|n k.|Q' .
8

:
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ab10 1 Q Since August '75, Mr. Cheesman, uhat work hasm you]
2 done for Wc0E7

3 A Well, at the prosent Hea ve'ra conculting
..

4 engineer for the WCOE involved in the present Chio Edicen

"

5 rate filing beform the FPC. We're consulting engineer for

6 the group..

.

7 Q Have you dens anything further ? tith regs.rd to the

8 discussions that were had pur:ntant to the FPC scttlemant?

9 A I'm not clear en your queation, Oo ycu Esan ha.ve

to I-

11 Q 'the study.

12 A Have we done anything cubsequent? You, sir. I

O i3 had in my office me eers ce ehe wees Stee=ing co==::1te=e -

..

( 14 and representatives of si= financial firms to disens the
i
I

15 Power Supply Study itself and also to discuss in broad

16 terms the phase two - the phase nart otep of 'r'.e r.roject

17 which WCCE would procasd to implement which wculd be basically,

18 if necessary, a financing study. '

,
tg Q You're *mm ng about phase t:tc. Wasn't it cen ,,

20 templated that at the end of phase one there would be this

'

21 letter of intent?

22 A THe letter of intent came chout as a result, as

23 I Previously tastified, of the meeting in August which, for

24 all practical purposes, was phase cne, the Pcws: Scpply

G ~

25 Study; yes, sir.

u
'

3A 3B

e,f.,

-

.- _ _ ,
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!
*

Osbli 1 Q H u it isft in August of 1973 that Mr. Duncan
v

_

would prepara a letter of intent on the pre-pay::w.t plan?2
|

3 A It's rf understanding that he would prsparc

4 draft of a latter of intant which would be revicued by tha

*

5 company pecple.

6 Q A draft of a letter of intant on the pre-pay =2nt.

.

7 plan? -'
g
i

8 A It would be a draft of a letter of intent with |

9 reference to our recen::::andation in the Power Srcply Study

10 which in this ins ance was the pre-pay = ant cencept.

11 Q Didn't ble negotiations proceed in Augr.ec of I-
;

12 1975 with the representaticn by Mr. Cunc a to any..re CE . ,

7<,.:
f,

.d 13 that the Beck propcsal is acceptable to WCCE and vc ere hero
,

14 to get your response to it?
s.

15 A Yes, sir. y

l-
16 Q And what was Chio Ediscn's respense to it?

.

17 A As I testified befc: 2, + 4 al. |

18 Q Did Ohio Edi.sen agrca that it would sign a lettar |
1 '

. 19 of intent to go forward en a joint study basis in i5hn :

20 development of the pre-payment plan? I
! !

.

1
21 A They said, as I understand it they Ozid that. thity

22 would consider a draft of a memorandun of intent with refar-

23 ence to what transpired at the n:eeting, primarily in ragard

24 to the pre-payment concept as reco=:nended in the study.q ,

Q,
25 0 Well, don't you reach a point whera the pcrties 4

1

!?.

'' i 1,

: j.j., . |- x \

_-e4 '
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I] have a meeting of the minds and you have to get dctm teeb12v

1 specifics? I
,~.

3 A Yes, sir.

"
4 Q Do you knew why Mr. Duncan has not prope. red the

*
5 lettar of intant?

,

6 A No, sir, I do not..

.

7 Q That wasn't part of ycur discussiens with the WC03

8 people that you just spcke about?

D A No, sir. The discussien I just spcha about ucs -

10 Q I didn't ask you that.

11 Let me show you a de'cument, Mr. Cheecmen. Thia

12 is Staff Exhibit No. 32, which is the attachment to
a'

d,, '13 Mr. Duncan's letter.
,

14 Turning to page 3 there's a h.'"dwritten notation
.

15 on the bottom that says "Deleta by 02C."

1G Do you recognize that handwriting?
,

17 A I believe it says delete by " Ceco.'

18 Q Yes.

19 A The handwriting is that of Itr. Mayben.,

20 Q Thank you.

.

21 As to your agreement or understtnding of what was

22 to take plaos between you and Mr. Wilsen after the August

'~

23 1975 meeting, did you communicate with Mr. Wilson after that

24 meeting? '

h -

'

.- . _

25 A Yes, sir.

-

* * , I7 ;.,
s " . -'

'

a
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] ab13 1 Q In what form?

2 g I wrota him a letter asking his as to what tho |
-

' 3 status was and when he planned en coming to Indian 0 polis.

'
'

4 Q Did he writa you back?

*

5 A Yes, sir.

6 Q What did he say?-

7 A Well, he had a completely differant undes :,tanding
I

3 of the meeting than what I did, and he did net cor:ait him- !
I

9 self as to when he would ccmo to Indianopolia..

10 Q Didn't he say that ha fcit no =aed to coma to

11 Indianopolis?

12 A I don't recall that specifically. Ecuever, if yet
+.( .

!
. 13 have a documant, an e=hibit, I'd be glad to rafer to it.

14 Q Wasn't it left in August of 1975 that 11r. Wilacnq

15 would come if he found it necessary to co:.s?.

,

16 A No, sir.

17 Q Is that the way it was left after you got .,

18 your letter from him in respense to yours?

19 A After I got the lettnr from him in respenso tc.

20 mine I got the indication that he wasn't ccming.'

1

21 Q Well, then you did get the indication that hs

22 wasn't coming? |

23 A He didn't give me a time as to when he was going

.

- 24 to be in the office so I would assums from that he was not
5 '

.

25 coet= ,. L
i-

.m
b

# - yu

a
_ ,

- _
c ,
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obl4 1 Q Didn't he tall you in fact that he saw no need to
w],..

2 come to Indiancpolis because the caly r21 son he ra::arved the
,

!3 right to do that was that if he checkad and fcurd cut that

4 the procedures used by you in the preparatien of' your ctudy

5 did not comport with chio Edison's tha-c they would coma cuto

6 and verify that, but as far as the data is coneszned that
-

7 he didn't have to go to Indiancpolis for it? '

.

8 A You essentially asked r.a that quantion arlier

9 and I beg your parden, I wculd be glad to comrant u?cn that --

10 if you would provide me with a docu= ant that is an c:dibit

it alzendy in this seasica I would ha gind to achnculedge it.

12 If you're asking ne based en ref recolic.ction, I " '

f]
It, da not recall that; no, sir. .[ ,

14 Q k show you Applicants' E::hibit No.170 and csk yon

15 if that's the letter' you received frcm Mr. Wilson?

16 A The letter, which'is three pages, is the lettor

77 that I received; yes, sir.

18 Q Thank you. '
,

|
'

tg Mr. Cheesmane if WCCE came to Ohio Edison and asksd-

20 to participata in generation that the conpany cwned to a.

21 greater extent than the projected load of WCOE, and if, for*

1

~ purposes of example, we want to go back to the 500 and
'

22
1

-

23 instead.of another 500 let's just tall about 100 been=ce I
-..

24 knew you had difficulty with the 500. I think you said it

25 was ridiculous aven to assume. that. -

-
.

\'
I

~

I , e ,L, .-. -

.
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1

t-
f I

abl5 Let's maks it 500 projected Icad and 100 in add.1-

tion to that which WCCE wanted to use for purpc.:cz of .s2111ng
-

3 to somebody outside of the chio Edisca area.
4

*'f Chio Edison had already cerr.it:ted thex Onpacity,-.,
,

3 that extra 100 :negawatts for purpocas of serving their ratnil

customers and that was an ine::pansivo 100 =agawain.s, and Chio
.

7 Edison, in order to meet WCOE's r3 quest, had to go cut and |'
8 build or buy that additional 100 magawatts of cr.pacity i .

8 order not to suffer a degradatien en the chio 3dicen sy:;'m

IO relisbility, wouldn't tht represent a discde,ancage to the
|

33 compamy if what they went out to build or buy in its nicco |

12 was more expensive? uf,
,

,

:.

g [:
,

h 33 A Well, that's a hypothetical situation which is
.

_ .,^
'

- 14 based upon the fact that they are ecming and a=hing for a
'

..

15 considerable amount of excess capacity. So if I could say ~
'

16 based upon the hypothasis that you'vs extendad in your
{

17 question then I would say that the company should at 1 cast

18 look at it and analyze it and see if it will really and truly

19 cause them some problems as far as their system operaticas
.

20 are concerned and also as far as serving their other

21 customers.
-

22 Q Did WCCE ever ask Ohio Edison for cape. city in |
,;

" 23 excess of their own load?

M A As as part of the initial Power Supply Study. cr
~

; Q_: A
'

.
'# 25 alternatives there were times in which a: cess capecity as: ..l-

|.#

... . |,*
.

.

.(.?
. t 6

.

4 <

..m, ,;,
L

,
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d obl6 1 asked for, and also the exa:cple which I gave you earlier 'Ms

!2y afternoon is that the capacity is based upon the cystem 90 9.

3 plus reserves and at sc=a tima other than systara parJ:, thara,

(~ 4 is gcing to be excess capacity.
.

5 So in.that context the e:ccans capacity treuld also

6 and should also be available by ifCCE to ancther party.-

.

7 So I think you hava to define what you'ro talking

8 about when you'ra talting about a::coss ccpacity; at what
|.

9 point in time or what period of *.ime.

10 Q My question was: Did 17COE ccen to Chio Idiscn

11 at any point in the negotiations and say we want espacity
,

12 in excess of our own load, a specific amcunt of ccpacity ,e
'

-{ .

13 or a shift unit posar purchase or any other arrange- nt?

{ 14 ' MR. LESSY: Chjection; asked cud anstered. I

'

15 think it's the same question.

16 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I don't think I got an anserar.

17 Rather than have it struck as not responsivo I just kept

18 going.
.

-
-

, 19 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ycu may answer. j

20 THE WITNESS: Well, I give the sans anuver I
.

21 gave before and that is a fact- If you want to kncar

22 specifically did WCCE or a rspresentativo cf WCCE come to
.

23 somebody in a responsible position with the coz=arj and ss.y"

o 24 Hey, I need an extra 100 magawatts tc=orrew for cro weck,
ID

- 25 then the answer to your qucation is No.

s_..

e '

t
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' eb17 3 EcNever, within the centa=t of the study cnd with-

2 in the context of the pcwor supply al':c::nativos which warar

i

|-

0 looked at and analyced, there were tines .ad th-are uculd be :
i
'

{' times under normal system operation in which there would ha4

5 excess capacitf which should ha availabic to ITCCEI~~

*

6 BY MR. STEVEU BERGER:
.

7 Q What*:s the basis for your saying at sera peint in. ;.

8 time theres would be excasa capacity a cilehla to ifccE?

9 A Because you do not have 12 Ecnths of peak in a

1G year; you have one system peak one 4-N a year.
, -

11 Q What's the present load of tiCOS cpproxirately? -

12 A Well, en pags 2 of section 2 of i?CC2 hictorical ~~-

0
' ~ >

,

'

13 1 cad data- Strike that.
,

14 There is a table in the report which creari:cc
!|~15 the historien1 data; load data, of the TTCCE.

i i

- i i

I
16 Q Rcw much generation does tiCCE presently have !'

I l
s 1

17 A They havs diesel generaticn at Newten 7.'m e.n:i ! !
1

|
18 Oberlin. '

'
19 Q How much?-

20 A I cannet rscall. However, it is in the study.
-

1
21 Q Less than 200 megaratts?

22 A I would refer to tha study for a specific refor-
.

23 ence,

g 24 Q How about your racollecticn?
. g

4

I
25 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We've been cvar that ecrlier. I

V !
. ..

9' * - h4_ i

. .. .
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i
1 MR. STEM EERGER: We haven't even tcu::hed upon].Ob18 '

i |2 the--.i -

-b
i3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You represented to hint at sc=2 i

r'' 4 point earlier that--

*

5 MR. STEM 3BRGER: I represent 3d to him what the |
|

6 load was. I'm asking him new hc:1 much generation WCCE has.
]

.

7 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER: |

2 Q Ten megawatts?

9 MR. LESSY: Mr. Berger, ::rf viT-J of the witnesc is |
|

10 he is locking through the study to get that figure. I thini: |
'

1

e

11 he ought to be given a raasonable cpportunity to 'cch for it,-

t

12 since it's a thick voluma. - ;
;, .

- \

V 12 MR. STEVEN BERCER: Lat the record reflect the I
i

:

!

14 witness is '1cching for a figure in order to raapend to I
t

15 whether or not there is less than 200 r.sgcuatts of capaciirf

16 cwned presently by Newten Falls and -

:
17 THE WITNESS: No, sir, I'm locking for the load '

f8 figura you asked me for in the previous questien,

l

19 MR. STEVEN BERGER: That wasn't my latest question,;.

20 and that's what I thought you were icoking for.

.

21 BY MR. drsvsti BERGER:

22 Q Mr. Cheesman, can you gi;u ce ycur roccilactica

23 of whether or not presently WCOE has 10.ss than 20C regawetts |

24 of self-generation?
,Cc)

25 MR. LESSY: Mr. Chair: nan, e.icuse me. I think the

v 4

*

, 1 -

-
-

-1- -
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abl9 I witness is entitled to answer a question asked. Es has indi-]
2 cated that he'd like to consult the study to get that figurag
3 and I think he ought to reasonably han the cpportunity to

/' 4 do so before subsequent questicas continue.

~

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I agree, unless you'ra going to

6 withdraw your question. You've been asking him rapid-fira.

1

7 questions, and he struggles to get one respense for you by
-

8 consulting his tabla and you've gone on to something alse. j
1

& Either withdraw it or let him find it.
;

10 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Let hin #.ind it.

11 MR. REYNOLDS: I wculd only observe Mr. Lascy. I

12 on nu:::erous occasions made the print that Counsel was en- .

r .- |
''

13 titled to a response with respect to the witness' present
( .

t 1

\

f4 independent recollection prior to the time that he con uits ['.

15 his documents, and that point was mada on nur.orouc occasions

16 with respect to witnesses that the Applicanto callsd, who *

17 indicated they could not recall and made referenca to dcen-

18 ments and they were cut off from doing so.
t

ts CHAIRMAN RIGLZR: That's a very valid pcinc, but,

20 it is not the point in issue right now. The peint in issue
1

..

21 right new is whether the witness can answer the pre rious j
1

22 question by consulting the table. I

'

- 23 MR. LESST: I think the record will shcu thnt he
1

already has answered that he would like to censult his nctea. |24

And if Mr. Reynolds had hasn listaning | '25 He bas done it twice.
|

| . . r- '

N
l' -

_ _ e
I

- ,
,

, f,Lqs.*:~, n ".
|

._. , ,

,

.
_. ._
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8

O c62a ' a ' *== **-
2 THE WITNESS The load for cach of the marters for(

, _

' O the study period 1975 to 1985 is shown in Table 3-1 tc:tard

~

4- the end of Section 3.
~

5 Following Table 3-2, WCOE ncnthly peek lead foro-

8 cast does shcw the loads by acnth of the WCOE cost:csits-

,

7 or aggregate for the period 1975 to 1993 for cach of ths 12

8 months. . ,

4

9 Now these are projections.

10 Going through our projecticas for 1976 it secss

11 like that the load as projected for the agg_ogate was 219,300

,

12 Ew. --

.

:g,_- J ., '-

Q 13 BY MR.-STEVEN EERGER: , . ,

14 Q Now can you give ma ycur recollection cf hett much {
x-

g
.

15 self-generation members of WCOE hava?

16 A According to my best racollecticn it is less than
,

i
17 200 megawatts. !

18 Q Is it less than 1007

I
19 A That I do not knew, sir..

20 Q Is it less than 307
..

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Lcck, we'rs not hera to attack

| 22 the validity of the study. That was not the issua presented

23 in direct. Let's not play gams at this peint. Giva him

24 the figures and ask your question.,

~

BT MR. STEVEN BERGER: *
-

25
, ,.' .

'

, ' .-
'

. :;7,

4 _t. -e . . - ,.

-- - -- .+.-.:~
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eb21 1 'O Mr. Cheesman, are you prepared to ge forward into

2- phase two with Chio Edison on behalf of WCOE in the develop- g.

i3 ment of the pre-payment plan?
1

~

4 A When I'm givon the approval by our client, yes,

- 5 sir.

6 Q And you haven't been given that approval?.

7 A No, sir.
.

O Q Are you waiting for that approval?

9 A Yes, sir. |

10 Q Would they all have to agree?

11 A No, sir."

12 Q Have any of them agreed? ^ ~

,

~

|dr '

13 A To my knowledge, they have all agreed to it but '

14 this is information that has been givsn to me by the Steering 1,

|~.

|15 Cnnet ttee. I have not personally talked to each cf the

16 representatives of the municipal 'systas.

17 Q The Steering Committee told ycu that they*va all

to agreed to it?

I
,

19 A '! hey've agreed with the results of the Pcuar Supp1'f

20 Study, yes.

~

21 Q Do they agree with going forward on the recom'anded

22 plan? j<
-

23 A Well, I would assun:e if they agreed with that that

24 they would have told us to start implementing phase two,. .q
25 and this they'have not done. So on that basis I would

V
!

.-
|

- nl.h._|



___~;- _.m._ -- -- - - - - . m ._, ,- x- r-

__ . . _ . _ _. _

.

|
'

,
w

.

12,257

ab22 I;-y, draw the conclusion that they have not given full approval
-

I

2
c for proceeding with phase two even though they cra in agne-
-

E ment with the concept and the results of the Power Supply

4 Study. .

3b 5

.
6

7 .

-

,

t .

9 -

.

'

10 1

11

k--12 - v
..

\ , N ,F ^Y e ,

" 413i ,

e- ,

'...' . s.r, -
.y . ,

s

''

15 .

, 16

'17

Ite

19
-

I

.

21

22 .

- 23 I
I

"24

x, , . . .

.. . , . 1

* .

& - I.
.

. -

. .
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wbl I /Q Do you recall at the August 1975 masting. |s] .

,
2 dayor Quirk raising the question of third-party whccling,

' 3 ' and, in effect, csking Ohio Edison ir a responsa? ?.ad ,

t
~ 4 rather than Ohio Edison responding you j :: god in and you

,

~

5 says that the prepayment plan really avoids the necescity ,

. G for wheeling, or words to that effect.

7 A No, sir, I den't recall Mayor On M:' cot: rant.
.

AsIret!all,MayorQt$1:5 'has a qusAiiion with~

8

9 reference to wheeling,.as well as did one or two othar

10 people. And as I recall there was some discussion, a

*
11 considerable amount of discussion pr$m --ily en the pcrt of.

12 people frcm Ohio Edison with rafarence to trying Eo'dofine
t .< , .~r s

'd 13 and describe wheeling. '. .

~

14 As far as my m e nt, I fhink I testified to

15 that earlier.'

.

16 MR. m va! BEEGER: I have nothing f:r thsz,.
1

37 your Honor. ' l
; |

18 MR. REYNOLDS: I hava'.just one or two questions.

- 19 SY MR. REYNOLDS: .!
\

20 Q Mr. Chaesman, you indicated earlier that it was |
,

'

your understanding that there was an alternative power s.:pply21

22 availabla to WCOS from the Fadaral project knotsn as Pasirl;
..

is that correct?-

23 '

l
l

u A Yes, sir.

h) -

Q Do you have any idea how much potter was av=d1,Me- 25
1

-

g. <

, -

# %

&
~ *:' - f-. ..

,
_
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wb2 1 from PASHY?e.
t

'
2 A At the time of the study I had the figure in

3 my notes, but I don't recall the cract amount new, no. 1

,' 4 Q If I indicate to you 30 Mu would that refresh'

~

5 your recollection?

- 6 A Tht sounds reasonabic, yes, sir.

.

7 Q Do you know whether it was WCOE's intention to

8 negotiata with PASNY for that 30 Hw? p

9 A It's my unders+=d4"g that if it proved to be c
_

to viable alternative as far as power supply they defiedtely

11 would t:y to negotiate for it, yes, sir.

12 Q Have you ever heard of an org M.tation called -I,
+

d< g3 AMP-0, American Municipal Power - Ohio? I,
,,

.

/ 14 A Yes, sir.
L

Q Were you aware that during the +4~ of your15

gg negotiation, and indeed at the present * h*, the TC-9-Ohio

organi=ation was designated as the authorized bargaining
17

. !
agent for the State of Ohio with respect to the PASIrl pouar?18

A Yes, sir. And I'm also awara of the fact thatgg,,

20 the municipal members of WCOE are members of A59-Ohio.

~

Q Ars all of them?21

A That I do not know.22

Q Are y u awara that only one ba_7aining agent--

23

can be designated from each stato to negotiata wi'.h PASHYg

!@' for PASNY powe_M_ 25
~

- (. . -

, - . .i
. 4 i

, , ew .
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,

,c
S wb3 1 A No, sir, I was not aware of that.

l
12 Q Were you aware that MS-Ohio had antared into.c

3 an arrangement with the Municipal Light Plant of the

I~ 4 City of Cleveland which comittad 30 Mw of the PASliY power
.

5 to the Municipal Electric Light Plant of the Ciiri of

'

G Cleveland?
.

7 MR. CHARNO: I'll object to that unlecc no hara

8 a time frama. I thin % it bacemes significant in tha cont et

9 of this question.

10 BY MR. REYHOLDS:

11 0 In the time frame of the negotictions wa've
/

12 been talking about in your tes*4-6ny.

13 MR. CHARNO: Is that 1974-75; is that what you'rs

' , , _ 14 saying? October '74 through August '75?

15 MR. REYNOLDS: 1972 through 1975. I'll put that [

IG tim frame on it.

17 E. NO: Ah, I see.

fS BY MR. REINOLDS: .
,,

.

19 Q Within that period, 1972 to 1975..

20 A May I have the question again, please?
.

21 (Whereupon the reportar read from the

22 record as requestad.)

THE WIDTESS: Within the tira frame of 1972-

23

to 1975 I was not awara of the fact that E9-Ohic had ccm-y

plated and had signed a formal agraement for +Ms pc-rcr, PISdY45,

. .

? ~
.

E.
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m I

( _] wb4 1 power, to the Municipal Light Department of the City of I

2 Cleveland. I understood they were negotinting M 4 s.-

3 NY MR. RET! OLDS:

4 Q Mr. Lessy asked you a little earlier rhethar you
.

5 could agree that WCOE representatives could have ccac2.uded
'

s that Ohio Edison would in fact consider specific wheeling
.

7 proposals outside the scope of this study. Icid you indicater2

8 "No, sir, I do not agrea."

9 Do you rocall that?

10 A Yes, sir.

g; Q Were you aware at the end of the August 1975

12 meeting that Mr. White of Ohio Ediscn infomcd 202. Stcuh
n -

13 of WCOE that if WCOE came to Ohio Edicen with a specific

q. 34 wheeling proposal that Ohio Edisen would indeed censider

that proposal outside the sccpe of the study?33

E. W SY: Objection. I think the appropriata16

questica is "Do you know whether such-and-such was said,"
37

n t that question. I think it is misleading to ach the
18

question "Do you know," as Mr. Reynolds asked it.-

gg

N R W M E R: Let me hear & psden.20
.

(Whereupon the Reporter read from the record
21

as requested.) .g

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Rephrase it.g

p BY MR. REYNOLDS:
Rh

Q Mr. Cheesman, did you hear Mr. Whiba, at the end ;g
1u

|
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h wb5 I of the meeting of August 1975 stats to Er. Sicut of UCCE

2 that if Mr. S' tout would come to ' Ohio Edison with a : specific,

3 wheeling proposal that Ohio Edison ifouldts willing to consiisr*

'
' 4 that proposal outside the scope of the study?

.

S A I did not hear that statement made wi+M" the

-

6 confines of what I wculd interpret as a regular nesting.

7 Q Did you hear that statement mada at any H"a by

8 Mr. White?

9 A No, sir.
.

10 Q And your basis of disagrasment with respect to

11 the earlier statement by Mr. Lecay was without knowledge

12 of such a statement mada by Mr. Whito; in that correct?
e

13 .A That's correct.

14 MR. REYNOLDS: I don't have anything further.
.

15 MR. LESSY: Mr. Chairman, we would like if ne i

16 could have ten minutes to look at redirect and al;;o to lech

17 at the scope of Mr. Mayben's testimony.

13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

-

19 (Recess)

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Back en the record.
.

21 MR. LESSY: I have very brief redirect.

22 m 2 22 RE'DIRSCT EXAMINATICN

23 BY MR. LESSY:

'

24 Q With respect to NRC-32 that I've placed in frcnt

of you that Mr. Berger questioned you abcut, do ycu kncy| ''

25
.,

|

|
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.[) wb6 I upon whose copy of that letter Mr. Maybe wrote hi3 notes? ;: v
.

2 A As I recall, when Mr. Mayban got to the mesting !

- 3 hg found out that he had not brought with him a copy of
'

/^ 4 this outline, and he reached over and grabbad a copy from
~

5 Mr. Duncan. So I believe the copy he una referring to and
.

- 6 !aaking notes on was actually the copy ha obtained fron
.

7 Mr. Duncan.

3 Q Have you talked with Mr. Stout of Cuyahoga Falls i
I,

'

9 subsequent: to the August 1975 meeting hetimen 'ic01: and Ohio |
10 Edison?'

u

!
11 A Yes, sir, I have.

12 Q In those conversaH ana, or conversation, did
c .

V 13 - Mr. Stout. mention to you that John White had told hi= that

14 ha was willing to discuss the specific requadt for ^+ied,
,

15 party wh==14gg? I

I

.1G A No, sir, he did not.

17 MR. I2SST: No further questions.
3

" ' '

18 .. CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Justice?

/ \'
.- 19 . . ' MR. CHARNO: Nothing. |

.. e
|
1

|20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The City? |

I.

21 MR. HJEIm%"'ELT: Nothing.
,

l

22 cnTEMAN RIGLER: Thank you very much,
,

I

23 Mr. Cheesman.

p 24 THE 1EDIESS: Thank you, sir.
~

!
25 Wuess ccused) ,

.

3

.j-
.

.
*

-c. .- .b:, ._ - ..
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h wb7 1 MR. LESSY: Mr. Chairman, we have elected not
t

E,- to call Mr. Mayben, and-we'll go right on with Mr. Eecce.
..

3 CHAIRM?di RIGLER: All right. Fine.

,.
4 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, Applicants at !Qis'

.

S time have arranged to have Mr. Besse available.

'

6 CHAIR!GN RIGLER: All right.

7 MR. REniOLDS: Ha's hera. And we call Mr.Dosse.
I

,I8 Whereupon,

9 RALPH M. BESSE

10 was called as a witness for and on behalf of the Applicants j

11 and, having been first duly sworn, was ex -i ed and testified

12 as follows:
q
<4
-V 13 DIRECT EXAIGNATION

1._2xzz 14 BY MR. REYUOLDS:
'

i
'

15 Q Would you state your name and addrasa, please?

16 A Ralph M. Besse, 2701 Ashley Road, Shaker Heights -

17 Chio.

18 Q Mr. Besse, what is your present occuptc. ion?

-

19 A 2h a partner in the law firm of Scplira, Sanders

20 and Dempsey in Cleveland, Ohio.

21 Q And during the period 1960 to 1967 were you the

22 president of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company?
;

^

A Yes, sir.23

IMR. HJELMFF1T: The City would object toy

25 Mr. Besse, a partner in Squire, Sanders and tempscy, testinya.n i j
' x,

. 1

i~
t
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wb8 1 against its former client, the City of Cleveland.

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.
'

s

3 BY MR. REYNOLDS:
i

4 Q Are you at tha present H''e ertployed in any
.

5 capacity by the Cleveland Electrio Illu 11nating Cc:cpany?
-

6 A I'm a director.

7 Q All right.

8 Let me ask you if you will, Mr.-nesse, to focue

9 on the time period of the year 1966 for a minute.
1

!O Do you knoir who a Mr. EcMelto was who was
|
|

11 associated with the Citf of Clevaland? |
!.

12 A Yes, I do._

~T

13 Q Will'you please indicate for us who Mr. DeM21tc '

14 was and what position ha held at the tims talktd cbcut, 19667s,

1
15 A He was the man in the CitI's Utility Depart: tent |

1G who was responsible for the Municipal Light Plant. I think

17 he was the Comreissioner of the Muni::ipal Light PWt, and
I

18 reported to the Director of Utilities in the Mayor'a cabinct.

-

Q Do you know who the Director of Utilities was at19

.,
20 that time? Would it have been Mr. Knuth?

'

21 A Well I would have thought Knuth was the Director

22 of Finance, but....

~

22 C All right.

i 1

Q g Do you have any recollection who the Director of |D
I

Utilities might have ' men?-

25
v -

'

- .,

.| 'a_*'

'' - -
. . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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wb9 1 A No, I don't. I can't recall.

2 Q Now do you hava any raccliecticn, Mr. Sesca, of
~

3 meeting with Mr. DeMelto of the City of,Clevolend at any

(~ A time in the year 19667
.

r

J A No, I do not.
l

.

' What about a dacollection with recpact to any6 Q '

t

7 meetings'with Director Knuth during that time peried? )
I

;3 A Yes. I think I had some meetingschich Mr. Knuth j
I-

g at least attended in 1966. They had noi:hing to d.o with the

to Illuminating Ccmpany, however. I
i
i

y7 Q Could you tell us just gencrclly what the naturo |
!,

I,f12 of those meetings were?
'

) Is

,- 13 A Yes. We had some riots in Cleveland in the y'

.
Ii

y summer of 1966, in July. And very shortly after the o m rrcq.y,
of those riots Mayor Lochar asked me to head a civic ccznittec;g

1G
which becams known as the Intercity Action C M ttse, to do 8

what we could to prevant further riots in the city.37

It's my recollection that Mr. Knuth cane to sans18

| ~
of the meetings of those committee, perhaps as & Mayor'sgg -

, 20 28Presentative.

Q Mr. Besse, do you have any racollection of2!

meeting with Director Knuth and with Mr. Dencito ,n July 19th,, , ,
1

~

1

1966 to discuss the matter of a possible interconnectica i23

^-
24

between the Clavsland Electric Illuminating Ccmpen.* and the
49 -

Municipal Electric Light Plant?g
- _ ,

.

__
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i

f.-) wb10 1 A No, I do not.
-|

y

2 Q If such a meeting took place during the ti:te that ',

3 I indicated, would you believe that you would recall it?

~

4 A Well I would think so.-

~

3 Q Will you enplain to us whf it is you holiave

- o you would have such a recollection?

,

.

I

7 A secause that was just a Su day af'- " kad

3 written a letter to the Mayor of Clovoland suggestin:J that ms

9 negotiate in connection with the Municipal Light plant.

10 Q Let me show you what is Doper'- st of Justica

1 *i Exhibit 299. It's a letter from you to Mayor Loeber dated

gp, July 14th, 1966. .

|,

g3 I ask you if that's tha lettar that ycn ha n,

reference to?g4
-.

15 (Handing document to the witness) |

A es. @ is apparently a copy of it.1G

t Did you ever receive a response to that lattsr, !Q
o

Mr. Besse?g

A Not directly., 99

Q Did you ever receive any indirect respenso?g
~

A well I was t ld that the Mayor had rejacted21
i

thi.. l21
1

Q And who told you that? I22
1

|A Well I have difficulty remembering that. - j_ ,

IG '

, _ I presume it would have been Mr. Ecwley, whn was the person
I cv' | , I,

.

|
*

- a:,

u
t a- I
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' C .1 1 chiefly responsible for contacts with people at City 2"a.11.
.Y9

2 It might have been in the newspapers.

3 Q Let me show you what has been marked as
~

4 : Depart:nent of Justica Exhibit 621, which is a memorandrzt by

5 Mr. DeMalto to a Mr. Andrew Sarisky, which reports on a*

. 6 Inseting on July 19th which you attended.

7 (Handing document to the witness)

3 Does that refresh ycur recollection that such a

3 maecing took place which you attended on July 19th, 19667
,

10 A No.

'End 3C 11

12
.

q .

'| 13v
'_-

14
' ~

15

16

1

17

10 -

19.

20

.

21

22

-
, I

'

()
!

' 25

|v
8

|
is.



- --
-

. . .- . - . - --

12,279

. gv epbl
1 O Now, Mr. Besse, did you, at my requent, onamine

I

7- 1

(
your desk diary for the year 1966 to determ4".3 vhether you

3 sttended a meeting during the =cnth of Jtly at which Mr.

f 4 DeMelto and Director Knuth were present?
.

5 A Yes, I did.-

G G And in your amination of that diary, did that
.

7 confir:n your recollection that there was no such svteting '

8 'which you attended in that month?

9 A There was no entry in the diary of aTJ such meeting.

10 % If such a meeting had teksn place would you have

I.

1! expected an entry to appear in the diarf? [.
I

12 L Well, that was the procedure that I had trith rg

I,
J 13 secretaries. They mada cost of the entrics and they wera {p

~

L
14 instructed to make a record of all the meetings ,I hed with

t _.

15 .outside people and many with ine' 4 people'.
I i, -

16 MR. RS2 HOLDS: I have nothing further at nia timed.
1

17 Mr. t'h=4 n=n.

18 MR. HJELMPEl.T: The City would like 'an opportunity

te to - - 4ne the diary for 196G prior to commsncing cross- )
.

20 examination.
l
!

'

21 CHAIRMAN RIGL2R: Where is the dia-I hock? l
l
|

22 MR. NETNOLDS: The diary was juct ret?"ed to me )
i

a by the Department of Justica. The rarexed ccpies have been
'"

y distributed, pages of the diarf.
!

A CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Give it *o Mr. Hjninfolt while.s=

V

, |

__ ,
*l *



- _ ,_ , -- , . =:;=_.. m .w m w .-- -,_ w - -- .c
.- - -

|

12,200
.

.

I the Department is cc:iducting its ennination.mpb2

2 MR. CEARNo: Ths repa.+. ant is not incending to{-
3 conduct any examination based upon the direct.

/~ 4 CHAIRM;W RIGLER: I'll give you a minute, Lir.

5 Hjelmfelt. This is a situation whora I think the Ecarf.ic.

'3 ' fully justified,in requiring coordination of all the
.

7 parties. Justice, Mr. Molvin Berger has spent a couple of.

J hcurs looking at diary entries for the Culy 8 66 perica and
.

3 I Winic it would be proper to requira othcr parties to

10 coc dinate through him.

11 MR. CEAP 50: Can tso confar with 21r. Ejelmfelt?

12 CHAIEMAN RIGL3R: You certaim7y nay.

' ~ 13 (Pause.)^

J

14 CEAIRIM RIGLER: Mr. Lessy, ~ +'h '' the Staff

|
-

s_ .

15 will have no - 4"atien? ,

!

16 MR. LESSY: That's correct.

l

17 (Pause.) ;
,

1

18 CEAIICM RIGLER: Eack cn the record. j
1

|

to Mr. Ejelmfelt?
-

20 MR. HJELZE2LT: The City objects to the s.uling-

21 of the Board and without any way intending to waivo its |'

n objection to conduct such cross + W mation as it'a abic
)'

s"
23 to, based upon its review of the three months of diary pages

I
.

that were handad cut - !y
< .a
'% CHAIRMAN 2IM: May I sag the diary?25

"
i

| !-
* ^

i .- ,. *
,A ,
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i
.apb3 1 (Document handed to the chair =2.n.)

(._
2 CSAIRMAN RIGLER: The 3cr.rd will adha.va to iha

( |
.

'

3 ruling.

^

4 CROSS-EXAMEG.TICH

S BY MR. HJEIEJELT:.

6 4 Mr. Besse, At what point in tira wcu the diary
.

7| book filled out? .

'

t 4

i
G A It would have been filled out when we Icarned

,

9 of any appointment concurrent with the cituation, ser.seti:.es '

to it was far in advance of a I::as'-4ng, other tinas it w s at the-

11 time of the meeting. |

l

12 4 How many different peeplc wet 9.d participe/:o in |
- ;-

13 filling out the diary bcok?
-]

Three,largelymyrecretaries,butoncein='+4'd14 A
1

.~.

15 I would make an entry myself.

to S Did you undertake to check to see if yon- escro-

17 taries had filled it out completely en each occaaien?

18 A No. I would know if they didn't be: nca I ur;nid
.

I

19 run into con #'4 cts. !
._ !

20 G That's only if they made an errer in ochsduling |
9

21 something at a time when comc+hdng else had huon ':chedulad,-

i
22 is that right? g

i-

3, A Yes. -'
. ,

i
t
i

24 4 So that if you had an uncehsduled tira pericci cnd |
/T~h I

W A. someone came in and they didn't fill it cut, that situat'.cn 'g

|-._.-

I.
4-
.

. .
|

- - 1
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1 would not have arissa, would it?] gb4
f 2 3. Well, it would not be very serious if therc *icre

ino conflict but they were instructed to ma%c records of such3

4 things.

5 4 Now, on the left hand side of you-- dic.:.1 bech"'

.

6 where there are the hours given in half hour increr.ents - is;
.

.

7 that correct? ,

i

Would you like to see the bcok while I'p. questionip.g0
i

I,9 you?
:.

10 (Eanding document to the witnecs.) i

11 A Yes, they are half hour increments.

12 G And in scme situations thera is a '4na dram en c

.|.-.me.
V 15 the left hand sida. Could you tell ma what that lins ic j .

'
' };

' .. .

,
14 indicating?'

8

15 A You maan this diagonal line dcwn the page?
I
(-

1G G No, on the left hand side. For ermaplc, locking '

at Jtane 1st, there is a line, or brackets from 9 :00 ~W 10:00,17

18 right? |
'

|'

19 A Yes, that would ha an estimated 4-4 c of a r.eeting'
.

20 S And those would be put on in advance of a r.eting,
. -

21 is that correct?

22 A Nomn11y that Uculd be true, yes.
..u

23 G And if the meeting didn't take that long, would I

l-

that line be erased to show the appropriate duraticn?
24-

.

A No, I ~ would think not.
25

,

\ <

j
'

-{.
'

,( ,

S.M' .
- <

.
._w
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mpb5 : G Incidentally, were entries ever eraced?

2 A Yes, meetings were chang.ad.
7

.

3 G Now, on each occasion when a change we.a cada tma

4 the diary book corrected to show that change? |
''

'

5 A Sometimes meetings were cancelled and the only.

.

correction you would need would be en ers.sure.6

? If a meeting were changed in ords: to naks way for! ~
f

8 some prior meeting, you would erasa ths first one, usually

9 reschedule it at some other t5* and then inse.M whateys: i
t
1=

10 tha new meeting was. *

11 3 Were those changes alunys mada?

i
12 L Ch, probably not. Tant is, we were nr1'1 heeping

f';- 13 this to remind me of my appoin+,.r. ants and to avoid ccnflicta.

V -

14 and if something happened and there vara no consnquences, I ,

' suspectthe$awouldhavebeennocorrections.15 ,

i

16 G In other words, the purpoco of this hoch was to j
i ,

37 make sure you were at the right place at the right tir.3 an0. !
(

18 not necessarily to preserve a record of all your .:catings, in

19 that corract?

'0 A For people outside the compaly, a purpose Tas to2

21 Preserve a record of meetings alco. The majority of caetinge"

22 that I had that did not gat inte this heck rould have been ;
I

23 quickies with people inside the company. | |
--

|

@s'
.

What do the diagonal liates across the paga mean?u , G

Norm 11y that meant to reserve the dcy.for scregc.A25
i.

l V

|. . | ...
*

. .

y 4-
_

,,3-
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mpb6 1 If I wara going out of town my secretary would draw a diagonal

( line across the page to pravant scheduling mactings at an'I?-

.,
-

'3 time on that date.

i 4 S Would you lock at tha entrics for, for czcmple,
_

5 Wednesday, August 10.-

6 A Yei..

7 4 Am I correct that on that day you wers in Stratfori.-

8 Canada?
I i

9 L Yes, I was either there or on :57 way the.rc.

10 S Okay.
,

i 11 What does the entry chewing frca 2:00 to 3:00,

12 EER Coordination, or Ccord.?

)

,- 13 A Those are Karl H. Rudolph's initials and. thtt would
v. T

14 have been a meeting scheduled, an internal meeting scheduled

..

15 before we knew about the trip to Stratford. *

10 B And was that maating, than,. cancelled?i

17 A Yes. , |
1 I

to S Does that shew on your data book? !

,
19 _ |

L That it was cancelled?

:

20 4 Yes. !

21 A It shows in the sense that I was in 3t.stford,' -

22 Canada all day, or on my way thero, and thereforo could not

23 havs. had the meeting with Karl.''

24 G Either that or your trip to Stratford was cascalled?

5' 3- That'= a r2 mot = sessibillet-2s -

w ,

,

..

- . ~ ,.

. . . . - -

-
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Q mpb7 4 on Juns 28 can you cay new that the entrics on1

' 2 that page are the only meetings you had on that any? j,

(
l

3 A. No, I can't.

4 4 So the sar.e would be truc with screc' to any of

~

5 these pages?

G A Yes, it would becacca, a= I said earlier, pecple-

7 within the organi=ation d:cpped in for short neatings, serra--

8 times lunch. And if I was frse and they had a priority kind

9 of actica I would have talked to them, of ecurna, but tha !

to rule was if anybody drepped in frcn the outside for meetings

11 the secretarias were supposed to record it.
,

12 O Looking at July 19, 195G, whnt is the earlicct

a
'

V 13 entry in your book?

14 A. Thers was an 11:00 entry that was ernsed apparentq
l'~

ly because the meeting was postponed until the afterneca.;5

1G There was a 12:15 - well,12:15 is the earlic t entry
:

~'

17 remaining.

18 Do you want me to describe it er just tha tima? .

!
I

.
jg 4 No, that's fine. J

MR. HJEIJGELT: No other quentiens of this witness20 ..

.

REDIRECT 2%AHINATION21

BY MR. RZUOLDS: (22

- '

S Let me ask you just to icok at your entry for23

July 19. You indicata that the initial entry had been erasec.
, y

-( 9 i
* ''- and the meeting had been rescheduled to tha aftsrncen. 2ra i

25

I

1..
-

' ,a. ; *.
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.qb8 i you able to ascertain from your original diary 17 hat testing

'l ' 2 it is that we are talking about in the afterncen?
..\

3 A. Yes, it was a meeting with representatives of the
.-

4 Church 7ederation of Clevelnd.

5 g. And does that - and that shars thrcugh in the,

G portion that has been era =ed, is that correct?
.

3D 7 -

G

9

10
i

11

17.

q 13
'

V -
:

.

--

14
b

em

15
*

I

16
l

!

17 |
|
1

18 I

)
,

!!-
.

20 1
1
:

'* 21 !
1

|

22 i

l

I
. 23 :

!
l
- 24

(9A
'. 25

-

.
.m-

'

,.
,
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1 A. Yes, it deas. I had to hava a magnifying glass

<') |",- ?. in order for it to be apparent sinat it was.
I

.

3 Q And is it your recollection that no othar

|' .g meeting was slotted into that tima frace en July 19th?
I

5 A Well I have no , recollection of any other 20.ating. |,

|

6 O Mr. Besce, would you normally havo =ct.uith
,

7 Mr. DeMelto on business mattars? ' -

g A No. |

|

Q Why is that?9
1

to Well we had pecplaat icwer echelons in the orge' - i
A

zation who meat with-gg

MR. HJEINELT: I object, and would covo to37 |

strike the answer given. This wasn't covered on cross.r

Q I ",,
~

.
~

MR. CHARNO: I woiz1d join in that Objec:. ion. ~

14'

.

* **15

MR. REYNOLDS: The croca-c e nfr9tica raised the |

suggestion, or tried to raise the suggestion that just be--l,e,

:.

cause we have a blank space in the **me frame of the entry :la
i
i

that that does not indicate that thera was no such m29%g. |19
t-.

It ==ama to ma that this question goes, again, dir+.ctly to

the erased portion on July 19th and Mr. Desse's ctatement,

that he has no recollection of a meeting thun.

I think his testimony relative to the basis for-

; 23
!

his recollection, why he's so positive with respect to 61s
r

h matter, I think is directly ralevant to the cross-o - 4ation
25 '

i
-

| t- - . . . -w,'6 -

- - - - - - - ' " *'_ , _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ - - . - - - . - - -
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. wb2 I and the suggestion I believe Mr. Hje'*# alt was trf ng toi
..
.

- 2
t raisa by his cross-o:c.mination. I

e'- {
3 I don't intend to prehe it any further or go |

|4 with it any further than the ono qt*estion. [.

* 5 CEAIRMAN RIGLER: The cbjection is sustained.

6 MR. cnRNO: Did the c W e n rule en tia.

|

7 motion to strike the portien of the witness' annuar that *
<

8 was completed prior to the objectien? |
i

9 CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Granted.

10 MR. REYNOLDS: I don't have anything further.

I'11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Thank you, Mr. Sosuo.
f

!12 (Witness cucussG) .

l

Os 13 CHAIRMAN RIGLOR: My suggesti:n is rto rccenvene 1._
,
i

14 tomorrow morning at nine-thirty, rather than take tiu
|

-

,

.. .

15 argument on the Staff's last docunents neu .

!
l

1G MR. HJELMFELT: Can wa get soms indicarica of ;
s <

t
'

.

17 what willha going on Friday? -;
i

18 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

to
' MR. REYNCLDS: Well, at the m ont. I don't h:ov

.

20 that there has been any detemh ica en the Applice.nt:'ct

'

21 Part as to what might be going on. There arc m /c.:crs that

2n obviously we want to consider addressing, specifi.::n117 the '

''

23 testimony that we beard today, and the entent to which ~agonst

'
gg to that tes+ % ny is necessary.

o
^ I don't have any idea at this junctu a -iecher wo59

y

~

' ,! .
.

-
, *

;=
_

, . *. .

'
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"93 1 could schedule it Friday, or tre may have to schedule itG
some time nest weak. |.

,
-

'

|
'

.

4 In additica, the matter of the Buchoya r:ilegation
-

4 which is going to require some further consideration. and

S Ican't date2:mine that.>

6 I would think at this point that at mcut Friday,.

7 '

from what I can tell now, would he involved trith ?hatover

8 addi+1e==1 documentation we haven't finished up on Chursday, .f
I9 if that's necessary. '

to I would a:.. the board that re procesd diractly )

11 with the avamina, tion of the uitnesses that are schednied

|-
12 tomorrow. They're on very tight scheduisa, and I ras.11y cm i

]:_' -(> 13 afraid if we start doing tha docn e ts first we're going to
.

14 run into some kind of difficulty in co=pleting tira actedule i[.-

i
'

15 so that they can meet their other ccmzit=ents.

1G CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is the Staff agrecabic to
i

17 that? |
s
:

18 MR. L2SS7: Yes, sir. My only regnest is, |

19 if thera are going to be witnesses of Applica=ts e. Friday
;
I

20 that they let us know first thing tomorrow morning. Ecr '
l

example,vamaywanttohaNMr.Mayhenhora. W c available I*
21

22 ; to assist in crosc-amination of an e:: pert. Cay, if

! 23 Mr. Firestone comes on surrebuttal and Mr. Mayhen is available:
| '
! 24 we would like to knew so we can let him knou first thing

25 tomorrow ==4ng, if that's possible. ?
t :

'

j ~~ ~-
_

,
'"

:s b -
:&|.T

,

, - Y.) J h .h*5 i,
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wb4 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

2 MR. LESSY: Wa'll put our docu=cnto in .t thef

3 convenience of the parties and ths Board.

(' 4 MR. HJELMFELT: Is it safe to assume, th on,

' 5 that if I find it necessary to es11 a witnecs in rebuttal

6 to any additional materials that Applicants put en, I would.

.

7 not be expected to do that on Friday?

1

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: " ell, let's sce: Yor.'d ha refer;-

I
s ring to Mr. Gaul?

10 MR. HJELMPELT: Yes, sir.

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think it would be difficult.

12 Because we're not going to complete Mr. Gaul ua+41 tenor 7.7
'

D 13 afternoon. I thinic 1cgistically itsimply would act werk.
'

%
14 MR. STEVEN EFaM: Mr. C5'*4 ~'", I .mc led to '

'

..

.

15 believe that there's a possibility of conflict with the :
.

1

1G Board in the scheduling of next wae:c. |

17 MR. E SY: Perhaps we ought to be off the raccr:*.

18 if we're t=1k4ag about scheduling.,

19 CHA M RIGLER: Off the record.
*

i

20 (Discussion off the record)
'

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: On the record. .

22 We'll reconvena at nine-thirty tecorrcw.

.'
Othereupon the hearing in t:he abovaantitled23

S

| 24 matter was recessed, to reconvene at 9:30 a.m., .- [
' 0,3'- h ursday, 1 July 1976.) -

|25
t' . |

.
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